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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members of Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited),

The Directors of your Company hereby present their 30" Annual Report on the business, operations
and state of affairs of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the financial

year ended March 31, 2023:

Financial Highlights

The summary of the Company’s financial performance, both on a standalone and consolidated basis,
for the Financial Year (“FY”) 2022-23 as compared to the previous FY 2021-22 is given below:

Standalone Financial Statements:

(Rs. in million)

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Revenue from Operations 3,504.69 3,605.93
Other Income 437 .49 212.26
Total Income 3,942.18 3,818.19
Total Expenses 3,871.16 3,455.25
Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax 71.02 362.94
Exceptional items - 1,473.13
Profit Before Tax 71.02 1,836.07
‘Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 95.32 (14.88)
Deferred Tax (87.28) (28.46)
Profit for the year 62.98 1,87941
Other Comprehensive Income (2.28) (3.90)
Total Comprehensive Income 60.70 1,875.51
Opening Balance (12,796.70) (13,339.59)
Adjustment of share based payments on lapsed 34.07 121.51
/cancelled
Reduction on account of composite scheme of - (1,473.13)
arrangement
Profit for the year 62.98 1,879.41
Other comprehensive income for the year (2.28) (3.90)
Transfer from revaluation reserve 18.83 19.00
Profit available for appropriation {12,683.10) (12,796.70)
Appropriations - -
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet (12,683.10) (12,796.70)
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Consolidated Financial Statements:

(Rs. in million)

Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Revenue From Operations 22,147.18 17,731.84
Other Income 156.75 101.24
Total Income 22,303.93 17,833.08
Total Expenses 18,252.52 14,808.34
Profit Before Exceptional Items, Share in Profit of 4,051.41 3,024.74
Associates and Tax
Share in Profit of Associates 9.53 10.03
Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax 4,060.94 3,034.77
Exceptional Items:
-Reversal of Provision for Investment in Associate - 5,779.22
-Reversal of Provision for Investment in Subsidiary - 537.10
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax from continuing operations 4,060.94 9,351.09
Tax Expenses 1,010.25 779.76
Profit after tax from Discontinuing Operations - 2.60
Profit/(Loss) for the year 3,050.69 8,573.93
Other Comprehensive Income 3113 (2.40)
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) 3,081.82 8,571.53
Opening Balance {10,080.06) (12,208.76)
- Total Comprehensive loss attributable to Non-controlling 0.92 )
interest (shown separately) '
-Foreign Exchange Translation Reserve (OCI - shown (46.85) (16.67)
separately)
- Transfer from Deemed capital contribution - equity 1.37 -
-Transfer from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earnings 18.83 19.00
-Adjustment of share-based payments on lapse/ 79.51 172.63
cancellation
- Reduction due to composite scheme of arrangement - (6,316.31)
Profit available for appropriation (6,945.16) (9,778.58)
Appropriations
- Transfer to Statutory Reserves (143.52) (89.64)
- Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve (1.00) {4.01)
- Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve - (207.83)
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet (7,089.68) (10,080.06)
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Information on the state of affairs of the Company (Standalone)

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 3,504.69 million as
compared to Rs. 3,605.93 million in the previous year. Of the total income earned during the year,
income from fees and commission stood at Rs. 3,213.14 million as compared to Rs. 3,490.43 million
in the previous year and interest income stood at Rs. 175.70 million as compared to
Rs. 115.50 million in the previous year.

The Profit after Tax for the year ended March 31, 2023 was Rs. 62.98 million as compared to
Rs. 1,879.41 million during the previous year.

Information on the state of affairs of the Company (Consolidated)

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 22,303.93 million as
compared to Rs. 17,833.08 million in the previous year. Of the total income earned during the year,
income from fees and commission stood at Rs. 13,229.53 million as compared to Rs. 10,551.97 million
in the previous year and interest income stood at Rs. 6,606.69 million as compared to
Rs. 5,120.12 million in the previous year.

The Profit after tax including profit from discontinued operations for the year ended March 31, 2023
was Rs. 3,050.69 million as compared to the Rs. 8,573.93 million during the previous year.

No material changes have occurred between the end of financial year i.e. March 31, 2023 and the
date of the report affecting the financial position of your Company.

Scheme of Arrangement between the Company and Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

During the year under review, the Company had entered into a Scheme of Arrangement ('Scheme’)
with Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ('EFSL’) envisaging demerger of the Wealth Management
business of EFSL with the Company (‘Resulting Company’). The Scheme was approved by the Board
of Directors of the Company and EFSL. on May 13, 2022 and subsequently by the members and
creditors of both the Companies.

The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, sanctioned the Scheme vide its Order dated April 27, 2023 and
the Scheme is effective from May 18, 2023.

Consequent to the sanctioning of the Scheme the equity shares of the Company shall be listed on
BSE and NSEIL, where the equity shares of EFSL are listed.

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edefwelss Securities Limited)

Corporate Identity Number: US7110MHI993PLC344634

Registered Office: BO1 - 804, Wing A, Building No. 3, Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400 051
= Tel No. +91 22 8620 3030




Change of name of the Company

During the year under review, the of the Company was changed from Edelweiss Securities Limited
to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited with effect from August 18, 2022, with a view to establish
the Company as an entity of its own standing in the market consequent to the Scheme of
Arrangement between the Company and EFSL dated May 13, 2022.

Change in Registered Office of the Company

During the year under review, keeping in view of the existing and future space requirements of the
Company, the Registered Office of the Company was changed with effect from February 1, 2023:

From:

Edelweiss House,

Off CST Road,

Kalina, Mumbai - 400 098.

To:

801- 804, Wing A, Building No. 3,

Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400 051.

Changes in the Share Capital of the Company

The Company has an employee stock option plan called the “Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
- Employee Stock Option Plan 2021”7 (‘the Plan’). The Board on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee had granted 26,42,666 stock options to employees
qualifying under the aforesaid Plan. Consequent to the exercise of 14,055 Options till March 31, 2023,
the paid-up share capital of the Company stands at Rs. 35,05,62,550 divided into 3,50,56,255 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each.

The disclosures as required under the Companies Act, 2013, for the aforesaid ESOP Plan, in respect
of the year ended March 31, 2023, are available on the link https:/ /www.nuvama.com

Borrowings

During the year, the Company had issued Commercial papers (listed as well as unlisted) from time
to time.

Dividend

During year under review, the Board of Directors did not recommend any dividend.
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Subsidiaries and Associates

Subsidiaries:

During year under review, the Company had entered into a Share Subscription and Shareholders
Agreement with Pickright Technologies Private Limited (Pickright), Ms. Archana Elapavuluri and
Mr. Namandeep Bhatia pursuant to which the Company had acquired 3,83,625 equity shares of face
value Rs. 10 each representing 74% of the paid-up share capital of Pickright. Consequently, Pickright
became a subsidiary of the Company with effect from March 13, 2023,

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Act, the financial statement for the period
ended March 31, 2023 of each subsidiary of the Company is available on the website of the Company
at https:/ /www.nuvama.com.

Associates:

During year under review, there were no changes in the Associates of the Company.

As required under Rule 5 and Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement
containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a company's subsidiary or subsidiaries,
associate company or companies and joint venture or ventures under the first proviso to sub-section

(3) of section 129 is annexed in Form AOC-1 (Annexure I) forming part of this Report.

Loans, Guarantee and Investiments

Particulars of loans given, investments made or guarantees given and the purpose for which the
loan or guarantee or security given are given under Notes to Accounts annexed to the Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Related Party Transactions

All the related party transactions entered by the Company are on arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary course of business. The particulars of contracts or arrangements with the related parties as
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 and forming part of this report is provided in the financial
statements.

The particulars of the material contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with the
related parties on arm’s length are disclosed in Form No. AOC -2 (Annexure ~II) to this Report.
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Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

i. Non-Executive Directors

During the year under review, Mr. Sujey Subramanian was appointed as an Additional Director
{Non-executive) of the Company, as nominee of PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd. (PAGAC), effective
from November 7, 2022. The appointment was approved by the members of the Company at an
Extraordinary General Meeting held on February 27, 2023. Further, Mr. Sujey Subramanian
tendered his resignation effective May 1, 2023.

During the year under review the following non-executive directors resigned from the Board of
Directors of the Company:

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Effective Date of Resignation
1. Mr. Lincoln Pan - November 7, 2022

2. Ms. Vidya Shah - February 8, 2023

3, Mr. Rashesh Shah - March 17, 2023

4. Mr. Venkatchalam Ramaswamy - March 17, 2023

5. Mr. Sujey Subramanian - | May1, 2023

6. Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah - | May1, 2023

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Mr. Lincoln Pan, Mr. Rashesh Shah, Ms. Vidya Shah, Mr. Venkatchalam Ramaswamy and
Mr. Sujey Subramanian during their tenure as Non-executive Director(s) of the Company.

ii. Retirement of Director by rotation

Mr. Anthony Miller and Mr. Nikhil Srivastava, Non-executive Director(s), retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offered themselves for
re-appointment,

iii. Independent Directors

During the year under review, Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah tendered his resignation as an
Independent Director of the Company effective May 1, 2023,

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah during his tenure as Independent Director of the Company.

Mr. Sameer Kaji and Mr. Kamlesh Shivji Vikamsey were appointed as Additional Directors
(Non-executive ~ Independent) for a period of 5 years with effect from May 1, 2023 and

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)
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May 30, 2023 respectively, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company at the
ensuing AGM of the Company.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) and who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses
relevant expertise and experience and that they have registered their names in the Independent
Directors” Databank.

iv. Kev Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, Ms. Sonal Tiwari resigned as the Company Secretary with effect
from November 29, 2022 and Mr. Shivaraman Iyer, Chief Financial Officer, resigned with effect
from October 31, 2022. Mr. Mihir Nanavati was appointed as Chief Financial Officer, with effect
from November 1, 2022. Ms. Pooja Doshi was appointed as the Company Secretary of the
Company with effect from May 25, 2023.

The details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration and employees in receipt of
remuneration as prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 containing details as prescribed under Rule 5(3) of the said
Rules, which form part of Directors’ report.

Number of Board Meetings held

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Board met 8 times.
Committees of the Board of Directors

Audit Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the Audit
Committee of the Company presently comprises of the following Directors as its members:

Mr, Birendra Kumar - Chairman
Mr. Navtej S. Nandra - Independent Director

Mr. Nikhil Srivastava - Non-executive Director

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Committee met 6 times.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company presently comprises of the following
Directors as its members:

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edeiweiss Securities Limited)
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Mr. Birendra Kumar - Independent Director
Mr. Navtej S. Nandra - Independent Director
Ms. Anisha Motwani - Independent Director
Mr. Nikhil Srivastava ~ Non-executive Director

The Remuneration Policy ("the Policy) pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed
as Annexure III to this Report.

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the Committee met 2 times.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the Corporate
Social Responsibility ({CSR’) Committee of the Company presently comprises of the following
Directors as its members:

Mr, Sameer Kaji - Chairman
Mr. Birendra Kumar - Independent Director
Mr. Shiv Sehgal - Executive Director

The terms of reference of the Committee includes the matters specified in Section 135 of the Act and
the Annual Report on CSR Activities is annexed as Annexure IV to this Report,

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Cornmittee met once.
Evaluation of the Performance of the Board

The Board has framed an Evaluation Policy (“the Policy”) for evaluating the performance of the
Board, Executive Directors, Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors and its Committees.
Based on the Policy, the performance was evaluated for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. A
meeting of the Independent Directors was held during the year under review.

The Policy inter alia provides the criteria for performance evaluation such as Board effectiveness,
quality of discussion, contribution by the Directors at the meetings, thejr business acumen, strategic
thinking, time commitment, and relationship with the stakeholders, corporate governance practices
followed by the Company, contribution of the Committees to the Board in discharging its functions.

Internal Financial Controls and Risk Management

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edefweiss Securities Limited)
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Auditors

The Members at the 25th AGM of the Company held on July 16, 2018, had appointed
M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP (SRB), as Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of the 30t AGM
of the Company to be held in the year 2023.

Since the term of appointment of SRB is expiring at the ensuing 300 AGM of the Company, a
resolution seeking approval of the Members for appointment of SRB as Auditors of the Company
for the second term of five years commencing from the conclusion of the 30t AGM till conclusion of
35" AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2028, is included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

SRB has furnished a certificate of their eligibility and consent under Section 139 and 141 of the Act
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014.

Auditors” Report

Statutory Auditors’ Report

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer. The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors’
Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanation. Further, pursuant
to Section 143(12) of the Act, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances
of frauds committed in the Company by its officers or employees.

The Report of the Auditors on the financial statements does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer

Secretarial Audit Report

M/s. SVVS & Associates, Company Secretaries LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries, were
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is provided as Annexure V to this Report.

The draft Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks,
or disclaimer.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. $5-1 and S5-2, relating to
"Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, issued, by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.
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Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace

The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment
at Workplace.

No case was reported under the Policy during the year under review. The Company has complied
with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Annual Return

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) and 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed
at hittps:/ / www.nuvama.com.

Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism

The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) for the employees to report
genuine concerns/ grievances. The Vigil Mechanism is overseen by the Audit Committee.

Risk Management

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy. The Risk Management Committee has not
identified any elements of risk which in its opinion may threaten the existence of the Company. The
Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business, size and
complexity of its operations.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo

A. Conservation of energy

i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy - The operations of your
Company are not energy-intensive. However, adequate measures have been initiated
for conservation of energy.

if) the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy - though the
operations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore

alternative source of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

1ii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s - Nil

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edebweiss Securities Limited)
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B. Technology absorption

i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; The minimum technology required
for the business has been absorbed.

if) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution; Not Applicable

iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year); Not Applicable

the details of technology imported;

the year of import;

whether the technology been fully absorbed;

- if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof; and

pn o

iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Not Applicable

C.  Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

During the year under review, the Company earned foreign exchange of Rs. 318.54 million
(previous year: Rs. 121.08 million) and, there was outgo of foreign exchange of Rs. 304.30 million
(previous year: Rs. 230.66 million).

Other Disclosures

Your Director’s state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters
as there were no transactions on these matters during the year under review:

a) details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013, issue of
Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, sweat equity shares;

b) provisions relating to maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013;

) proceeding pending with National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016;

d} significant or material orders by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future; and

e) instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

Nuvarna Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Corporate Identity Number: UB71I0MHI993PLC344634

Registered Office: 801 - 804, Wing A, Building No. 3, Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra £ast, Murnbai — 400 051
» Tel No. +91 22 6620 3030




Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Directors confirm that:

(1) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed;

(if) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the Company

for the financial year ended on that date;

(iif) proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

(v} proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Nuvanta Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edewleiss Securities Limited}

Form AOC4

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/jaint

ventures
Part "B”: Assoclates

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Name of the Assgciate Company

Edelweiss Capital
Services Limited

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
No. of equity shares by the company on the year end
Amount of Investment in Associates
Extend of Holding %
Description of how there is significant influence
Reason why the associate is not consolidated
Networth attributable to Shareholding as per Jatest audited
Balance Sheet
Profit / (Loss) for the year Considered in Consalidatation
(i) Constdered in Consolidatation
{ii} Not Considered in Consolidatation

March 31, 2023
2,69,50,000
269.50

45.00%
Associate

No cantrol

281.19

9,53

Note:
1} No Associate was liquidated or sold during the year.

21 Profit/{loss) figures do not include other comprehensive income.

3} Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (the Company) held 26.185% of equity shares of Edelweiss Asset
Recontruction Company Limited {EARC). Effective March 26, 2021, as per IND AS, the Company ceased to have
control/significant influence over EARC (Refer note 62 of the Consolidated Financial Statement). On April 22,
2022, the Company had demerged investments in EARC as per Composite scheme of arrangement duly approved
by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated March 31, 2022 (Refer note 57 of the Consclidated

Financial Statement).

For and on behalf of the 8oard of Directors

Wihir Nanavati
Chief Financial Officer

May 31,2023

Huvarma Westh Management fmatod e

Corporate donhly Huimbes Be? FIOBAH PSP 254034

S\SJW\’

Shiv Sehgal

Executive Director
DIN: 07112524

i
Pooja Doshi
Company Secretary

Fogitered OHice: 801 P04 Wing A Boiliding Hee 3 anspare BRO0 G Bisck Bancdko dotks  ompder, B East

Kiumabicn - 0D 031 ¢ felhia, +91 I3 a2 0
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Annexure 111

Remuneration Policy

Objective

The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) requires a Company to frame policy for determining
the remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other
employees.

The objective of the Remuneration Policy (the Policy) of the Company is to provide a
framework for the remuneration of the Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors,
Managing Director/Executive Directors, KMPs, and other Senior level employees of the
Company.

The objective of this Policy is to ensure that:

i.  the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain talent required to run the company successfully;

ii. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

iii. remuneration to the Directors, KMPs and senior management comprises a balance of
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

Remuneration of the Independent Directors & Non- executive Directors

* The Independent Directors & Non-executive Directors are eligible for sitting fees for
attending the meetings of the Board and the Committees thereof.

¢ The Independent Directors & Non-executive Directors are also eligible for
commission, subject to limits prescribed under the Act and the Rules framed there
under.

* The Independent Directors are not eligible for stock options.

* The Non-executive Directors (other than promoter Directors) shall be eligible for
stock options.

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Corperate [dentity Number: US711OMHI993PLC 344634

Registered Office: 801 - 804, Wing A, Building No. 3, Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400 051
+ Tel No. +91 22 6620 3030
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Remuneration of the Managing Director & Executive Directors

¢ The remuneration of the Managing Director/Executive Directors is recommended
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC’) to the Board. Based on the
recommendations of the NRC, the Board determines and approves the remuneration
of the Managing Director/Executive Directors, subject to necessary approvals, if
any.

* The remuneration paid to the Managing Director/Executive Directors is within the
limits prescribed under the Act and approved by the shareholders of the Company.
The remuneration structure includes fixed salary, perquisites, bonus, other benefits
and allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.

* The Executive Directors (other than the promoter Directors) shall be eligible for
stock options.

Remuneration of the KMP (other than Executive Directors) and Senior level employees

* The key components of remuneration package of the KMP (other than Executive
Directors) and Senior level employees shall comprise of fixed salary, perquisites,
annual bonus, other benefits and allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.

* They shall be eligible for stock options.

Policy Review
» The Policy may be amended as may be necessary.

* The NRC shall implement the Policy, and may issue such guidelines, procedures etc.
as it may deem fit.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
(formerly Edelweiss Securjties Limited)

)
G

Shiv Sehgal
Executive Director
PIN: 07789972 DIN: 07112524

May 31, 2023

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Sscurities Limited)

Corporate |dentity Number: US7110MMHI993PLC344634

Registered Office: 801 - 804, Wing A, Building No. 3, Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —~ 400 051
» Tel No. +9122 6620 3030
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Annexure IV
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the financial year 2022-23

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1.  Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:
CSR Policy shall apply to all CSR initiatives and activities taken up by the Company for the benefit of the society.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. No. | Name of Director Designation / | Number of meetings of CSR| Number of meetings of CSR
Nature of | Committee held Committee attended during the
Directorship during the year year
1. Mr. Birendra Kumar Independent Director 1 1
2. Mr. Shiv Sehgal Executive Director 1 1
3. Mr. Sameer Kaji Independent Director 1 NA
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3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR | https://www.nuvama.com
Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on
the website of the company.

4. | Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried | : Not Applicable
out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report).

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule | : Not Applicable
(3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial

year, if any
6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs.12,14,17,405
7. [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section | : Rs.24,28,348
135(5).

8. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities | Nil
of the previous financial years.




9. |Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any

i Nil

10. Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7+8-9).

: Rs. 24,28,348

11.

a. CSR amount spent er-unspent for the financial year: Rs. 25,00,000
b. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

1 2 3 4 5 | 6 “ 7 8 9 10 1
S | Name of Item from | Loc Location of project | Project Amount Amount Amount | Mod Mede of
. | CSR project | List of al duration | allocated for | spentin transferr | eof | implementation through
N activities | Are the project the ed to impl | implementation agency
o in a (INR) current unspent | emen
. Schedule | (Yes financial | CSR tatio
Viltothe | /No year account | n-
Act ) for the Direc
project |t
as per (Yes/
i No)
State District Section Name CSR
135(6) registra
tion no.
1 | Community | Livelihood | No | Rajasthan Bikaner - No | EdelGive CSRO00
led draught | - Schedule 13,02,280 13,02,280 Foundation 00514
mitigation VII(ii)
center




Strengthenin
g
institutional
capacities of
Women's
Federation
to amplify
their
collective
voice &
Strengthenin
g
Livelihoods
through
Community
Enterprise
Developmen
tand
Convergence
of
Government
resources in
Low-income
villages of
Coastal and
Tribal
Geographies
of Gujarat

Livelihood
- Schedule
VII(i1)

Amreli

Bhavnagar

Dahed

Mahisagar

11,97,720

EdelGive
Foundation

C5R000
00514

TOTAL

25,00,000




AN huvama

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

C
d. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil
e. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable
f. Totalamount spent for the Financial Year (11b+11c+11d+11e) : Rs. 25,00,000
g Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL
8], No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 24,28,348
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.25,00,000
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 71,652
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous| Nil
financial years, if any
v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Rs. 71,652
L LGii)-iv)]
12 Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable
13. In case of creation or acquisition of capital Not Applicable

asset, furnish the details relating to the asset
so created or acquired through CSR spent in
the financial year (asset-wise details)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital
asset(s).
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(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or  Not Applicable
acquisition of capital asset.

{¢} Details of the entity or public authority or  Not Applicable
beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc.

(¢) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created ~ Not Applicable
or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset).

(f) Specify the reason(s), if the company has  Not Applicable
failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5).

For Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

o

Sameer Kaji Shiv Sehgal
Chairman - CSR Committee Executive Director

May 31, 2023

Nuvama Wealth Managerment Limited {Formerny Edehveiss Securities Limited)

Corporate Identity Number; U47110MHIS93PLC344634

Registered Office: 801- 804, Wing A. Building No. 3, Inspire BKC, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East.
Mumbai - 400051 = Tel No. +91 22 6420 3030




Audit | Representation | Advisory | M & A JSVVS

; & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES LLP
€S, SURESH VISWANATHAN, FCS * CS. VENKATESWARAN SAMBAMURTHY, FCS

CS. SUDHIR BABU, FCS «+ CS. PANKAJ NIGAM, FCS ADDING VALUE, ADHERING TO VALUES

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
801 to 804 Wing A Building No 35

Inspire BKC G Block Bandra East,

Mumbai MH 400051 IN

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (hereinafter called
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March
31, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions
of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder’;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities a;'nd Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 20117;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018%;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 20144;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 20215;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients,

(g9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

20217;
(h) The Securities arid Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secu rities) Regulations, 20188;
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015% and

(vi) Other laws as may be applicable specifically to the Company, namely:

1 Not applicable to the company during the audit period
2 Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period
* ibid
* ibid
® ibid
% ibid
7 ibid
® Ibid
? Ibid
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(i) SEBI (Stock Brokers & Sub Brokers) Regulations, 1992, and the Circulars
issued by SEBI thereunder,
(ii) The Byelaws, Rules, and Circulars issued by Stock Exchanges of which

the Company is the member;

(iii) SEBI (Research Analysts) Regulations, 2014 And the regulations made
thereunder. %

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {KYC (Know Your Client)
Registration Agency} Regulations, 2011;

(v) SEBI (Certification of Associated Persons in the Securities Markets)
Regulations, 2007; and

(vi) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Intermediaries) Regulations,

2008.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutest®.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Cdmpany to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines (Please see Annexure B).

10 All resolutions were carried unanimously
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We further report that during the audit period, the Company has not accomplished/encountered any
specific events / actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

May 25, 2023 For SVVS & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
Mumbai

CS. Suresh Viswanathan
Designated Partner

UDIN : FO04453E000346179
FCS :4453

CP No :11745

Note: This report is to be read with the list of Applicable Laws and our letter of even date which are
attached as Annexure A and Annexure B respectively and form an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

The Members,

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
801 to 804 Wing A Building No 3,

Inspire BKC G Block Bandra East,

Mumbai MH 400051 IN

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

B Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2% We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4, No audit has been conducted on the compliance with finance and taxation laws as the same are
subject to audit by the Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor to the Company and their
observations, if any, shall hold good for the purpose of this audit report.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws rules, regulations the
responsibility of management, our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

7, The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

8. Audit of the compliance with Other Laws has been undertaken based on scope of audit and the
applicability of such Laws as ascertained by the Company and informed to us.
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9. We have relied on reports of Internal Audit, Regulatory Inspection/Audit to the extent made
available to us and the observations, if any, contained in such reports shall hold good for the
purpose of this audit report.

10. It has been observed that the Company has received a show cause notice from National Stock
Exchange (NSE) on Aprik.20, 2022 and the said notice has been duly replied by the company on
May 14, 2022.

May 25, 2023 For SVVS & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
Mumbai

cs. Suresh Viswanathan
Designated Partner

UDIN : F0O04453E000346179
FCS : 4453

CP No : 11745
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ANNEXURE B

No. Laws applicable to the Company

The following laws have been taken into account to verify if that there are adequate systems
and processes to monitor and ensure compliance with, in the Company, commensurate with
its with the size and operations:

[y

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

payment of Wages Act, 1936

Minimum wages act-regional

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

The Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1953

The Maharashtra Workmen's Minimum House Rent Allowance Act, 1983

Employee’s Provident Fu'r'-.d & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

© © N o & WD

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

b
(=

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

11 Employee Compensation Act, 1923

12 Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

13. The Maharashtra Private Security Guards (Regulation of Employment &
Welfare) Act, 1981 & Maharashtra Private Sacurity Agencies, 2005
14. Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948
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Tel 1 491 22 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUMTOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formeriy Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Nuvama Wealth Management
Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited) (“the Company™). which comprise the Balance sheet as
at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income. the Cash Flow Statemeat and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended, and
notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing {SAs), as specified under section [43(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethicai requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole. and in forning
our opinion thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below.
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly.
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
materiai misstatement of the standalone tinancial statements. The results of our audit procedures. including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis tor our audit opinion on the
accompanying standalone financial statements.

5.R. Batlibai £ Co. LLP, a Limited Ll ability Partnership with LLP [deatdy Mo, AAB-4294
Reqd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block "B, 3rd Floor. Kolkata- 700 016
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the Key audit matter

Impairment of investments in subsidiary companies (us described in Note 1.3 and note 2.4 of
the standalone financial statements)

The Company has investments in various | Our audit procedures included the following:
subsidiaries aggregatingto Rs. 12,841.75 | «  We considered management’s assessment of

million which are not listed or quoted. impairment from the management experts wherever
These investments are valued at cost and considered necessary and assessed whether any
are required to be assessed for impairment indicators existed for investment in
impairment as per the requirements of individual subsidiaries.

Ind AS 36, when indicators of | We traced the net-worth of the individual
impairment are observed. subsidiaries to their audited financial statements to
In carrying out such impairment assess whether any impairment indicators were
assessment, a significant judgement of present.

the management is involved in estimating | ®  We assessed information used to determine the key
the investee company’s value in use. assumptions, including growth rates and discount
Estimation of the value in use requires the rates.

management to apply assumptions with | ¢ We assessed the disclosures relating to investments
respect to the growth rates for future cash in subsidiaries included in the standalone financial
flow projections of the investee company statements in accordance with the requirements of
and discount rates for determining Ind AS.

present value of such cash flows.

In view of the high degree of
management’s judgement involved in
estimation of the value in use of
investments in unlisted subsidiaries and
the inherent uncertainty relating to the
assumptions supporting such estitmates,
we considered this area as a key audit
matter.

IT Systems and Controls

The financial accounting and reporting | Our audit procedures, with involvement of IT specialist,
systems of the Company are highly | included the following:

dependent on IT systems and IT controls
as they process significant volume of
transactions.

s Tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s 1T access controls over the information
systems that are important to financiai reporting and
various interfaces, configuration and other identified
application controls,

o Tested IT general controls (logical access. changes
management and aspects of 1T operational controls).
This included testing requests tor access to systems
were reviewed and authorized.

* Tested the Company’s periodic review of access
rights_ Also tested requests of changes to systems for
approval and authorization.

¢ In addition to the above, tested the design and
operating effectiveness of certain automated controls
specific to the accounting and preparation of the
tinancial information.

Automated application controls and 1T
environment controls, which include IT
governance, general IT controls over
program development and changes.
access to programs and data and IT
operations, are required for reliabie
tfinancial reporting.

Theretore, due to the pervasive nature
and complexity of the IT environment.
the assessment of the general IT controls
and certain automated controls specific to
J.the accounting and preparation of the
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

financial information is considered to be | o Tested the design and operating effectiveness of

a key audit matter. compensating controls in case deficiencies were
identified.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance inciuding other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concemn and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted n accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
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standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act. we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

< Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
[f we conclude that a2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our anditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fajr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the tinancial year ended
March 31. 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters i our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
\Annexure |7 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) ot the Act, we report that:

(a)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliet were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

164)

(h)

far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standaione financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 20135, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure 2" to this report:

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act:

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note 2.37 to the standalone financial statements;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the note 2.39 (iv) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of tunds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
toreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries:
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vi.

b) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the note 2.59 (v) to the standalone financial statements. no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties™). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall. whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April I, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable,

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301603E/E300005

L\ﬁ: w 2/

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEL3039
Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 25, 2023
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited) (*‘the Company™)

The information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that:

(1) (a) | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
(A) | quantitative details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.

(a) | The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(B)

(b} | The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment and are verified by the management according to a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. In accordance with the policy, the Company has physically verified
certain property, plant and equipment during the year and no discrepancies were noticed
in respect of assets verified during the year.

{¢) | The title deeds of all the immavable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held
in the name of the Company.

(d) | The Company has not revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023,

(e) | There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) | The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and. accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) | As disclosed in note 2.45 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks
and/or financial institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the
Company. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accecunts of the Company.

During the year the Company has provided loans. advances in the nature of loans. stood
guarantee and provided security to companies and other parties as follows:

(Rs in million)
Guarantees | Security Loans Advances in
nature of loans
Aggregate amount 24.618 - 64913 -
granted/ provided during
the vear
- Subsidiaries 24,018 - - -
- Joint Ventures -

(i} | (a)
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- Associates -
- Others 649,15
Balance outstanding as
at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries 21.134 - - -
- Joint Ventures - - - -
- Associates - - - -
- Others - - 49.15 -

(b)

During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, the terms and conditions of
the grant of all loans and guarantees to companies and other parties are not prejudicial to
the Company's interest.

{c}

The Company has granted loans during the year to companies and other parties where the
repayiment and receipts are regular.

(d})

There are no amounts of loans granted to companies and other parties which are overdue
for more than ninety days.

{e)

‘There were no loans granted to companies and other parties which was fallen due during
the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues
of existing loans given to the same parties.

(®

As disclosed in note 2.38 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has granted
loans, repayable on demand to companies and other parties. Of these, following are the
details of the aggregate amount of loans granted to promoters or related parties as defined
in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act. 2013:;

(Rs in million}
All Parties Promoters Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ 649.15 - 600
advances in nature of lpans
- Repayable on demand

Percentage of loans/ advances in 100% - 92.43%
nature of loans to the total loans

(iv)

The Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director is
interested to which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 apply and hence
not commented upon. The Company has made investments/ given loans /guarantees/
provided security which is in compliance to the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013,

v)

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(v} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. for the products/services of the Company.

(@)

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund. emplovees’ state insurance.
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income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable. are as follows:

There has been a delay in depositing provident fund dues under the Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 of an amount of Rs, 0.60 millions pertaining to the
period from April 01, 2022 to February 28, 2023. The due date for depositing this amount
is 15th of the following month to which they pertain. As represented by the Company, the
delay in the deposit of provident fund within the stipulated time as the Aadhaar number
of the new employees could not be linked to their UAN as per the government norms.
Further, the Company 15 making the efforts to pay the amount and resolve the matter.

As informed. the provisions of sales tax, wealth tax, value added tax, excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

(b)

The dues of income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service tax, custom duty. excise duty, value
added tax, stamp duty and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Nameofthe | Natureof | ™™ | period towhich [ o™ ‘:'t':’ls"
statute the dues the amount relates P
(Rs In Mn) pending
The Bombay | Stamp Duty 23.27 FY 2004-05to FY | Maharashtra
Stamp Act, 2006-07 State
1958 Government
Finance Act, | Service Tax 361.30% FY 2013 to FY Appellate
1994 2014-15 Tribunal
Income tax income Tax 209.84 AY 2005-06 to AY | Honorable High
Act 1961 2008-09. Court
AY 2010-11 to AY
2012-13
Income tax Income Tax 323 AY 2009-10 CIT (Appeals)
Act {961
Income tax Income Tax 6.457 AY 2017-18 CIT (Appeals)
Act .1961

*Amount paid under protest Rs 15.8 Mn

#Amount paid under protest Rs 1.3 Mn

As informed, the provisions of sales tax. wealth tax, value added tax. excise duty and
customs duty are currently not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecerded in
the books of account. in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income
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during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{viii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(ix)

(a)

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b}

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
ar government or any government authority.

(c)

The Company did not have any term ioans outstanding during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company. no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e}

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or fo meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, assoctates or joint veatures.

()

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)

(a)

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b}

The Company has compiied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares/ fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures respectively during the year. The funds
ratsed, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

{x1)

(a)

No fraud by the Company or no traud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year,

(b)

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c)

As represented to us by the management. there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

{xii)

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.
Therefore. the requirement to report on clause 3(xii} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections |77 and 188 of
Companies Act. 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to
the standalone financial statements. as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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{x1v)

@)

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business,

(b)

The internal audit reports of the Company issued tili the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv)

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

{xvi)

(a)

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi}a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

{c)

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d

As at March 31, 2023, there are no Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

(xvii)

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year respectively.

{(xviii)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xix)

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 2.57 to the standalone financial
statements. ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
tinancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements. our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its habilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act {the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub
section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 2.52 to the
standalone financial statements.
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(b} | There are nc unspent amounts that are required 1o be transferred to a special account in
compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter
has been disclosed in note 2.52 to the standalone financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
CAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300003

Lfavé'/‘ 4:9’7

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEL3039
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2023
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Annexure 2 1o the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the standalone financial statements
of Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited) (“the Company™) as of
March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAF).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
including adherence to the Company s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of rehiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ~“Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. These Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Qur audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalene Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
‘;3_.-:\
:
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preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intemal financial controls with reference to standaione financial statements
includes those policies and procedures that 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company;, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference fo
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Al Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

bipue 27

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEL3039
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 25. 2023
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Nuvarma Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Standalone Balance Sheetas at March 31, 2023

[Currency Indlan rupees in million)

As at As at
Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Financlal assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.1 84.24 747.24
Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents 22 3,658.21 2,750.02
Stock in trade* 0.00 0.00
Trade receivables 23 58894 a%1.78
Investments 24 13,193.95 12,863.42
Other financial assets 25 2,382.33 871.47
Total financial assets 19,907.17 17,723.93
MNon-financial assets
Current tax assets {net} 26 19321 292,86
Deferred tan assets {net) 217 1468 -
Property, plant and equipment 27 1,604.77 656,46
Intangible assets under development 25 6.93 17.22
Intangible assets 22 136.39 213.85
Other non-financial assets 210 679.14 651.65
Total non-financial assets 2,635.12 1,832.04
TOTAL ASSETS 22,542.29 19,555.97
LIABILITEES
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 211
« tokal autstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises 38.13 3140
- total ountstanding dues of creditors other ihan micro enterprises
and small enterprises 1,653.00 1,764.62
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 212 3.26 -
Debt securlties 213 3,151.99 -
Other financial liakilities 214 1,185.21 1,582.97
Teral financial liabllities 6,033.59 3,378,939
Non-financlal liakilities
Current tax liabilities {net) 2.15 . 41.13
Provisions 216 13.57 11.65
Deferred tax liabdrbes (net) 217 - 72,60
Qther non-financial liskitities 2.18 229.75 13337
Total non-financial liabilities 243.32 258.75
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,276.91 3,637.74
EQUITY
Equity share capital 2,18 350.56 17171
Instruments enticely equity in nature 20 - 22,439.58
Other equity 2.21 15,514,682 |6,6593.36)
TOTAL EQUITY 16,265.18 15,918.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 22,542.29 19,585.97
* Amount is less than 2 0.01 milllon
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments T2
As per pur reporl of even date attached
or 5.R. Batlibai & Co. LLP Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

hartered Accountants J-‘""
CAl Firm Registration Numl:fr:!DlDOSE!ES D03
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Nikhil Kumar Srivastava
Mandging Director & CEQ Non-Executive Director

per Shrawan Jalan [HM: 07789972 DIN: 07308617
Partner Mumbai Muombai
Membership No:102102
Mumbai \ oﬂkf V
May 25, 2023 .

¥ A N

Mihir Manavati Agwin Vikram
Chief Financiat Officer Non-Exacutive Director
Mumbai DIN: 08895013

N Mumbai

Pooja
Company Secratary
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May 25, 2023




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency Indian rupees in mitllon}

For the year ended For the year ended
Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue from aperations
Fee and commissian income 222 3,213.14 3490.43
Interest income 223 175.70 115.50
Dividend incame 2.24 115.85 -
Tatal revanue from aperations 3,504.69 3,605.93
Other income 225 437.49 212.26
Tatal income 3,942,183 3.818.19
Expenses
Net loss on fair value changes 2.26 722 0.8
Employee benefits expense .27 167284 1,572.00
Fimance costs 2.28 na.52 118.36
Impalrment on financial instruments 2.29 7193 (3.19}
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 27RIR 458.49 321.40
Cther expenses 2.30 1,352.10 1,445.78
Total sxpenses 3,871.16 3,455.25
Profit hefore exceptional items and tax 7102 362.94
Exceptional iterns {refer nota 2.55) - 1473.13
Profit before tax 7102 1,836.07
Tax expenses: (refer note 2.31a}
Curvent tax 95.32 {14.88)
Deferred tax {87.29) {28.46}
Profit far the year 62.98 1,879.41
Other Comprehansive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement loss on defined banefit plans - gratuity {2.28) (3.80)
Other Comprehansive income {2.28) (3.90}
Total Comprehensive Income 60.70 1,875.51
Earnings per equily share (Face vatue of X 10 each):
(1) Basic 332 150 109.45
{2) Diluted ’ 1.90 5363
The accompanying notes are an intégral part of the financial statements 1&12
As per our report of even date attached
For 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountants .

ICAI Firm Registration Number:301003E/E300005
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/?
per Shrawan Jalan Nikhil fumar Srivastava
Partner Mahaging Director & CEQ Non-Executive Director
Membership No:102102 DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07308617
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May 25, 2022
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Mihir Nanavati Aswin Vikram
Chief Finandial Officer Mon-Executive Director
Mumbai DIN: 02895013
N Mumbai

Pocja Doshi -
Company Secretary
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May 25, 2023




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency Indian rupees in million) Far the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A Cash flow from operating activitles
Profit before tax 71.02 1,836.07
Adpustreents for
Depreciation, amortisation and impalrment 458.49 321,40
Provision for expected credit bss 70.85 [5.21)
{Profit]fLoss on sale of property, plant and equipment {1.30) 108
Dividend income [3115.89) .
Expense on employee stock option plans 116.13 51.61
Intarest expense 276.22 118.36
Exceptional items - Impairment of investment (refer note 2.55) B 11,473.13)
Fair value {gain)floss on Investments 0.57 [9.67
Interast expense on lease liahilities 3236 -
Operating cash flow before warking capltal changes 908.49 840.51
{Less) / Add : Adjustrments for warking capital changes
{Increase) f decrease in trade receivables (95.39) 123.48
{Increase) f decrease in loans . 1.98
{Increase) f decrease in financial & non - financial assets [2,369.38) 137.51
Increase / {decreasa| in liabilities and provisions [1,210.74) 792,60
Cash generated from/{used In} cparations [2,667.52) 1,896.08
Income taxes paid {net of refund) (37.45) {123.63)
Net cash genarated from/(used in} operating activities - A [2,704.97) 177245
B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant, equipment and intangibles irefer note 2) {621.04] {149.43)
Proteeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 14,12 8.87
Purchase of investments {331.10) (1,147.20)
Dividend received 115.85 -
Met cash used in investing activities - {822.17) {1,287.74)
€ Cash flow from financing activities
Praceeds from (ssue of commerclad paper [refer note 3) 3,124.80
Proceeds from issue of equity shares on exercise of ESOP 18.25
Proceeds from share application money on exercise of ESOP 1.02 -
Adpstment on account of Composite scheme of arrangement [refer note 2.54} - 500.00
(Repayment of} f proceeds fram [pan fram group eompaniss - {484.83)
Interast paid on loan {243.62) [54.71)
Repayment of lease liabilities (36.31)
Net cash generated from/fused in) financing acthvities - C 2,864.14 [39.54)
Netincrensef{decrease) in cash and cash equilvalents {A+84+L) {663.00) 445,15
Cash and £ash eguivalent as at the beginning of the year 147.24 302.0%
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year B4.24 4724

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been pregared under “Indirect Mathod" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7 "Cash Flow
Statements” specified under Section 133 of Companies Acl 2013 read with Pavagraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rulbes, 2014,
2 Purchase of tangible and intangible assets includes movement of Capital Work-in-progress and Intangible assets under development during the
year.
3 Net figures have been reparted on account of volume of transactions.
As per ow report of even date attached
r 5.H. Batliboi & Co. LLP

hartered Actountants
Al Firm Registration Number;301003E/E300005
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For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

i

Nikhil Kumar Srivastava

Manbging Director & CED Non-Executive Director
per Shrawan Jalan DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07308617
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May 25, 2023
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Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Standal t of changes in Equity

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

A. Equity share capital

Partlculars For the Year | For the
ended March|  Year
31, 2023 ended
Balznce at the baginning of the year 17171 171.71
Issue of shares pursvant to composite scheme of arrangement * (refer note 0.00 .
2.54)
Conversion of CCOs into equity shares during the year 176,71 -
Shares issued on exercise of ESOP 0.14 -
|Balsnce at the and of tha year [/0.56 | 171
* Amount i5 less than % 0,01 million
8. Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus Share
Dagmed Application
Capital ith
Capitat apal seeu e & ] ! ital ESDP Retained Money Total
Redemgption | Prémium b ae .
Reserve Reserve Reserve raserve resorve  (contribution -| Reserve |  earnings Panding
ESOP Allotment
Balance as at April 3, 2021 - .70 4,923.02 109.41 343,12 138.30 - {13,335.58) - (7,823.04})
Profit for the year - 187641 - 187941
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 3 - [3.90) = (3.90)
Totat Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - - - - 1,575.51 B 1,675.51
ESOP isswed during the year - - 105.7% - - 105.79
Adjustment of share based payments on lapses
cancellstion 12151 . 121.51
Transfer from revaluation reserve - {15.00) 18.00 - -
Reduction on account of compaosite scheme of
avangement (refes note 2.54} . B . B . i i (1.473.13) ) (1,473.13)
Addition on account of Camposite scheme of
2 {redar note 2.54) 500.00 ) ) ) i ) ) 500.00
Gal ag 3t Msrch 31, 2022 S00.00 270 4,923.02 109.41 324.12 13%8.30 105.79 {12,796.70} - 6,693.38)
Profit for the year - 62.98 62.98
Other comprehensive income for the year = - - - - - - {2.28) - [2.28)
Tota! Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - - - - 60.70 - 60.70
ESOP issued during the year - - - - 23312 - 23312
Transfer fram revaluation reserve - {18.83) - 18.53 -
Adjustment of share based payments on lapses - - - E . . - .07 34.07
Conversion of CCOs inte mquity shares during the year = - 22,961.168 - - - - - = 22,261.16
Securities Prenvium on exefcise of ESOF - - 18.11 - - - - - 12.11
Tramsfer from ESCP reserve on exercise of ESOP - - 427 - - - {4.27) - B
Share application money recsived . - - - - - - - 102 1.02
Balance as at March 21, 2033 500.00 270] 27,206.56 108,44 105.29 138.30 | 334.64 | |12,683.10) 1.02 15,914.82

For £.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
artered Accountants
| Firen Registration Number:301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan lalan
Partner

Memhership No:102102
Mugmbal

May 25, 2023

2IrD

Mihir Nanavati
Chigf Financial Officer
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Pooja Doshi ~
Company Seceetary
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For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
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Arwin Vikram
Non-Executive Diractor
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Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements {Continued)

for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in millicn)

11

1. Significant accounting policies
Company background

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited) ("the Company’} is a
public limited company domiciled and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in
India having Corporate Identity Number: U67110MH1993PLC344634.The Company was incorporated on
August 20, 1993, PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited is the holding company. On August 18, 2022, the Company has
changed its name from Edelweiss Securities Limited to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited ("NWML').

NWML is a stock broking entity registered in India and is licensed with and regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"} to, among other things, conduct trading and broking activities for
institutional as well as retail clients. NWML is also licensed with SEBI to, among other things, distribute
research reports on Indian Securities to its clients. NWML is also registered as an Investment Adviser with
SEBI.

NWML is also a member of multiple stock exchanges in India including, ameng others, BSE Limited {"BSE”),
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”), Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited ("MCX"},
National Commodity & Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX) and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited {"MSEI").

1.2 Basis of preparation of standalone financial statements

13

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with tndian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended from time to
time).

The Company’s standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income {FVQQ) instruments, and other financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair
value. The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded
off to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of standalone financial statements

The Company presents its standalone balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division Ill of
the Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months
after the reporting date {current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date {non—current) is
presented in note 2.35.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the standalone balance sheet. They
are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle
on a net hasis in all of the following circumstances:

1. The normai course of business
2. The event of default
3. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/or its counterparties

3)




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

MNotes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

1.4

15

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terms of the contracts and its customary
business practices to determine the transaction price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the
Company excludes the estimates of variable consideration that are constrained. The Company applies the
five-step approach for recognition of revenue:

i) Identification of contract(s} with customers;

ii) Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;

iii) Determination of transaction price;

iv] Aliocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
v) Recognition of revenue when {or as) each performance obligation is satisfied

+ Brokerage income Is recognised as per contracted rates at the point in time when transactions
performance obligation is satisfies on behalf of the customers on the trade date

* Fee income is accounted for, on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms and contracts entered
into between the Company and the counterparty

* Income from treasury operations comprises of profit/loss on equity and currency derivative instruments.

i) Profit/ loss on sale of securities are determined based on the weighted average cost of the
securities sold.
i) Realised profit/ loss on closed positions of all derivative instruments is recognised on final

settlement on squaring-up of the contracts.

Research services fee income is accounted when there is reasonable certainty as to its receipts.

Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Profit/loss on sale of investment is recognised on trade date basis. Profit/loss on sale of investmenis is
determined based on the weighted average cost or fair value of the investments sold.

* & =

Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades;
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the market place.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognisegimumediately in profit or loss.

7 ‘ ‘.\\
»
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Financial Instruments [Continued)
Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair
value is based on a valuation technigue using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Company
recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In
those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in statement of
profit and loss when the inputs become ohservable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification of financial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and
the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. The changes in carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flews that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount cutstanding. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. The Company
measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting date. The changes in fair value
of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account.

Amoaortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR)

The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costis and other
premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial
recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the
amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.
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Financial Instruments {Continued)
Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR) {Continued)}

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, pius the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity ameount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or issued
primarity for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit is
taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are recarded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been
either designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured at
fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition
when ane of the following criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument
basis.

+ The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis;
Or

» The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy; Or

¢ The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not significantly modify the
cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract, or it is clear with little or no analysis when
a similar instrument is first considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s} is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the standalone balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in fair value of
liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company's own credit risk. Such changes in fair value
are recorded in the own credit reserve through OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest
earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being
an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is
recorded using contractual interest rate.

Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, unless the

management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at

FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such

classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Investments in subsidiaries and associate

companies grgcarried at cost.
- -,
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Financial Instruments {Continued)
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial guarantees, and
derivative financial liabilities.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs
that are an integral part of the EIR.

Financial guarantee

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to reimburse to
holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it is due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative
amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financiat liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, 1o realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneousty.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)
Bereacognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both {ransferred the financial asset and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed 3
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party under pass
through arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive
the cash flows of a financial asset {the 'original asset’), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those
cash flows to one or maore entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following conditions are met:

s The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery
of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates.

» The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material
delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or
cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of
required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only gualifies for derecognition if either:

e« The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

¢ The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell

the asset in its entirety to an unretated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without

imposing additionat restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the cobligation under the liability is discharged, cancetled or expires.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, ar the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liahility. The difference
between the




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in million}

15

Financial Instruments {Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) for all financial assets, other than financial
assets held at FVTPL together with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Campany to track changes in ¢redit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed defauit rates over the
expected life of the receivables and is adjusted for forward-laoking estimates.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business
model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement
reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their
performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liahility in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement date
under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technigue. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety
of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair
values, Judgements and estimates include consideraticns of liquidity and model inputs related to items such
as credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no reasonable
expectation of recovery.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction te sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
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Financial Instruments {Continued)
Determination of fair value {Continued)

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A
fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to
show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers
markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the
identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the
balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or indirectly
observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments

Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole. For
assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between {evels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
{based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted
methodologies and mode! calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates for the
expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in arder to reflect the
credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period ¢n an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.
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Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progress

Praperty, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by
changing the amortization period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting
estimates.

Subsequent cost incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
thereof when those cast meet the recognition criteria as mentioned abaove, Repairs and maintenance are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier. In
respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recaognised in profit or loss.

As per the requirement of Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the
estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule Il of
the Act for calculating the depreciation.

The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Building {other than factory building) 60 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles B8 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks b years
Computers and data processing units — End user devices, such as 3 years
desktops, laptops etc.

Land and buildings are shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by external independent valuers, lass
subsequent depreciation for buildings. Valuations will be carried out on a regular basis, unless the
management consider it appropriate to have an earlier revaluation, such that the carrying amount of
property does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
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Property, Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progress (Continued}
Measurement of land and building under revaluation model:

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to other
comprehensive income and shown as a revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity. An exception is a gain on
revaluation that reverses a revaluation decrease {impairment) on the same asset previously recognised as an
expense. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged in other comprehensive
income and debited against the revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to
profit or loss. An annual transfer from the revaluation surplus to retained earnings is made for the difference
hetween depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost. Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against
the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
Upon disposal, any revaluation surplus relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to
retained earnings.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property, plant and equipment in the statement of financial
position — refer to the accounting policy 1.14. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated usefu! lives of the assets
or the period of lease whichever is shorter.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

Intangible such as software is amortised over a periad of 3 years based on its estimated useful life.
MCX membership rights are amortised over a period of 3 years.
Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of cash
generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss
no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount
subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.
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1.3

1.9

1.10

Stock-in-trade

a) The securities acquired with the intention of short term holding and trading positions are considered as
stock-in-trade.
b) The securities, including from error trades, held as stock-in-trade are valued at market value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at Banks, on hand and short-term deposits
with original maturities of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Foreign currency transactions

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the
Company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are recoghised at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denaminated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
Retirement and other employee benefits

The accounting policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee henefit schemes in accordance
with indian Accounting Standard 19 — Employee benefits, is set out below:

Provident fund and nationo! pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme which is 2 defined
contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized in the
standalone statement of profit and loss.

Grotuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of the
gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods. Such benefit is discounted te determine its
present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the ebligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognises each period of services as giving rise te additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for
determining the present value are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance
sheet date.

Benefits in respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance Company approved by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority {IRDA).
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1.12

Retirement and other employee benefits {Continued)
Compensated Leave Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave
entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the charge to the standalone
statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits are
determined using the projected unit credit method.

Share-based payment arrangements

Eguity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services that are granted by
the ultimate parent Group are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant
date.

The fair value of Equity-settled share-based payments determined at the grant date is expensed over the
vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a
carresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of
the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
carresponding adjustment to the ‘ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in
instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each
instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.

income tax expenses
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based en taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax’ as reported in the standalone statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised an temporary differences between the carrying armounts of assets and liabilities in
the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax
credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit wilt be available against which the unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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income tax expenses (Continued}
Deferred tax {Continued)

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary difference, unused
tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable temparary differences which
are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a
tax loss can be carried forward or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the
extent it is probable that:

= the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible temporary
difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or hack; or
*  tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liahilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {(and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the asset can be realized in future.
MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the
amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Goods and Service Tax expenses

During the financial period, the entity avails Input Tax credit(ITC’) of GST paid on various expenses incurred,
Based on the ratio of Exempted turnover v/s Taxable turnover of the entity, GST Input Tax credit is being
expensed off on a monthly basis to GST Expense a/c. Further, ITC on ineligible expenses (on which iTC is
restricted under GST law) is also debited to GST Expense.

Leases

Company as a lessee:

The Coempany assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease

payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease {i.e., the date the




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Nates to the standalone financial statements {Continved)

for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency : Indian rupees in million)

1.14

1.15

Leases {Continued}
Right of use assets {Continued}

depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received and rent-free
period. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the
accounting policies in section (p) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
{including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In
calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if
there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments {e.g., changes to future
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in
the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liahilities for short term leases of
property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease payment associated with
these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classified teases that transfer substantially all the risk
and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other teases are classified as operating lease
and were not recognised in Company standalone Balance sheet. Payments made under operating lease are
recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, in
which case lease payments are recognised based on contractual terms.

Earnings per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per sharein accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33
- Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to
the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is camputed by
dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of ail potential equity shares.
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1.17

1.18

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the probability of outflow is
considered to be remote, or probakle, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is
disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the
Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is
no longer prebable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the standalone financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and ralated
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, experses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year.

(2) Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans

(b} Assumptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to justify the value of
management rights reported under intangible assets.

(c) Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported under property, plant and
equipment.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the standalone
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to markei changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur,
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty {Continued)
Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 1.5, recognises interest income / expense using
a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected
behavioral life of financial instruments and recognises the effect of characteristics of the product life
cycle

This estimation, by nature, regquires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavioral and
life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral parts of
the instrument.

incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (‘IBR’) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental borrowing rate is the rate of
interaest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the
funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment.

Business Combination

The acquisition method of accounting is used for business combinations by the Company. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at acquisition date fair
value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree. At the acquisition date, the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values
with certain limited exceptions. Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest
held, aver the net identifiabhle assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition, goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if impairment indicators exists. For the purpose of
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in 2 business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

Business combination under common controf
Common control business combinations includes transactions, such as transfer of subsidiaries or businesses,

between entities within a Company. Company has accounted all such transactions based on pooling of
interest method, which is as below:-

. The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.
. Na adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities.
. The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are restated as if the

business combination had occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial
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1.20

Business Combination {Continued)

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statements of the transferee
in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the transferor. The difference, if any,
between the amount recorced as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash
or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor sha!l be transferred to capital reserve.

Standards issued but not vet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”}
notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

¢ Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date
for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Group has
evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the Company’s
Consolidated financial statements.

s Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has
introduced a definition of accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help
entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The
effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023,
The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial
statements.

= Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary
differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after 01 April 2023. The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
consolidated financial statement.
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2.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Balances with banks
- in current accounts

2.2 Bank balances other than cash and cash eguivalents
Fixed deposits with banks (refer note 2 below}
Accrued interest on fixed deposits
Bafances with bank in current accounts {refer note 3 below)

Note:
1. Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interest at fixed rate.

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

B4.24 747,34
84,24 747.24
3,620.08 1,705.65
3813 21.93

- 1,022.44
3,658.21 2,750.02

2. Fixed deposits pledged zggregating to % 647.68 million (previous year X 1,245.75 million] with exchanges to meet margin
requirement, and Fixed deposits pledged aggregating to % 2,972.40 million {previous year ® 459,90 million} with banks for securing

credit facilities.

3. Bank balances as at March 31, 2022 amounting to Rs 1,022.44 million pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking
demerged from the Company into Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited {E5IPL). Since the said ampunt does not
pertain to the Company, a liability of equivalent amount was created in note 2.14 as ‘payable on account of composite scheme of
arrangement’. Subsequently, on april 25, 2022 the Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the

compasite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.54).
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Asat As at
2.3 Trade receivables WMarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Secured considered good - -
Ursecured consizred good 596.25 494,45
Rectivable - credit Impaired 7.47 7.7%
604.15 501.74
Lass : Impai 11 {provision for exp d crydit losa)
Secured consiterad good - -
Unsecured considered good 784 2.67
Receivable - cradit impaired .07 7.79
1571 10.46
8244 491.78
Trade receivable agelng
Q ling for follawing perieds from date of transaction
March 31, 2023 Unhilled Lessthan & |6 months -1 vur‘ 1-2 ywars I 2.3 yaars | More than 3 | Total
manths years
Gross receivables
(i) Undisy d Trade rac hies — idered gond 39.23 55541 1.64 - - - 596.28
{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit risk - - . - - - N
(i) Undisputed Trade Recaivahles - credit impaired - - - 0.11 - 7.76 7.47
{iv) Cisputed Trade Receivahl idered good - - - - . - .
{v] Disputed Trade Receivables —which have significant
increase |ncradit risk - - - - - - -
§vi) Disputad Trade Receivables — credit Impaled - - - - - - +
Total gross receivables [A) 39.23 555.4} 1.64 0.11 - 7.76 60815
ECL provigicn on receivables
{1) Undisputed Trade recaivables — considered good - .20 164 - - - 7.84
() Undisputed Trade R bles —which have
significant intrease in credit risk - - - - - - .
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivablas - credit impalred - - - .11 - 7.76 787
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivabh idered gaod - - : : : . -
[v] Disputed Trade Aecaivables = which have significant
intrease in eredit risk - - - - - - -
{vi] Disputed Trade Receivebles = cradit impaired - - - - R R E
Total ECL Provision on receivables |B) - 6.20 1.64 0.11 - 7.76 15.71
Total receivables nel of provision = (A]48) | 35 23 | 54921 | - | - | - | - { 588.44
[+] fing far follawing gt From date of transaction
March 31, 2022 Unbilled Lessthan 6 |6 months -1 year 1-2 years I 2-3 years More than 3 | Tokal
| YR
Grost Il
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considerad good 32.18 462.24 0.03 - - - 494.45
[ii) Undizp ] Tradw Receivak/es = which have
significant Incraase in credit risk. - - - - - - -
(i) Undi d Trade Recwivables = credit impaired - - - 0.02 0.17 7.50 7.2
[h) Disputed Trade Ree bl ansidered gaod - - - - - - -
[+) Disputed Trade Recelvables - which have significant
increase in cradit risk - - - - . - *
[wi) Disputed Trade Recaivables — eraditimpaired - - - - - - -
Gross receivables [A) 32.18 462.24 0.03 0.02 0.2_? 7.50 502.24
ECL provishin on receivables
[i} Undisp i Trade receivables — corsiderad good - 2.64 Q.03 - - - .67
{iii) Undizp i Trade Receivabies —which have
significant Incraase in credit rish. - - - - - -
(i) Uneisputed Trade Receivables = credit impaired - - - 9.02 0.27 7.50 7.9
{iv) Disputted Trade Recelvables—considered good N N B N N
[+) Disputed Trade Racelvables - which have significant
increase in credit risk - - - - . - '
[wi) Disputed Trade Recaivables - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Total ECL Provisian on receivables (B) - 2.64 0.03 0.02 0.27 7.50 10.46
Total receivablys net of provisicn = (A]-{8) | 32.14 | 459.60 | - | - | - | - | 49178
Recanciliation of impai ] ¥ on trade recyivabl
Particulars Amount
Impairment allowance measured as per sknpliled approach
Impairment all e as on March 31, 2021
Add/ (less) asset originated/ d {nat}
Impairment allowance az an March 31, 2022
Add/ {less) asset originated! recovered (net)
Impairment allowance as on March 31, 2023
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2.4 Investmants
() Investmant in equity instr ts of subgidiarias - Carriad at cost
Muvame Wealth Flnance Limited [formerly Edel Finsnee & t:
LImited) * "

Nuvama Wealh and Investmant Limited (formarky Ededweiss Broking Limited)
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited |formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services
Limited)

Nuvarma Capital Services (IF5C) Limited {farmerly Edatwaits Secwrites (IFSC)
Limitgd)

Nuvamae Investment Advisors Frivate Limited {formerdy Edebweiszs InvEitment
Advisors Private Limited)

Nuvama Financial Servicas Inc [Farmerly Edelweiss Financlal Sarvices Inc.|
Nuvama Investment Advisors [Hang Kong) Private Limited {lormerky
Ecleleepiss Swcuriting [Honghkong) Private Limited]

Nuvama Financisl Services [UK) timited {formerly Edelweiss Financial
Sarvices [UK) Limited)

Muvama Asset Mansgament Limited {formerty ESL Securitias Limited)
Pickright Techaclogies Private Limited

[B} in equity inste of assneiate companias - Carried at cost
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited {formerly Edetweaiss Capital Services
Limited|]

Edebwaiss Asset Reconstruction Corpany Limited®

Lazs : Puriuant [o posite 1¢ch, of smrang {refer note 2 54]
I in egquity of other compantes - Carried at cost
Ededwaiss Litarnative Ssaxt Advisars Limited

Less ! Pursusnt to posi h of srrang {refer nate 2 53]

(0] Investment in ATF

MNuvama Crossover Opportunitiss Fund - Series 1¥ [farmerly Edebvaiss
Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series (i}

Nuvama Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series |1 A {formarly Edalweiss
Crossover Opportunities Fund « Saries M &)

Nuvama Crossover Opportunitles Fund - Series 11 B [foemerly Edetwelss
Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series Il B}

|€} Investmant in Teust

As al March 31, 2023
Fate Value Quantity

10 1,14,59,105
w0 43,04,54,000
10 6L,67.500
10 176,649,134
10 18,00, 008
D50 1.25 milkan 1
HKD 1 1.36.36.437
GBF1 3,00,000
10 3,59,60,000
10 380,628
10 2,6950,000
10 23,759,484
14,24,556
19,53.291
10 3,60,000

N EBT C Il & S¢h {5t of N Azset Manag
Employees Benaficiary Trust)

Total (A+B+C+ DE]

"Edabweiss Financiel Services Limited (EFSL) has issued and all f dak

and in idwrati

of the det

Amount

6351.10

4557.95

T14.78

187.09

115 64

75.67

115,66

26,26

355.60
230,00
1184075

268,50

269.50

1.10
2744
20.56

79.10

260
.60

13,193.95

Ax at March 31, 2022

Face Valug Quantity Armpont
10 1,14,59,105 5,351.10
10 43,04,54,000 4,657.95
10 62,67,500 71478
10 1,75,64,144 187.08
10 18,00,000 115.64
LSD 1.25 millian 1 T9.E7
HKD 1,36,36,437 119.66
GBP 1 3,00,000 2628
10 2,69,60,000 26260
12,521.75
o

1 2,69,50,000 268.50

- £,80,09,142 835.03
(6,89,00,142) {936.03)

168.50

10 10,44,878 0.05
(10,44, 878) {0.05)

10 28,79,484 1323
10 24,24 556 2825
10 11,49,900 12 69
7217

12,863.42

halders agreeing 1o subscriba to the dabentures, the investment into 68,909,148

enquity shares af Edelweiss Auset Reconstruction Comparny Limited [EARC) Ln the honks of Edelweiss Sacurities Limited have heen pledged by EFSL with Catalyst Trusteeship Limited {the Debenture
Trustas). Further, the obligation to pay secured obiligations by EFSL in relation to the Company shall be limited to the valus of the Pledgud Shares pledged by the Company in accordance with the

tarms of Pledge Agresment entéred on March 15, 2021. Pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement, the shares are

2.55).

4 o Ecla!
ravd 10

And

**The Company has creaied pledge on the shares of Huvama Wealth Finance Limitad("NWFL*} {formarly Edalwaiss Finance & Investrnents Limited).

A) 19,03,114 {Pravious yaar: 12,03,114} equity sharas have bean pledgad for intraday facility teken by Nuvamu Clesring Services Limited {F:

faveur of 1QC) bank.

B} 45,38,000 (Previous yrar: 18,00,000} equity shares b d.
Trustership Limited.

rtible det

&3 issued by

rly known as

A bosian

Private Limited (refer note

dind services Limited) in

Wealth snd Ivestment Limited [formarly Edeiweiss Braking Lirnit=d) in favour of Catalyst

€} 25,47,000 {Previous yaar: Nil] equity sharas have bean pledped in fevour of Beacon Truateeship Limited towards non-convertibla dabentures lssued by Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited

[formarhy Edelwaiss Broking Limited).
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245 Investments

As at March 31, 2023
Particubars At Amortiad 1] gh PBL g | btetal At rost Total
cost acl 1] atlaivvalwe | 5={2¢3¢4) | (subsidiaries, | 7=(1+5¢8}
1 ] twough assoclates, and
prafit or loss oint ventures)
i@ ®
1} Equity imitrurmenis
&) Subjidinries - Equity Sharey
Nuvama Wealkh Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss Finance & b Limited) - - 5,351.10 6 151.10
Nuvama Chearing Services Limited iformerdy Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited) - - 71478 i1
Nuvama Financial Servicas tnc [Foraerly Edebweiss Financlal Services inc.) - - THET 76T
M dvi {Hanghong) Private Limited [formerhy Edelweiss Securities
Hongk Privatw Lirnitwd 119.2 119.66
Muverma Financial Services (UK) Limied [formey Edelwelss Financial Services (UKD Limited} - - 26,25 24.18
Nuvamna Adsst i3 Limited [foemierhy ESL Sectrithes Limndted) - - 359.60 359.60
Kuvama Yeallh and 1 Limited {iprmerly Edetweiss Broking Limited) - - - - 4 55T 95 A 55795
Nuvama Capital Services (IFSC) Limited [fi ty Edelweiss Securlties {IF5CH Limhed) - - 187.09 .0
Frivale Linitad) - - £ 115.64 115.64
Picknight Technologies Private Limiled - - - - 230,00 23000
b) Assoclates - Equiry Shares
Mwvama Custodial Sarvices Limited (formerly Edelweiss Caphal Services Limited) - - - - 26950 269.50
Eclulweiss Axset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - - -
{il) AIF Fund
Huvama Crossover Opportundtfes Fund - Series 1l {Tormerty Edelwaizs Crogsover
Oppartunities Fund - Series 1l - - 3L10 2110 L0
Huama Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series 11l A (formerly Edebureiss Cratsover
_Ogortunikiu Fund - Series Il 4) - - 27.4d - 2744 I7.44
Nirvama Crossover Qpporiunithes Fund - Serlas 81 @ {formerly Edelwalss Crossover
Opportunities Fund - Serizs M B) - - X0.56 20.56 2056
“! l Investment i Trui
Mwvama EBT Crospover B 8 Schyme [Sct of N Agiwt M Employ
Beneflciary Trust] - - 3.60 . 3.60 - 3.60 |
Toral - Gross [A) - - 82,10 - 1270 13,111.25 | 1314395
aurside India - - - - - 341.23 341.2%
I o India - - - - B270 1z,1mm_ 5352.?2
Total - Geazs (B} - - . . 1270 1312125 | 13,193.35
Legs: Allowanee for impaitte nt [CY - - - - - - -
Todal Het [A - €} - - 82,70 - .70 1311125 | 13,193.93
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Atamortised | Theough | Tivough PRL | Designated | Subtotal At cost Total
ot oo [E!] atfalr wolua | 52 {2+43+4) | {subsidiaries, T = (14548)
1) 2] throwgh agsocintes, and
Profit ar [ose Jont vantures)
(4} 8
{i) Equity |
|ad Subsidiarias - Equity chares
Huvarna Wealth Finanes Limhned {farmery Edelwelss Fihanee & Invesiments Limied} 6,351.10 6.251.10
Nuvams Claaring Services Limited (f ly Edelweiss Custodial 52 rvices Limiled| 1473 T14.78
Muvama Financial Services Inc |Fermarly Edelweiss Financial $ervices Inc.) 7E6T 759.67
k I Adviscrs [Hangkong) Private Limited (formerky Edzlweiss Securilies
(Hongkong) Private Limited) 1£9.66 119.66
Wuvama Financial 5ervices (VK] Limited {formerly Edelweiss Financial $ervices {UK) Limited} 26.26 26.26
Muvama Assat Management Limhed [formerky E5L Securities Limived] = 269.60 269.40
Nuvama Wealth and Imvestment Limited [formerly fdetweiss Broking Limited) 4,657,895 4,657.95
Muvama Capital Services [IFSC) Limited (formerby Edelweiss Sexurities (IFSC) Limiled] - - - - . 15709 137.09
Private Limfted) - - - - . 115.64 115.64
Edelwaiza Captial Servicas Limited) = - - - 260.50 269.50
Huvama Crossovet Opporunides Fund - Series I {formerly Edelweiss Crossover
Oppertunities Fund - Serhes 1) - - 3123 - 3122 31.23
Nuvama Cratsover Opportunities Fund - Seriec 1A {formerly Edebreics Crossower
Qpportunities Fund - Serlas Hl Al - - 28.25 - 1825 28.25
Muvama Crossovel Opporunities Fund - Series 111 B {fs ty Edelweiss €
Opporiunitées Fund - Series NI H) - - 12.69 - 1359 - 11.69
Total - Gross (&) - - J1.1¥ - 7e.17 llﬂ.?s lE B63.842
Invesimints cutside Indla - - - - - 34133 341.23
|Inve51 rentin Indka - - 7317 - 7217 12,450.02 | 12.522.19
Total - Gross (B} - - 7117 - ¥2a7 13.791.25 | 13.B63.42
Lecs: Allowance for Im’nm nt JC) - - - -
Total Wet {A - €} - - 7117 - 72.17 12,791.25 12,863.42
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Notes to the standalone financial stataments for the year ended March 31, 2023 [Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

.5

2.6

As al As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Other financial pssets
{Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise)
Security Deposits 114.09 10.52
Beposits placed with/ for exchange/ depositaries 1,220.11 433.32
Share application money pending allotment 1235 -
Accrued interast on margin 7.08 B.E5
Receivable from exchange felearing house (net} 539.36 163.00
Depasits- others 5.91 -
Other assets 83.33 174.21
Receivable on account of comgosite scheme of arrangement {refer note below) - 81.37
2,362.33 87147
Nerte:
Receivable amounting to Rs 81.77 million in FY 3021-22 pertains to the cash & bank balance of Wealth Management Business undestaking demerged from
Edelweiss Global wWealth Management Limited {"EGWML"} in to the Company. Since the said t is received subseqg Iy an April 28, 2022 by the Company, it
is shown a5 receivable from EGWML pursuant to composite scheme of are t (Refer note 2.54)

Current tan assets (net)
Advance income tases 123.21 292.86
[net of provisions for tax ® §25.13 million, previous year March 31, 2022 ® 821.57 million)

193,21 292.86
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My Wealeh Limited {f ly known as Securkties Limired)

Notes to the datene financial for the year ended March 31, 2023 [Continued]

{Currency Indian repees in million)

29

210

Intangible assets under development

I ible assets under cevebop for a period of
As at March 31, 2023 Leas than 1 pear 1-2 yaarde 2.3 years Mose than 3 Total
Years
Project in Progress 6.93 - - - 593
Total 6.93 - - . 6.93
Amoun in Intangible assets under development for a period of
A1 5t March 31, 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years -3 yoars Movgthan3 Total
yeark
Project in Progress 17.21 - - - 17.22
Tatal 17.23 - - - 17,22
Asal As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
her pon-financial assets
{Unsecured Considered good, unless stated otherwise]
Input tax eredit 15.80 26.38
Other depesits - 617
Contribution te gratuity fund {ret) 1878 6.15
Prepaid axpenses 7i.66 47 68
vendor Advances Mz.1a 1976
Capita) advarkcw - 66.92
Advances tc others 46748 467,48
Employes Advancas 131 111
679.14 ES1.65
Trade Payables
As at March 31, 2033 Outstanding for following perivds from date of transaction
Particulars Unbilled Less than 1 year 1.2 years 23 years Mare an 3 Tatal
years
{i} MSME 34.55 4,58 - - - 3%.13
() Gthers 38454 1,265.78 062 0.27 1.72 1,653.00
(i) Dizputed dues-MSME - - - . - -
{iv] Disputad dues-Dthery - - - . - -
Tatal 419-1_9 E?O.SS .62 0.27 172 1,692.13
a5 at March 31, 2022 Outstanding for followlng periods from date of transation
Particulass Unbilled Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
{i] MSME 30.99 0.1 - - . 31.40
|Ei] Others 281.69 147857 1.63 163 1.70 1,764.62
i) Disputed dues-MSME - - - - - -
|liv} Ok d dues-Others - . - - - -
[Totat 312.68 1,478.98 163 109 1.70 1,786.02

Trade Payablas includes ® 35,13 million(Previous year: ® 31,40 million} payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrment Act,
2006. No interest has been paid f is payable by the Cornpany during the year to “Suppliess™ registered under this Act. The sfarementioned is based on the responses raceived
by the Campany o [ts inquiries with suppliers with regard 1o applcability under the said Act.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {(formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the standalone financiat statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.14

215

Borrowings [other than debt securities)

Accrued interest on loanirepayable on demand)
{Interest rate ranging from 9.84% to 10 74%,)

Dehbt securities

Unsecured
Commercial paper
Less: Unamortised discount

Maturity profile of Deht Securities

|Maturity Date |Rate of Interest Maturity Value
apr-23 |8.25% -9.00% £00.00
May-23 7.80% - 9.10% 355.00
lune-23 5.00% 1,500.00
July23 7.55% - 9.00% 550.00
NOw-23 7.85% 200.00
Total Face Value 3,205.00
Less: Unamortised discount [53.01})
Net Qutstanding 3,151.99
Dther fnancial iabilities
Other payables
Payable on account of composite scherne of arrangement®
Margin money

Payable to client
Others

Agcrued salarias and benafits

Payahble to exchange / clearing house [net)
Deposits from sub-brokers

Retenticn money payable

Lease Liahility

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
3.26 -
3.26 -
3,205.00
(53.01) -
3,151.99
10.80 15.78
- 1,022.24
1.00 0.79
467.26 467.58
n.o1 75.73
0.06 0.06
0.20 0.59
706.88 .
1,186.21 1,582.97

* Bank balances amounting to % 1,022.44 million in FY 2021-22 pertains to Asset Management Business undertaking demarged
from the Company into Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited (ESIPL). Since the said amount does nat pertain to the
Company, a liability of equivalent amount is created in schedule 2.14 as 'Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement’
Subsequently, on April 25, 2022 the Company has transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Composite

Current tax linhilities [net)

Provision for taxation

{net of advance tax & TDS Assets Nil, previous year March 31, 2022 ©123.01

millien)

Prowisions

Provision for employee benefits
Compensated leave absences

41.13

- 41,13
13.57 11,65
13.57 11.65




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelwaiss Securities Limited)
Notes ta the standalone financial staterments for the year ended March 31, 2023 [Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million}

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2.17 Deferred tax (assets)/ liabilities {net}
Ceferred tax assats
Trade & other receivable
Provision for expected credit kosses 20,15 2.32
Praperty, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation {including intanglbles) 63.16 3338
Employee benefit cbligations
Pravision for leave accumulation 311 262
Provision for deferred bonus 638 -
Dthers
Disallowandces under section 3500 of the Income Tax £8.97
Right to use assets 18.45 -
Sub total [A) 120.22 38.32
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment and iIntangibles
Revaluation of Property, plant, equipment 102.72 108 48
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair valatlon of investments 2.30 243
Borrowings
Unarnortised loan origination costs - EIR on borrowings 0.50 -
Sub total (8) 105.54 11092
Total {8 - A) [14.68) 72.60
.18 Other non-financial liabilities
tncorme received in advance 110.80 22.85
Others
Statutory liabilities™® 115.66 106 81
Others 3.29 37
229.78 133.37

* Includes withholding taxes, other taxes payable




N Wealth M t Limited {formery known as Edebwaeiss Secusitias Limited)

Notes; 1o the standalone finandial far the year ended March 21, 2023 {Centirved)

[Cusrency Indian rupees in milkian)

#As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
219  Equity share capital No of shares Amount Na of sharas Amount
Authorised :
Equity shares of % 10 each 79,95,44,000 7.995 4¢ 79,95,40,000 7,995.40
Preference shares of % 10 each 4,560,000 4.60 4,60,000 4,60
Preference shares of ¥ 1000 each 1,20,00,000 12,000.00 1,20,00,000 12,000.00
51,20,040,00 20,000.00 £1,20,00,000 20,000.00

tssued, Subscribad and Pald up:
Equity shares of % 10 each 3,50,56,255 350.56 3,47,26,823 34727
Lass ; Share suspense account - {175.56)

3.50,56,255 350.56 3,47,36,823 171.71

Note:
Share suspense account represents cancellation of Equity shares of tha Company held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited pursuant 1o the composite
scheme of arrangemeant (Refer note 2.54).

B, Reconcillation of number of Equity shares :

As at March 31, 2023 Asg at March 31, 2022

No of shares Amount Noof shares Amount
Equity share capital
Balarice at the beginning of the year 3,47,26,823 347.27 3,47,26,823 347,27
Equity shares to be issued pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement {Refer
note 2.54)* 100 000 - -
Cancellation of equity shares pursuant to compasite scheme of arrangs t {Refer
note 2.54) {1,75,55,986) {175.56) - -
Conversion of CCOs into equity shares during the year 1,78,71,263 178.71 - -
Equity shares issued for ESOPs exercised by employess 14,055 .14 - -
Balance at the end of the year - & 3,50,56,255 350.56 347,256,823 W7
Share suspense Account
Balance at the beginaing of the year 1,75,55,886 175.56 1,75,55,986 175.56
Cancellation of equity shares pursusnt to composite scheme of arrangement (Rafer
note 2.55) (1,75,55,986) {175.56) - -
Equity shares issued pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement (refer note
2.55}1* 100 a.00 - -
Equity shares issued pursuant to the campaosite scheme of arrangemantrefer note
255} - - {100} [0.00}
Balance at the end of the year -8 - - 1,75,55,886 175.56
Net (A-B) 3,50.56,255 35D.56 1,71,70,937 171.71

* Amount is lass than % 0.01 million.
Note:

1 The Company had issued 100 equity shares of Rs 10 each on April 27, 2022 to Edebweiss Financial Services Limitad as a consideration for transfer of Wealth Management
Business Undertaking to the Company {Refer note 2.54).

3 17,555,986 equity shares of Rs 10 each held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited in the Company had been extinguished and cancelled on April 26, 2022
{Refer note 2.54).

2 On May 10, 2024, the Company had issued 17,871,263 aquity shares of Rs, 10 each on account of conwversion of its entire Compulsorily convertible debentures of Rs.
22,439 88 million.

B. Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of ® 10 per share. Each holder of Equity shares is entitled 1o one vote per share held. in the event of
hiquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any,
in proportion to the number of Equity shares held by the shareholders.

[ Shares held by hokding/ukti holding company andfor their subsidiaries/associates:
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Mo of shares % halding No of shares % holding
Ultimate Holding Campany
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Lid [including shares held by the nominees) - - 18,36,081 5.25%
Hokding Company
PAGAC Ecstasy Pre. Ltd (including 4 shares held by the nominees} 1,93,92,068 55.32% - -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Mansgement Limited* - - 1,75,55,986 50.55%
Others
Asia Pragats Strategic Investment Fund 115,277 0.50% - -
1,92,07,345 56.22% 1,93,92,068 55 §4%




N Wealth i as Edet

Limited {f Iy b

Securithes Limited)

Notes to the standal financial st

for the year ended March 31, 2023 {Continued)

{Currency ndian rupees in million}

Note:

1) Pursuant to the Comp

scheme of arr

.19  Egquity share capital {Continued)
n. Details of sh held by sharehalders holding mare than 5% of the aggragate shares in the Company :
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No of shares % halding No of shares % holding
Ultimate Holding Company
PAGAL Ecstasy Pte. Ltd (including shares held by the noménees) . - 18,356,082 5.29%
Holding Company
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Lid (including 4 shares held by the nominees) 1,93,92,068 §5.32% - -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited* . - 1,75,55,986 50.55%
Others
Edebweiss Financial Sarvices Limited 1,05,12,660 I8.99% 1,35,00,300 38.88%
Edel Finance Company Limited 18,234,455 5.23% 1B,34,455 5.218%
ECap Equities Limited{formerly known as Edel Land Uimited) 29,87,740 8.52% - -
3,47,26,923 99.06% 347,256,823 100.00%
E. Details of shares held by Promoters :
For the financial year 2022-23 Asat March 31, 2023
Mo of shares % halding Change during 9 change during
the year the vear
PAGAL Ecstasy Pte. Ltd [includiog shares held by the nominees) 1,93,92,068 55.32% 1,75,55,986 50.03%
Edebweiss Glohal Wealth Manzgement Limited” - - 11,75,55,986} -50.03%
1,93,92,068 55.32% - 0.00%
—
For the financial yaar 2021-22 As at March 31, 2022
Mo of shares %% halding Change during % change during
the year the year
PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd {including shares held by the nominees) 18,356,082 5.29% {18,34,455} (5.29)%
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited* 1,75,55,986 Si0.55% - -
1,93,92,068 55.84% 18,34 455 (5.29)%
*Pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement, Equity Shares held by Edelwelss Global Wealth Management Limited have been cancelled on April 26, 2022 post
giving effect of the Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking into the Company basis effective date of accounting under Appendix C of IND AS 103
[Business Combinations of entities under cammon cantrod) i.e. March 26, 2021 {refer note 2.54],
2.20  Instruments entirely equity in nature
A |saued, Subscribed and Peid up:
As st March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No of CCOs Amnocunt No of CCDs Amount
0.001% compulsorily convertible dabentures of % 1,000 each, fully paid-up (CCDs) 224,359,875 2243988
- - 2,24,39,875 21,439 88
B Recanciliation of numbear of CCDs
As st March 31, 2023 As at March 21, 2022
No of CCDs Amount No of CCDs Amount
Balance at the beginning of the vear 2,24,39,875 22,439.88 2,24,39,87% 12,436.88
Extinguishment of CCDs pursuant to composite scheme of arrangernent (2,20,44,000) (22.044.00) - -
Issue of CCDs during the year pursuant to composite scheme of arrangement 2,20,44,000 22,044.00 - -
Conversion of CCDs into equity shares during the year {2,24,39 875} (22,439.88) - -
Balanee at the and of the year - - 2,24,39,875 22,420.88

t, 22,044,000 CCOs held by PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Ltd (PAG] in Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited [EGWML)

have been demerged from EGWML into the Company. On April 27, 2022, the Company has reissued 22,044,000 CCDs to PAG in lieu of CCDs held by PAG in EGWML.

1) Further, on May 10,2022 ihe Company has converted entire 22,439 875 CCOs into 17,871,263 Equity shares of Rs, 10 each thereby crediting Equity Share Capital by Ry
178.71 millien and Securities Premium by Rs. 22,261 16 million.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Motes to the standalone financial statements far the year ended March 21, 2023 {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million}
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a)
b)
¢
d)
)
f]
)
h}
i)

aj

b)

)

d

e)

gl

h)

Other equity

Share application money pending allotment
Capital reserve {refer note 2,55)

Capital redemption reserve

Securities premium reserve

General reserve

Revalyation reserve

Deemed capital contributlon - ESOP

ESOP reserve

Retained earnings

Nature and purpose of reserve

Share Application Money Pending Alletmant

As at As 3t
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1.02 -
500.00 500.00
2.70 2.70
27,206.56 4,923.02
109.491 106,41
305.29 324,12
138.30 138.30
334.64 105.79
{12,683.10) [12,796.70)
15,914.82 {6,693.36)

Share application money pending allotment represents the amount received on exercise of ESOP application on which allotment is not yet made.

Capital Reserve

Capital reserve represents the gains of capital nature which is not freely avaitable far distribution.

Capital Redemption Reserve

The Company has recognised capital redemption reserve on redemption of Redeemable preference shares.

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance

with the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
General Reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage in
accordance with applicable regulations. This reserve can be utlilised only in accardance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013.

Revahuation Reserve
The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of class of asset (i.e. building)
Deemed Capital Contribution - ESOP

Deemed capital cantribution relates to share options granted to eligible employees of the Company by the Edelweiss Financial Services Limited,

erstwhile parent company, under its employee share aption plan.
ESOP Reserve

The employee stack options reserve represents resarve in respect of equity settled share options granted to the employees of the Company.

Retained Eamings
Retained earnings comprises of the Company's undistributed earnings after taxes.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year endad March 31, 2023 (Continued)

{Currency Indian rugees in million)

2.21

3)

b)

o

d}

&)

e

h)

Other equity [Continued)

Movement in other equity

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Add : Additions during the year

Capital Reserve - Opening Balance
Add : Additions pursuant to compesite scheme of arrangement (refer note 2.55)

Capital Redemption Reserve - Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year

Securities Premium Reserve - Opening Balance
Add : Additian on conwversion of CCOs (refer note 2.20)
Add : Premium received on issue of equity shares
Add : Transfer from ESOP reserve on exercise of ESOPs

General Reserve - Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year

Revaluation Reserve - Opening Balance
Less : Transfer to retained earnings

Deemed Cagpital Contribution - ESOP - Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year

ESOP Reserve - Opening Balance
Less : Transfer to securities premium on exercise of ESOPs
Add : Additions during the year

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance
Adjustment of share based payments an lapses /cancellation
Reduction on account of composite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.55)
Add: Profit for the year
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year
Add: Transfer from revaluation reserve

Amount available for appropriation

Total

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1.02 -
1.02 .
500.00 .
- 500.00
500.00 500.00
2.70 2.70
2.70 2.70
4,923.02 4,923.02
22,261.16 -
18.11 -
4.27 -
27,206.56 4,923.02
109.41 108.41
109.43 108,41
324.12 243.12
{18.83) (15.00}
305.29 32412
138.30 13830
138.30 138.30
105.79 -
(4.27) -
233.12 105.79
334.64 105.79
{12,796.70) {13,339.59)
34.07 12151
. {1,473.13)
§2.08 1,879.41
(2.28) (3.0}
18.83 16.00
{12,683.10) {12,796.70)
15,914.82 {6,693.36)




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly k as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Motes to the standslone financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2023 {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million}

2.22  Fee and commission income

Income from securities broking
Advisory and ather fees

1.22A  Service transferred at a point in time
Service transferred aver time

2.23  Interest income

On financial assets measured at amortised cost
Interest on deposits with Banks
Other interast income

.24 Dividend income

Dividend on stock in trade
Dividend from Subsidiary Cormpanies

2.25  Other income

Profit on sale of fixed assets (net}
Interest on Income tax refund
Carporate cost allocation income
Rental income

Miscellaneous income

2.26  Net loss on fair value changes
Loss on error trade {net}
Fair value gain/(loss} on investment measured at FYTPL

On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss
Loss an sale of other financial instruments

Total Net loss on fair value changes

Fair Value changes:
Realised gain/(loss)
Unrealised gainf{lass)

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2,120.13 2,389.20Q
1,063.01 1,101.23
3,213.14 3.450.43
2,942.88 3,233.30
270.26 257.13
3,213.14 3,490.43
149.21 65.24
26.49 50.26
175.70 115.50
0.0t -
115.84 -
115.85 -
1.30
317 -
341.88 197.61
B86.17 10.61
4.97 4.04
437.49 212.26
{6.71) {7.70)
{0.51) 9.76
- (2.95)
1?.221 {0.88)
{6.65) [10.56)}
{0.57) 0.67
{7.22) {0.89}
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2.27 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Cantributian to provident and other funds {refer note 2.34)
Expense on share based payments - refer note below

Staff welfare expenses

Note:

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1,438.B7 1,422.80

57.48 58.44

id44.31 6B.85

31.i8 2391

1,672.B4 1,572.00

1} Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited) has granted Employee Stock Option Plans (“ESOP") to the
Group's employees on an equity-settled basis. The Company has recognised share based payment expenses of % 116.12 million & % 51.61 million for
the year ended March 31, 2023 and fod the year ended March 31, 2022 respectively, based on fair value as on the grant date calculated as per option

pricing madel. {(refer note 2.42).

2] Edelweiss Financial Services Limited [“EFSL"] an entity exercising significant influence over the Company [uptc March 30 2023), has granted
ESOP/Stock apprecation rights oplion to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Company’s employees. Based on policy
/ arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options, and Company has accepted such crass charge and accordingly recognised the

same under the employee cost.
2.28 Finance costs

At amortised tost

Interest on borrowings (other than debt securities)
Interest on debt securities

Financial and bank charges

Interest an Lease Lisbility

Other interest expenses

2.29 impairment an financial instruments

At amaortised cost
On trade receivables
On other financial instruments

83.62 51,82
173.81 -
18.12 61.62
32.36 -
0.67 492
308,58 118.36
5.25 {5.19)
66.68 2.00
71.92 {3.19)
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
2,30 Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion (refer note 2.41) 52.21 19.74
Auditor's remuneration {refer note below) 10.69 10.73
Commission and brokerage 113.24 203.89
Communication 158.74 181.05
Directors' sitting fees 140 0.88
Insurance 16.83 11.09
Legal and professional fees 220.85 22114
Printing and stationery (refer note 2.41) 3.54 0.09
Rates and taxes 2.08 0.49
Rent {refer note 2.37 and 2.41) 67.85 72.58
Repairs and maintenance 7.55 0.08
Electricity charges (refer note 2.41) 6.77 14.11
Foreign exchange loss {net} 9.18 9.83
Computer & Computer Software expenses (refer note 2.41) 194.64 282.82
Corporate social responsibility {refer note 2.52) 2.5¢ 3.35

Donation 0.85 -
Clearing & custodian charges 85.45 88.73
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - 1.08
Membership and subscription 85.25 68.86
Office expenses {refer note 2.41) 7.52 2.69
Goods & Service tax expenses 8.27 7.04
Stamp duty 14.79 24.57
Stock exchange expenses 176.00 143.22
Travelling and conveyance 53.86 24.22
Miscellaneous expenses 14.02 3.79
QOutside services cost 25.51 25.30
Commission to Non-Executive Directors 12.50 14.37
1,352.10 1,445.79

Auditors' remuneration:

For statutory audit fee 4.%0 4.90
For limited review fee 2.13 213
For special audit fee 1.58 1.50
Far certification work 1.87 1.43
For other(*} . 0.80
Towards reimbursement of expensas 0.21 0.02
10.69 10.78

{*) Pertains to audit fee expenses paid / payable to the auditors of the demerged Company EGWML.
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.31

2.31a

Income Tax

The components of income tax expenses for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and 2042 are :

Current tax

Adjustment in respect of income tax of pripr years

Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
Total tax charge

Current tax
Deferred tax

Reconciliation of total tax charge

Accounting profit before tax as per financial statements

Tax rate {in percentage)}

Income tax expenses for current period as per above rate

Adjustment in respect of currentincome tax of prior years

Non—deductible expenses Corporate social responsibility & etc.

Non—deductible expenses: Impairment of investment

Deductible expenses Bonus & capital expenditure ufs 350

Loss accounted under composite scheme of arrangament not available to Company *

Total

For the year ended For the year endad
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
99.86 160.52
{a.54) {175.40])
{87.28) {28.46)
8.04 {43.34)
95.32 {14.88)
{87.28) {28.46]
71.02 1,836.07
25.17% 2517%
17.87 462.10
{4.54) {175.40)
1.50 a.65
- {370.76}
{2.711) {1.70)
2.92 41.77
B.04 {43.34}

*To give impact to the Compasite scheme of arrangement and in line with IND AS requirernents, the Company has recorded net losses of Rs 11.51
million pertaining to the Wealth Management business undertaking in its statement of profit & loss account for the year ended March 31, 2023
{previous year: 165.94 million) {refer note 2.55). However, since the effective date of the said Wealth Management business undertaking is April
26 2022 as per the Compasite scheme of arrangement, the said Iosses will be claimed / accounted for by the Demerged Company in its Income tax

Return appropriately.
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1.31b Comporents of deferred tax

The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the Balance sheet and changes recorded in the income tax expense:

|raareh 31, 2023 Dpening Recognised in | Recognised in | Recognised | Others | Total movement | Closing deferred
deferred tax prefit or loss other directly in tax asset f
assat / (liability) comprehensive Equity {liabllity}
income
|Deterred taxes in relathon to:
Property, plant and equipment {75.11}) 3553 - - - 35.53 (35.5B)
Trade receivables .68 18.47 - - 19.47 20,15
Employee benefits obligations 2.62 .87 - - - &.87 9.49
Fair valuatign of investment {2.43) 0.13 - - - 0.13 {2.30}
Unamortised processing fees - {0.50} - - [0.50) {0.50}|
ROU asset & lease liability 18.45 - - - 18.45 18.45
Disallowances under section 3500 of 807 ) ) 2.97 897
the Income Tax
Others 1.64 {1.64) - - - [1.64) -
Total {72.60) 87.28 - - - 287.28 14.68
lMarch 31, 2022 Opening RAecognised in | Recognised in | Recpgnised | Others | Total movement | Clasing deferred
deferred tax profit or loss athar directly in tax asset /
asset / {liability) comprehensive squity {liability)
income
Deferved taxes in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment (105.08) 25,97 . - - 29.97 [?5.1_1]_
Trade rezsivables 1.92 [1.24) - - {1.24)] 0.68
Emgloyee benefits obligations 2.10 0.52 - - 0.52 | .62
Fair valuation of investment - (2.43) - - - tusﬂ {2.43)
Others - 164 - - - 1.64 1.64
Total {10%.08) 28.96 - - 28.46 [72.60}
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132

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 on Earnings per share as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Profit after tax 62.98 1,879.41

A
@) {as per Statement of Profit and Loss)

Less: dividend on preference share including dividend distribution tax - -

Net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders 62.98 1,879.41
{B) |Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,71,70,937 1,71,70,837
Shares issued pursuant to compuosite scheme of arrangement {refer note 2.55) - 100
Issue of shares during the year {Conversion of Compulserily Convertible 178,71,263 ;
Debentures)
Shares issued on exercise of ESOP optian 14,055 -
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,50,56,255 1,71,70,937
Weighted average nurr\ber of equity shares outstanding during the year 3,31,35,718 1,71,70,937
{based on the date of issue of shares)
{C) |Weighted average number of dilutive potential equity shares | - | 1,78,71,263
{D) |Basic earnings per share {in rupees) [A/8] | 1,90 | 103.45
{E) |Di|uted earnings per share (in rupees) [A/{B+C)] | 1.90 I 53.63

ESOPs outstanding as at March 31, 2023 and as at March 31, 2022 being anti dilutive in nature have not been considered for
computing diluted earnings per share for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Basic earning per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company {after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares [net of tax)) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the
weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ardinary shares into
ordinary shares,
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2.33 Segment reporting

The Company's business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as menticned
below:

During the year ended March 31, 20232, the underlying businesses of the reportable segments, namely “4gency business'and
Holding Company activities/Unallocated were reclassified into 3 new reportable segments, namely “Wealth Management’, 'Capital
Markets’ and ‘Holding Company activities/Unallocated’. The said reclassification of business segments was based on internal
review of businesses carried aut by the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM) post the internal restructuring exercise carried out
by the Company. The Managing Director and Chief Executive Qfficer who is responsible for sllocating resources and assessing
performance of the aperating segments has been identified as the CODM. The Company has now below reportable segments,

namely: -

Qperating Segment The business segment comprises

Capltal markets Institutional broking business, debt advisary and clearing services.
Wealth Management Distribution of financial products and Investment advisory .
Holding Company Activities Income from investment and dividend.

Income for each segment has been spedfically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified with
individual segments or have been allocated to segments on 2 systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclasures
relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have been prepared.

Secondary Segment

Since the business operatians of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to aperate only in
the domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable gecgraphic segment.

The following table gives information as required under the Indlan Accounting Standard -108 on Segment Reporting:

particulars For the year ended ] For the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2022
| |Segment revenue
Capltal markets 3,080.68 3,290.62
Wealth Management 71057 506,31
Haolding Company Activities . .
Unallocated 150.93 21.26
Total Income 3,242.18 3,81B.19
) [Segment resukts (Profit before tax)
Capital markets 267.03 849.57
Wealth Management {166.00) {465.25)
|Holding Company Activities - 1,473.13
Unallacated [30.01) (21.38}
Total 71.02 1,836.07
NI |Segment assets
Capital markets 7,290.85 4,240.78
Wealth Management 49221 419.20
Holding Company Activities 14,391.26 14,421 86
Unallocated 2a7.95 37413
Tatal 22,542.29 19,555.97
IV |Segment Kabilities
Capital markets 5,158.42 2,238.00
Wealth Management 37891 241.09
Holding Company Activities 706.88 1,022.44
Unallocated 35,70 136.21
Total 6,276.91 3,637.74
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Following table provides details about reclassification adjustments carried out :

Particulars

Amount as per
audited financial

Reclassification

Reclassified

statements of adjustments business segments
March 31, 2022
| |Segment rewvenue
Agency 3,599.89 (3.509.89) -
Capital Markets - 3,290.62 3,290.62
Wealth Management - 506.31 506,31
Holding Company Activities 218.30 {218.30) -
Unaliocated - 21.26 21.26
Total Income 3,818.19 - 3,818.19
I |Segment results {Profit before tax)
Agency 343.95 {343.95) -
Capital Markets - 849.57 849.57
Wealth Management - {465.25) {465.25)
Holding Carmpany Activities 1,506.55% {33.42) 1,473.13
Unallocated {14.43) [6.95) {21.38)
Total 1,836.07 - 1,836.07
Il |Segment assets
Agency 4,893.68 {4,893.68) -
Capital Markets - 4,340.78 4,340.78
Wealth Management - 419.20 419,20
Holding Company Activities 14,258.85 63.02 14,421.856
{Unallocated 303.45 70.68 374.13
Total 19,555.97 - 19,555.97
IV |Segment hiabilities
Agency 2,407.61 {2,407.61) -
Capita) Markets - 2,238.00 2,238.00
Wealth Management - 221.0¢ 241.09
|Halding Company Activities 1,025.30 [2.95) 1,022.44
Unallocated 204.74 {68.53) 135,21
Tatal 3,637.74 - 3,637.74
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2.3 Disclesure pursuant to indian Accounting Standard 19 - Employae Benefits

A} Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and national pensian scheme}

Amaunt of % 4B.20 milllon (Previous year: % 45.81 milion) is recognised as expenses in "Employee benefit expenses” —note 2.27 in the statement
of profit and loss.

The following tables summarise the components af the net employee benefit expenses vecognised in the statement of profit and loss, the
funded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit plan.

Defined benefit plan [Gratuity)
Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and Inss

For tha yesr ended | For the year ended

March 31, 20123 March 31, 2022
Service cost
a, Current service cost 9.88| 10.83)
b. Past service cost E -
¢. Loss/ (Gain} from Settfemem - E
Het interest on net defined benefit liability/ [asset) {D.65) (0.42}
Changes in foreign exchange rates g -
Employer Expense/ {Income) 9.23 10.47
Net liability/{assets) recagnized in the balance sheet

As at As at

Merch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Present value of defined benefit 88.85 98.23
Fair value of plan assets 107,61 104.34
Met | ts)/liability recognised in the balance sheet 18.75 5.11
Of which, Short term provision - 7
R tHiation of Oefined benefit obligati

As at Az at

March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2032
Present value of DBO at start of the year 98.23 95 881
Transfer Inf{Out] {6.13) {7.68)
Interest cost 4495 441
Current service cost 9.8 10.89
Benefits paid {17.96) {11.73)
Past service Cost . -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations changes in demographic assumptions .65 -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations {6.26)| {1.49)
Actuarial (gan)floss on experience of past years 5.54 7.95
Present value of DBO at the end of the year B83.85] 98.23
Reconciliation of fair value of the plan assets

As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assets at the start of the year 104.34/ 96.95
Expected return on plan assets (2.35) .56
Contributions by employer 17.98 11.73
Benefits paid {17.96)] {11.73|
Interest Income on Plan Assets S.EN 483
Actuarlal {loss)/gain on plan assets - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 107.61 104.34
Actual return on plan agsets 3.27 7.40
Expected employer contribution for the coming period - |
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.34 Disclosure pursuant te Indian A ing Standard 19 - Employee Benefits {Continued)
B} Defined benefit plan {Gratuity) (Continved)
M t in Other Campr Income
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balanze at start of year {Loss)/ Gain [0.07) 3.87
Re-measurement on DBD - -
a. Actuarial (Loss}/Galn from changes in dermographic assumptions [0.65) -
h. Actuarial |Lass)/Gain from changes in financial assumptions 6.26) 1.49
€. Actvarial [Loss)/Galn from experience over the past years [5.54) [7.95)
Re-rmegsurement on Plan Assets - -
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net interest on the net 235 256
definad benefit liabilityf {asset] (2.35) i
Re-megsurement on Asset Cefling - -
Changes in the effect of imiting & net defined benefit asset to the asset ceiling B -
Balance at the end of year Loss {2.35) {0.03)
Sensitivity Analysis
DOB increases f [decreases | by March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 l
1% Increase in Salary Geowth Rata 2.83 3.10]
1% Decrease in Salary Growth Rate (2.69) [2.95)
1% Increase in Discount Rate (267} 12.97)
1 % Decrease in Distount Rate 2.85 3.18
1% Increase in Withdrawal Rate [0.19) [0.18)
1% Decrease in Withdrawal Rate 0.19 0.19
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 1 year]® 0.00 0.00|
Maortality {Increase in expected lifetime by 3 year} [1.00) 0.01]
* Amount is less than ¥ .0.01 million
Movemant in Surplus/ [Deficit]
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Surplus/ [Deficit) st start of year 6,11 107
Het (Acquisition)f Divestiture - -
Net Transfer (In}f Qut 6.18 7.68|
Movement doring the year - -
Current Service Cost [9.88) [10.88}
Past Service Cost - -
Net interest on net OBO D66 0.42
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - -
Ae-measurement [(2.28) [3.90)
Contributions/ Benefits 17.96 11.73
Surplus / (Daficit] at end of year 18.75 6.11
Exparience adjustment
Particulars As at As at hs at As at As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Mearch 31, 2020 March 31, 201%
Defined banefit obligation 88.B6 98.23 84.73 B3.86 71.23
Fair value of plan assets 107.61 104.34 96.95 79.56 75.03
Surplus/[deficit) 18.75 6.11 112.22) [4.30) 3.80
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities: 5.54 7.95 058 14.58) 1,50
{Gain)f Loss
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
For the year ended | For the vear ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount rate (p.a.) 7.10% 5.40%
Salary escalation (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%|
Expected return of plan assets (p.a.) S.40% 5.00%,
Withdrawal rate [p.a.] 22.00% 25.00%
; 1ALM 2012-14 1ALM 2012-14
Mortality rate
v [Ultimate) {UItimate}
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 3 years 3 years

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules there
under. The Ministry of Labour ard Employment has also rel d draft rules th der on Novernber 13, 2020 and has invited suggestions from
stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. Tha Group will evaluate the rules, assess the impact if any, and account for
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2.35 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Securitles Li

ke dl

for the year ended March 31, 2023 {Continued)

The table below shows an analysis of 2:sets and liabilities analysed according to when they are experted to be recovered or settled.

Barch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars Within 12 h After 12 . Toral Within 12 months | After 12 months Total
Fimancial assels
Cash and cash equivalents 84.24 - 84.24 747.24 - 747,24
Cther bank balances 3,612.67 45.54 3,658.21 2,744.59 5.43 2,750,02
Stock-in-trade™ 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Trade receivables 58944 - 588 .44 491,78 - 491,78
Investmends - 13,193.95 13,193.95 - 12,863.42 12 863.42
Other financial assets 2,172.42 209.91 2,382.33 373,14 498.33 B71.47
6,457.77 13,449.40 19,507.17 4,356.75 13,367.18 17,723 .93
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets {net| - 193.21 19321 - 292.86 391 .86
Deferred tax assets {net) - 14 &8 14.68 - - -
Property, plant and equip 4 - 1,60M.77 1,604.77 - 656.46 656.46
I ible assets under development - 693 £33 - 17.22 17.22
) gible assets - 136.29 136.39 - 213.85 213.85
Cther non-financial assets 1.31 £77.83 679.14 561.82 89,8.3r 651.65
1.31 2,633.81 2,635.12 S61.82 1‘27052 1,832.04
Total assets £,459.08 15,083.21 22,542.29 4,918.57 14,637.40 18,555.97
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars Within 12 ths Aftar 12 h Total | Withtn 12 manths After 12 months Total |
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 1,692.13 - 1,692.13 1,796.02 - 1,796.02 |
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 1.6 - 326 - - -
| Debt securities 3,151.99 - 3,151.59 - - -
(Other financial liabilities 479,27 708.94 1,186.21 1,582.91 0.06 li582 &7
5,326.65 706.94 6,033.59 3,378.93 0.06 3,378.99
Mon-financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net) - - - - 41.13 4113
[Provisions - 13.57 13.57 2.91 374 11 65
Deferred tax liabilities [net) - - - - 7260 7260
Qther non-financial fiabilities 103.15 126.60 229.75 133.37 - 133 37
— — E—
103,15 140.17 243,32 135.28 12247 158.75
— E— — —
Total liabilities 5.425.80 847.11 6,276.91 3.515.21 13053 3,637.74
E— *
Net 1,029.28 15,236.10 16,265.38 1,403.36 14,514.87 15,918.23
* amount it less than ® 0,01 million
2.36 Change in liabilities arising fram financing activities.
On account of . .
Particulars Amril 01,2022 | composite scheme Cash Accrved interest | Conversioninto |y, 34 2073
flows on loan equity
of arrangement
Debt securities - - 3,124.20 2719 - 3,15199
Bosrawings other than debt securities - - - 3.26 - 3.26
Total liabikties from financing activities 3,124.80 30.45 - 3,155.25 |
Particulars On account of
Cash Acorised interest Conwversian into
Ape 01, 2021 to;lp:site schama Nows onloan equity March 31, 2022
Bodrowings other than deht securities - 484.83 {484 83) -
Total Habilities from financing activities - Aa54.83 {484.53]
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2.37 Contingent liabilities, commitments and lease arrangemeants

A, Contingent liabilities [to the extent not provided for)
a
b

—

Taxaticn matters in respect of which appeal is pending X Nil [Previous year: T Nil).

Litigation pending against the Company amounting to % 5.84 million {Frevious year: X 6.84 million),

The Company’s pending litigations mainly comprise of claims against the Company pertaining to proceedings
pending with income tax and other authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and
praoceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities
where applicable, in the financial statements. The amount of provisions / contingent liabilities is based on
managemeant’s estimate, and no significant liability is expected to arise out of the same.

=

—

The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disallowance of expenditure for
earning exempt incame under Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 80 of the Income Tax Rules, 1962.
The Company has filed appeal/s and is defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate
proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors, Company s reasonably certain about sustaining its
position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits on this
ground is remote,

d} The Company has provided corporate guarantees to banks for securing credit facilities and bank guarantees on
behalf of subsidiary companies. Guarantee amount ® 24,618.00 million {Previous year: ® 5,750.00 millian} and
utilized amount as on March 31, 2023 is % 21,132 .50 million {Previous year: % 4,740.00 million).

B. Capital commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital actount and not provided for % 45.93 million
{net of advances) [Previous year: ® 87,37 million).
The Company has sponsor capital commitments [net of investments) X 85.40 million {Previous year & 87.50 million)

C. Lease commitments
The Company has entered into commercial leasa for premises.

Measurement of lease liability

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Qpening Balance - -
Transition impact of Ind AS 116 - -
Addition / (disposal] during the year 767.05 -
Less: Amortisation on Right of Use - leasehold premises {77.29) -
Closing Balance 689.76 .
il) Movement of Lease liability
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Qpening Balance - -
Transiticn impact of Ind AS 116 - -
Addition / {disposal) during the year 710.84 -
Add: Accretion of interest 32.36 -
Less; Payment during the year [36.32) -
Closing Balance 706.88 -
iii} Other disclosures
| Particuiars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
|incremental borrowing rate of company {in %) 9.35 -
The leases have an lIfe of between [in yvears ) 5.00 -
The total lease payment for the year {in amount) 36.32 -

iv) minimum lease payments under non—cancellahle operating leases as at March 31 are, as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Within one year 158.14 -
After one year but not more than flve years 599.02 -

857.16) -




N Wealth M t Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited}

1

Motes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 |Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.38 Disclosure as required by Indian Accaunting Standard 24 — “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 :

(a)

(8)

{c

(o

—

i)

Names of related parties by whom control is exercised
PAGAC Esctasy Pre Limited {w.e.f. March 27, 2021) Holding company

Names of related parties who exercise significant influence
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {w.e.f. March 27, 2021 and upto March 30, 2023)

Subsidiaries/entities which are controlled by the Company

Nuvama Clearing Services Limited {formerly Edelwelss Custodial Services Limited)

Nuvama Financisl Services Inc. {Formerly Edelweiss Financial Services Inc.)

Nuvama Financial Sarvices {UK) Limited {formerly Edelweiss FInanclal Services {UK} Limited)

Nuvama Investment Advisars (Hongkeng) Private Limited {formerly Edebwaiss Securities {Hangkong) Private Limitad)
Wuvama Weaith Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited)

Nuvama Asset Management Limited [formerly ESL Securities Limited)

Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited [formerly Edelweiss Broking Limited)

Nuvama Capital Services {|FSC) Limited {formerly Edelweiss Securities (IFSC) Limited)

Nuvama investment Advisors Frivate Limited {formerly Edelweiss Investment Sdvisors Private Limited)
Pickright Technologies Private Limited (w.e.f. March 8, 2023)

Subsidiaries of entity exerciting significant influence with whom the Company has transactions{upto March 30, 2023)
EC Commaodity Limited {refer note 2)

ECap Equitles Limited [refer note 2}

£Cap Equities Limited(formerly known as Edel Land Limited)

ECL Finance Limited

Edel Investments Limited

Edel Land Limited

Edelcap Securities Limited

Edel3ive Foundation

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

Edelweiss Asset Managemeant Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Comtrade Commadities Services Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Comtrade Limited}
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited

Zuno General Insurance Limited [formerly known as Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited)
Nido Hame Finance Limited {formerly known as Edefweiss Housing finance Limited)
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Feltow entity of the ultimata holding Company with whom transactions have taken place during the yaar
Asia Pragati Strategic lnvestment Fund




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year endad March 31, 2023 {Continuad)
{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2,38 Disclosure as raquired by Indian Accounting Standard 24 — “Related Party Disclosure”, as prescribed under Section 133 of tha Companies Act,
2013 read with Aule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Continued) :

{fF} Associate company with whom the Company has transactions
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (formerly Edelwetss Capital Services Limited)

{G) Key Management Personnel (KMP}

Ms, Anisha Motwani Independant Director [w.e.f. July 30, 2021)

Mr. Anthomy Miller Mon- Executive Director

Mr_ Ashish Kehair Managing Director & CEQ {w.e.f. September 21, 2021)

Mr. Aswin Vikram MNon- Executive Director (w.e.f. January 11, 2022}

Mr. Birendra Kumar Independent Directar {w.e.f. November 17, 2021}

Mr. David Kim Non- Executive Director [upto July 30, 2021}

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah Independent Directar

Mr. Lincaln Pan Non-executive Director {w.e.f. July 30, 2021 upto November 7, 2022)

Mr. Navtej S, Nandra Independent Directer

Mr. Nikhil Srivastava Non-executive Director

Mr. Nitin Jain Managing Director {upto April 7, 2021), Executive Director from Aprit 7,
2021 upta Sept 30, 2021 and CEC — upto Aug 30, 2021

Mr. Panka] Razdan Exacutive Directar — [upto April 7, 2021} and Vice Chairman and MD
{from April 7, 2021 upto January 11, 2022)

Mr. Ramesh Abhishek Non-executive Director & Chairman

Mr. Rashesh Shah Non-executive Director{upto March 17, 2023)

Mr. Shiv Sahgal Executive Director {w.e.f. January 11, 2022)

Mr, Shivaraman lyer Chief Fingncial Off cer {upto October 31, 2022)

Mir, Mihir Nanavati Chief Financial Officer [w.e.f November 1, 2022}

Mr. Tarun Khurana Company Secretary {upto April 6, 2021)

Ms. Shirin Patel Company Secretary {w.e.f April 7, 2021 and upto Oecember 30, 2021)

Ms. Sonal Tiwari Company Secretary {w.e.f December 30, 2021 upto November 29, 2022)

Ms. Pooja Doshi Company Secretary {w.e.f May 25, 2023)

Mr. Venkatchalam Ramaswamy Non-executive Director{upto March 17, 2023)

M. Vidya Shah Non-executive Director{upto February 8, 2023)

MIr. Sujey Subramanian Non-executive Director {w.e.f Movember 7, 2022)

Note:

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {the “Company” or “EFSL”) along with ks subsidiaries holds 43.74% in the equity shares of Nuvama Wealth
Management Limited {*NWML"}. Till March 30, 2023, EFSL had significant influence ovar NWML. With effect fram March 3%, 2023, pursuant ta
the amendment agreement dated March 9, 2023 made to the amended and restated shareholders’ agreement dated March 18, 2021 between
EFSL, Edelweiss Glabal Wealth Management Limited [ "EGWML") , PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Ltd ("PAGAC”) and NWML, the amendment to the articles
of association of NWML, EF5L has lost its significant influence as per Ind AS 28 on NWRML
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Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {farmerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Continued}

{Currency Indian rupees in million)
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Capital management

The primary chjective of the Company's capital management palicy is to ensure that the Company complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios én order to support its business and to maximise shareholder
value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capitat structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend
payment to shareholders, return ¢apitzl to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies
and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the Board.

In addition to above, the Company is required to maintain minimum net worth as prescribed by various regulatory authorities. The
management ensures that this is complied.
Foreign currency transactions

The Company has undertaken tha following transactions in foraign currancy during the year,

For the year ended For the year ended
March 21, 2023 March 31, 2022

Expenditure incurved in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
Communication 49.59 2593
Membership & subscription tharges 8.26 442
Computer & Computer Software expenses 21.34 12,06
Travel 2,22 0.01
Professional fees 130.00 121.39
Commission & brokerage expenses 72.97 62.64
Advertisement and business promotion 14.08 337
Finance Cost 0.24 0.22
Other expenses 5.60 062
Total 304.30 230.66
Income earned in foreign currency [on accrua! basis)
Advisory and other fees 31R.54 121.08
Total 318.54 121.08
Cost sharing

The Company incurred expenditures like branding fee, senior management cost, technology, rent and administrative cost etc., which is for
the common benefit of itself, its subsidiaries and asseciate. These costs expended are reimbursed by these subsidiaries and associate on
the basis of number of employees, actual identifications etc. On the same lines, branch running costs expendad (if any} by the Company for
the benefit of its subsidiaries and associate are recovered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the
expenditure heads in nate 2.30 include reimbursements paid and are net of reimbursements received based on the management's best
estimate.
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Share based payments

N Wealth Manag: Umited has granted Employer $tack Gption Plans {"E80P"} under the plan ESOP 2021 o its employees on an squity-settied basia ms tabulnted below, The
ESOPs provide a right to its holders {i.e., group employees) to purcth one share for each option at a pre-determined strike price on the =xpiry of the vesting pericd.
The £50P hance reprasents an European cafl aption that provides a right but not an obligaticn to the empl of tha N group 1o exerrise the optian by paying the sirike price at

any tirne on completxan of the vesting period, subject to an outer boundary on the exercise period.

¢ Wealth Manag Limited , has recognised thare based payment expenses for the year ended March 31, 2023 based on fair value a5 on the grant date calculated as per
option pricng model

ESL has granted stock optiens on an enubry-sattled bais ag

ESOF 2021 Plan-& ESOP 2021 Plan-B ESOP 2021 Plan-C
Black—Schales Madal Black-Scholes Modet Monte Carlo Slmulation

Cate of grant Varying Yarying Fabruary 1, 2023
Opticn Type Equlty seriled Equity settled Equity settled
No. of putstanding options at 31 March 2023 £,32,168 14,48,31% 164,085
No. of outstanding options at 31 March 2022 744,736 12,51,000 Hil
No. of Equity shares represented by an aptian 1 share far 1 aption 1 share for 2 oprion 1 share for L optlon
Faur Value par uplicn Varies as per the grant date Varigs a5 per the grank date T 10.40
Exercite Friee Varms a5 par the grani date Varies af per the grant date 1298.40
Vesting Period 2-6 yEars 26 years 4 years

Service period and such other criterisas  Service period and such othar criteriss
Vesting Conditinns a3 rnay be specified In the schems as may ba specified in the scheme Performance Based Stack Dptions
Tarm of Opkans 1-5 years 1-5 ywars 4 ywars

The ES0Ps shall vest as follows subject to vesting canditions:

Curation fram grant dare % opthons vesting ESOF 2021 Plan-A % nptioas vesting ESOP 2021 Plan-B % options vesting ESOPF 2021 Plan-C
Black=Scholes Model Blatk=5tholes Maded Monte Carlo Simulation
365 days Trom the grant date 15% 15%
641 days from the grant date 155 13% Performance Based Starck Options.
1007 duys from tha grant date 2% 15% 100% vesting after 4 ysars
1372 days from the grent date 5% 25%
1737 days from the grant dats 25% El
Movemend of number of Option for FY 2022-23
ESOP 2021 Plan-A ESDP 2021 Plan-8 ESOF 2021 elan-C
Black=Scholes Model Black-Scholes Model Monte Carle Simud.
Pasticulars Na. of apti Wreighted B No. of opti Waighted E Mo, of opti Wieighted g
2uErcise price exercize price Sxpreise price
Cutstanding at the start of the year 744,736 t,198.40 12,51,000 1,198.40 - -
Granted during the vear 1,281,553 1,298.40 1,98,315 1,235.40 1,64,086.00 1,398.40
Exercised during the year 18,841 1,29840 1,000 1,298.40 - -
Lepsed/ cancelled during 1he year 80,285 1,298.40 - - - -
Ouestanding at tha and of the yaar 8,32,168 1,298.A0 14,48,315 1,298.40 1,64,0B6.00 1,298.40
Exarcisable at the end of the year §7.311 £,298.40 1,865,851 1,298.40 - -
Movemant of number of Opticns for FY 2021-22
ESOP 2021 Plan-A ESDP 2021 Plan-B
Black=Scholes Model Blach—Schales Model
Particulars Mo. of opti Weighted B No. of opti Welghted £
Endrcite Erin em_dse price
Outstanding at the start of thg year - - - -
Granted during the yesr 7,61,872 1,300.00 13,B4,160 1,300.00
Exercised during the year - - - -
Lapsad/ cancelled during the year 17,136 1.300.00 1,33,160 1,300.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 744,336 1,300.00 12,51,000 1,300.00
Exercisable at the #nd of the year - - - -
Assum ptions for Fair Value
S0P 2021 Plan-A S0P 2021 Plan-8 ESOP 2021 Plaw-C
Black-Schobes Model Black-Scholes Moded Maonte Carbo Simulath
Weighted average share price [in %) 1298.40 1298.40 1298.40
ighted aversga r ining tifetime of options {in years} 3.5 - 7.51 years 1-5yaars 1.8 yaars
Expected volatility (% p.a.) 16.12% - 28.83% 19.29% - 20.89% 22876
Rish-frewe discount rate (% p.a.) 5.21% - 7.26% 1844 - 7.16% 7.04%

Expected dvidend yield (3 p.o.) % 0% >4
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Risk Management framework;-
a} Regulatory contrals
Intraduction and risk profile

The Company's overall abjective is to manage its broking business, and the associated risks, (such as credit risk, liquidity risk,
market risk, operational risk etc.) in a manner that balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and protects the
safety and soundness of the Campany.

The Company is regulated by SEBI & respective exchanges with special focus on trade execution & clearing, client fund/security
management, exchange & cdient reporting etc. The Company strives for continual improvement through efforts to enhance
systemnic & manual controls, ongoing employee training and development and other measures.

Risk Management Structure

The Comnpany has a well defined risk management process framework for risk identification, assessment and controt in order to
effectively manage risks associated with the various business activities. The risk function is monitored primarily by the business
risk group. A{ the Company level, there is a ‘Global Risk Group’ which is responsible for managing the risks arising out of various
business activities at a central lavel.

The Company's multi-level risk management process ensures that the margin monitoring processes withstand market votatility.
As a result, the Company follows strict margin call process and limits are set and monitorad on an ongoing basls.

The Company's board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. They are assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and
adhoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the audit committee.

Risk mitigation and risk culture

The Company's business processes ensure complete Independence of functions and a segregation of responslbilities. Client
introduction, client on-boarding, credit control processes, centralised operations unit, independent internal auditors for checking

compliance with the prescribed policies/processes at each transaction level are all segregated. The Company's risk management
processes and policies allow layers of muttiple checks and verifications.

b) Approach to capital management

The Company is governed by rules and regulation described by Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBH and various stock
exchanges registered with. As prescribed schedule VI of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Stock - Brokers and Sub - Brokers)
Regulations, 1992,

The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are any material foreseeable
losses,
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2.45 Cradit risk

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contract or financlal instrument, leading to a Anancial
loss. The Company s exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables. Company has no significant concentration of credit risk
with any counterparty.

The Company's management palicy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their credic ratings, financial statements and press
release on regular basis.

The Company’s financial assets sre subject to the expected eredit (oss model are only shor-tarm trade and other receivables. All trade receivables are
expected 1o be collected in less than twelve months. Company applies the expected credit loss model for ali finandal assets and simplified approach for trade
receivables for recognition of impairment loss. Expected credit loss allowance based o simplified approach in respect of receivables is computed based on a

provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience.

Market risks

Risk which ¢an affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments due to adverse movements in market prices of instrument

due to price risk.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the level of individual investment In

prices of finandial instruments.

Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity risk it defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabiliies that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arisas because of the possibility that the Company might be unable to meet its payment obligaticns
when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circurmstances.

Liquidity risk emanates from the mi

tches existing on the balance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment profile of assets and liabilities,

These mismatches could either be forced in nature due to market conditions or created with an interest rate view. Such risk can lead to a possibility of
unavailability of funds to meet upcoming obligations arising from liability maturities. To avoid such a scenario, the Company ensures maintenance of
adequate Liguidity Cushion in the form of Fixed Deposits, Mutual funds, Cash, G-5ec, etc. These assets carry minimal ¢redit risk and can be liqguidatedin a
very short periced of time. Further, the Company has undrawn bank facilities and liquidity support from s holding company.

The Company has obtained below facilities:

Particulprs March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022

Undrawn credit facillties 1,525.00 1,500.00

Intraday credit lacilities 5,500.00 -

Liquidity support £,000.00 5,000.00

Total market risk exposure

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars Carrying Traded risk Non-traded risk Carrying Traded risk | Non-traded
amount amount risk

Assets

Cash and cash eguivalent and pther bank balances 3,742.45 - 3,742.45 3.497.26 - 349736
Stock-in-trade* 5.00 - .00 0.00 - 0.00
Trade receivable SBA.44 - 588.44 491.78 - 491.78
Investments 13,193.95 13,153.95 12._353.42 - 12,863.42
Other financial assets 2,382.33 . 2,382.33 87147 871.47
Total 19,907.17 | . 1990717 | 17,723.93 - | 177238
Liability
|Borrowings (other than Debt Securities] .26 - 3.26 - -
Trade payables 1,692.13 - 1,692.13 1,796,02 - 1,796,02
Debt securities 3,151.99 - 3,151.9% - - -
Other liahilities 1,186.21 - 1,136.21 1,582.97 - 1,582.97
Total 6,032.59 | . 5,033.59 3,378.5% - 3,378.99

* Amopunt is less than ® 0.01 millicn
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2.46 Industry wise analysis of risk concentration:

The Company provides broking and research services to various institutional clients. The Company has significant concentration in the
financlal services industry.

2,47 Collateral held and other credit enhancements

The tables on the following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset. They also shows the total fair
value of collateral, any surplus collateral {the extent to which the fair value of coltateral held is greater than the exposure to which it
relates}, and the net exposure to credit risk.

March 31, 2023 Maximum axposure to | Principal type of
credit risk collateral held

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 3,742.45 -

Stock-in-trade* 0.00 -

Trade receivables 588.44 -

Investments 13,111.25 -

Other financial assets 2,382.33 -

Total financial assets at amortised cost 19,829.47 -

Investments m AIF 82.70 -

Total financlal instruments at fair valua through profit or loss §2.70 -
19,907.17

Financial guarantee contracts {Utilised amount) 21,133.50 -

Total 41,040.67 -

March 31, 2022 Maxirmum exposure to | Principal type of

credit risk collateral held

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 3,497.26 -

Stock-in-trade* 0.00

Trade receivables 491.78

Investments 12,791.25

Other financial assets 871.47

Total financial assets at amortised cost 17,651.76 -

Inwestments in AIF 72.17 -

Total financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 17,723.93 -

Financial guarantee contracts {utilised amount) 4,740.00 -

Total 22,463.93 -

* Amount is less than X 0.01 million
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2.48 Anatysis of non-derlvative fi | aillitiey by |
The tabla balew summarises the maturky pretile of 1he undiscounted cash flows of the G s nan-derivative financis| Kabilives a5 a1 March 33, 2023 & March 31, 2022
Ax ot March 31, 2023 Up te 3 mosrihs ERC1] & mpnths Between 1 tal Maore than 3 years Total
momhs b 1 vy YA
Trade bk 1.682.13 - - - - 1,692.13
Borrowings [other then Debt Securities) 3.26 - - - - .25
[rebt swcurities 243330 537.59 191.18 - - 3,151.9%
Qther financial Nabifiv 478.07 1.00 0.2 0.05 Fo6.38 1,186.2)
Total undéscounted non-derivative Fnanclal llabilies #,556.75 518,59 191.30 0.06 06 22 6.033.59
As al March 31, 2022 Up to 3 months [l 3t B &months | Retwaenl tn3 Mare than 3 years Totad
momhs o1 year h L
Trade payables 1,796.02 - - - - 1,796.02
Other fingncial liabilities 1,581.53 379 058 0.08 - 1.581.97
Total undiscounted L financial lishilites 3,37;5'5 0.79 (.59 005 - 3378.95 |
Analysis of non-derhey lve fingncial assets by inlng J
Tha table below summarises the maturéty profle of the undiscoanted cash flows of the & "s nan-derivabive fi lal aszes a5 at March 31, 2023 & March 31, 2022,
A4 at march 31, 2023 Uptold h E L1 Gmonths | Hetweenl ko3 Mare than 3 yews Total
momhs ko 1 yeay your
Cash and cash equivalent and other bank bakances 2,145 25 545.12 1.006.54 45.54 - 374245
Stock-n-trade* - - D.g - - DE
Trade receivables 531.66 56.78 - - - LBE.44
Othae financial assets 2,157.43 - 500 50.0 155,90 2,382.33
[ Total 4.244.33 £01.90 101154 95.55 159.90 6,713.22
A5 ¢t March 31, 2022 Up Lo 3 months LIET 8 §months | Setweenl tod Magre than 3 years Total
months to1year yex
Cash and tnsh equivalent wnd other bank balsnces 2,865.54 523.89 102.48 543 -+ 3,097.26
Stock-dn-trade™ - - 000 - 0.00
Trade receivables 455 85 25 33 - - - 431.78
rher financinl assets 773,14 1 50.09 43,84 87147
Todal 4,104.51 545.82 102.40 59.92 43.84 4,860.51

* amaunt i less than X 0.01 milkan

&*‘:b“‘

:
%

*
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249 Fl ind Assets ilable s

March 31, 2023 Pledged or coll I |€ liy/f legally bie a5 cofl | athers’ Total carrying ampunt
restricted assets '

Cuzh and cash equivalent including bank balance 3,620.08 - 121,37 - 3,742.45
Stocksn-trade* 0.00 . . - 0.00
Trada il 5EE.44 - - - 5E8.44
9_@_:1‘ financial asaete 2.2&_9,98 - 132&: 2.382,3i
[ 5.037.00 - 8.156.95 - 13,333.9%
Toua) asse1s 11,455.50 - B,A11.67 - 1_9,30?.1?
" Amount is Irss than ® 0.01 millian
Hotes:
n ’Rewesems assers which are not pledged and Company be i itis d from using to secure funding for legal or contrac tual of other réason,

€1} ’Rep resents asiets which nra nod restricted for use as collateral, but 1hat the Company would not consider resdiy svailabie to sacure funding in the narmal eourse of butiness.

Z.50

March 31,2022 Pledged or collateral | Contractually/ tegally | Avallable as collatera! othen® Total carryiog ampunt
restricted assets ©
Cash and cach aquivaant ineluding bank balsnce 1,705.65 1,022 .44 768,17 - 3,497.16
Stock-in-trade " 0.001 g B - 0.00
Trade recsivabiss 491,78 B - - 491 T8
Othaw inl agseis 774.18 - 42,29 - 871,47
| ments 2,0_52.42 - I.O‘Ell.ﬂo - lZ.Bm
Totel astets 502503 1022.44 11,671.46 - 17,723.93

* Amount is less than ®0.0L million

i) Represents assets which are not

d and C

¥ balievas it is restricted from using to secure funding for legal or contractual or othar reason.

{ii}"aepu-unu assets which are not restricted Tor wae 0 collatersl, but that the € wenad et idwr readily avpilable to secure funding in the normsl course of business.
Fair value measurement

Financial assats by fair vadwe hierarchy

March 31, 2023

Particulars | Total carrving valug Totel fair value | Levell | Level 2 1 Level 3 |
Investmants - units of AIF & Trust | 62,70 8270 | - | 82.7¢ | - |
March 21, 2022

[Particuiars Total carrying value | Totalfaicvale | Level t tevel2 teveld

Jinvactmanic - wriits of AIF 72.37| 7217 B 7217 B
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.53

Margin received from dlients
|particutars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash margin 1.00 n.ra
|Man-zash margin
- Securities® 3.85 8.64
- Fixed deposits -
- Bank guarantees - -
Total non-cash margin 9.85 B.64
Total margin received 10.85 9.43
*Securities received a8 non-cash margin fram clients as collateral are held in the Company’s client demat account.
Corparate Social Responsikility (CSR)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gross amount requived to be spent by the Company a3 per the provisions of 243 134
1sectior| 135 of Companies Act, 2013 '
Amount spent [paid in cash)
iy Construction f acquisition of any assets -
11} On purpase other than {i) above * 2.50 335
Amount unspent {yet to be paid in cash)
i} Construction f acquisition of any assets -
i) On gurpose ather than (i) above -
Amgunt paid to EdelGive Foundation _2.50 3.35

* The amount spent towards corpovate social responsibility as mentioned above has been incurred towards various projects in the area of Community

Resilience and Climate Action. (Schedule VI {iih & (iv) of the Companies Act, 2013}

Transactions with struck off companias

March 31, 2023
Nature of transactions with struck-off Ralationship with the
Name of Struck off Compa i
pany Company Balance outstanding Strock off Company
NIl NA - -
March 31, 2022
Nature of transactions with struck-off Relationship with the
Name of Struck off Compa I nd i
pany Company Balance putstanding Struck off Company
Arihant Capitat Markets Lirmitad o & Brokerage Expenses - -
fAarket Hul Stock Broking Pet Limited Office Expenses - -
PCS Securities Limited Advisory Fees Income -
Writer Business Sarvices Pvt Limited Research Services Fees Income - -
Shamb Stesls Private Limited Advisory Fees Income - -
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Lomposite scheme of arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 07, 2021, had approved the Composite scheme of arrangement amongst Nuvama
Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited) {"NWML"), Edelweiss Securities And Inwestments Private Limited
["ESIPL"), Edetweiss Global Wealth Management Limited {"EGWML") and their respective shareholders and creditors, under section 230 to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which inter-alia envisaged the following:

(i} Demerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking 17 as defined in the Scheme) of the Company into ESIPL.

{ii] Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking {"Demerged Undertaking 2" as defined in the Scheme) of EGWML into the Company.

The National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbal {Tribunal} has approved the aforementioned scheme vide its order dated March 31, 2022 under
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Certified copy af the said order of the Tribunal was received by the Company on April 05, 2022
and filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 22, 2022,

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the respective companies at its meeting beld en April 22, 2022 have decided to give effect to the Scheme in the
following manner based on the order of Tribunal:

(i) Demerger of Asset Management Business with effect from Appainted date April 01, 2021.
(i} Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking with effect from Appointed date April 26, 20232.

As per the Scheme, the Company will transfer assets and liabilities of Asset Management Business Undartaking to ESIPL at their respective book values
fram the appointed date. Also, EGWML will transfer assets and liabllities of Wealth Management Business Undertaking to the Company at their
respective book values from the appointed date.

Since the Scheme was sancticned by the NCLT on March 31, 2022, for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, it was an adjusting event in actordance
with IND AS 10. Accordingly, the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 were presented after taking effect of aforementioned
demerger considering book value of assets and ltabilities of Asset Management Business and Wealth Managerment Business Undertaking,

Demerger of Asset Management Business of the Company into ESIPL
Assets and Liabllities of Asset Management Business Undertaking as at Appointed date L.e April 01, 2021

particular Asset Management
Business Undertaking
Fimancial assets
Cash and eash equivalents * 1,022.44
lnvestments 936082
Total financial assets 1,958.52
Non-financial assets
Property, plant and eguipment 0.M
Total non-financial assets 0.01
TOTAL ASSETS hBSS-SS
Nan-financial liabilities
Provisions 0.03
Other non-financial liabilitias 4R5.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES 485.40
NET ASSETS TRANSFERRED 1,473.12

* Bank balances amounting to X 1,022.44 million in FY 2021-22 pertalns to Asset Management Business undertaking to be demerged from the Company
inte Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited (ESIPLE Since the said amount does not pertain to the Company, a liability of equivalent
amount is created in schedule 2.15 as ‘Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement® . Subsequantly, on Apeil 25, 2022, the Company hias
transferred the aforementioned amount to ESIPL pursuant to the Composite schemne of arrangement.

The excess of the book value of asset over liabilities of Rs. 1473.13 million have been debited to retained earnings.

Pursuant 16 the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, ESIFL had issued 456,710 equity shares of Rs 10 each to EGWML and Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited, the specified equity shareholders of the Company, as a consideration for transfer of Asset Management Business Undertaking.
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Demarger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company

Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company has been accounted under 'Pooling of Interests Method' in
accordance with Appendix C of IND AS 103 [Business Combinations of entities under common control). Accordingly comparative financial statements
has been restated from March 26, 2021 {the date from which the said business undertaking was in common control with respect to NWML and
EGWML).

Assets and Liabilities of Wealth Management Business Undertaking

ASSETS As an April 26, 2022 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021 ¥
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 136,54 81.77 -
Trade receivables 18.96 33.61 40.05
Investments 21,576.52 21,576.52 21,576.52
Other financial assets 11.76 43.58 79.61
Total financial assets 21,743.78 21,735.48 21,596.1B
Nan-financial assets
Property, plant and equipment 221 227 583
Intanglble assets 178.6B 187.45 315.52
Other non- financial assets 536.22 536.18 600.47
Total non-financial assets 71711 725.80 921.92
A, TOTAL ASSETS 22,460.8% 22,461.38 22,618.00
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payables £.06 7.41 19.96
Borrowings {other than dabt securities) - 424.53
Other financial liabilities 73.32 52.98 48.70
Total financial tiabilities 81.38 70.39 553,49
Non-financial habilities
Provisions 11.64 11.51 12.19
Other non-financial liabilities 0.40 0.40 8.3z
Total non-financial liabilities 12.04 11.91 20.51
B. TOTAL LIABILITIES 93.42 B2.30 574.00
€. Instruments entirely equity In nature 22,044.00 22,044.00 22,044.00
D.  Loss for the perlod/year transferrad under the Scheme 176.53 164.92 -
E.  New equity share capital to be issued * 0.00 ¢.00 -
CAPITAL RESERVE created on ahove (8-8-L-D-E) 500.00 500.00 .

* Amount is less than ® 0.01 million
# As certified by the management
Pursvant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and upon the Sctheme coming into effect -

i. The Company has issued 100 equity shares of Rs 10 each on April 27, 2022 to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being equity shareholder of
EGWML, a5 a consideration for transfer of Wealth Management Business Undertaking to the Company.

i, 17,555,986 equity shares of Rs 10 each held by EGWML in the Company have been extinguished and cancelled on April 26, 2022,

ii. The Company has on April 27, 2022 issued 22,044,000 CC0s of Rs. 1,000 each to PAGAC Esctasy Pte Limited in lieu of 22,044,000 CCDs of Rs. 1,000
held by PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Limited in EGWML.

Following tabde shows movement on account of canceltation of equity share capital and investments

Particulars Amount
Cancellation of investments in the Company held by EGWML 21576.52
Equity share capital to be cancelled 175.56
Securities premium to be cancelted on account of cancellation of above equity shares 5,800.57
Retained earnings to be debited {A-B-{) 15,600.39

A
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Restructuring

During the financial year ended March 31,2021, the controlling stake in the Company was transferred by its erstwhile oitimate parent, Edelweiss
Financial Services Limited (“EFSL”), to Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited ('EGWML'}, the new parent entity, as a part of the overall
transaction consurmmated with PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Ltd {'PAG’). PAG had infused Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ('CCDs") in EGWML whereby
it acquired interest in relation te the Wealth Managerment business only.

As a part of the overall restructuring process to enable the transaction:
- the Asset Management business of the Company is tarved out to facilitate effective transfer of interest over the Wealth Management business to

- the Company’s subsidiary, Edelweiss Custedial Services Limited ("ECSL"), in accordance with the directions of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, has transferred the custodial and designated depository participant services to another entity i.e. Edelweiss Capital Services Limited, in which
§1% is held by EFSLand 49%is held by the Company.

- The Board of Directors of the Company, EGWML and Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited [“ESIPL"), have applied for a Composite
Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisiens of the Companies Act, 2013 {"Scheme’) to the Naticnat Company
Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai (‘Tribunal’y for an envisaged demerger of the Asset Management business (Demerged Undertaking 1, as defined in
the Scherme) of the Canpany into the ESIPL and demerger of the Wealth Management business (Demerged Undertaking 2, as defined in the Scheme)
of EEWML into the Company, with Appointed Date for the demergers, as provided in the Scheme.

The Scheme provides for non-reciprecal transfer of the whole undertaking of the Company, which comprises of assets and liabilities, to Edelweiss
Securities and Investments Private Limited ("ESIPLY), a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (*EFSL"}.

Such non-reciprocal transfers are recorded only when they are appropriately authorised and ne longer discretionary. In this case, the approval of the
Tribunal is required to cansider such a transfer and as such the Board of Directors by applying for the Scheme have "proposed” for the transfer. Until
such time, the assets and liabilities continue to remain as assets of the Company.

Since the transfer pursuant to the Scheme is nan-reciprocal, the Company had impaired the carrying values of Demerged Undertaking 1 pursuant to
Ind AS 36 in financial year ended March 31, 2021 and disclosed as an “Exceptional item" amounting the ® 1473.13 million in the statement of profit
and loss. Subsequently in financial year ended March 31, 2022, consequent to prouncement of scheme and inling with IND AS requirement, the
Company has given effect as per the scheme of arrangement (refer note 2.54). Correspondingly the Company has reversed the aforementioned
impairment of demerged undertaking 1 and the same has been disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as an “Exceptional item”.

Events after the reporting period

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 13, 2022, had approved the Scheme of arrangement between Edelweiss Financial
Services Limited ('EFSL') and Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited) {'NWML') and their respective
shareholders and creditors, under section 230 to 232 read with applicable provisions of the Companies Ack, 2013, which inter-alia envisaged
demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking ('Demerged Undertaking' as defined in the Schame) of EFSL into the Company.

The Naticnal Company Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai (Tribunal) has approved the aforementioned Scheme vide its order dated April 27, 2023 under
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Certified copy of the said order of the Tribunzl was received by the Company on May 12, 2023
and filed with the Registrar of Companies on May 18, 2023, Accordingly, Effective date of the scheme is May 18, 2023, Consequently, Company will
account for the same demerger in Its books of accounts in accordance with the provisions of IND AS and Scheme in financial year 2023-24.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 32, 2023 {Continued)

(Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.57.1 Ratio Analysis and its elements

Information as required pursuant to Regulation 52 {4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

. Represent in Year ended Year ended
Particulars
termsof | parch 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
1.|Debt-equity Ratio (Refer note 1) times 0.1% -
2.{Net waorth [Refer note 2) % in million 16,265.38 15918.23
3,|Debt service coverage Ratio (Refer note 3) times 011 4.07
4. |Interest service coverage Ratio (Refer note 4} times 1.26 4.07
5.|Outstanding redeemable preference shares {no.of shares) Nos. - -
6.|Qutstanding redeemahle preference shares (including dividend accrued but not due) 2 in million - -
7.|Capital redemption reserve £ inmillion 0.27 0.27
8.|Debenture redemption reserve Lin million - -
9.[Net profit after tax T in millien 52.98 1879.41
10.|Earnings per share {Rs.) {Face Value of Rs.10/- each}
- Basic per share (Rs.) 1.90 109.45
- Diluted per share [Rs.) 190 53.63
11.|Total debt to Total assets (Refer Note 5} times 0.14 0.00
12.|Net profit margin (%) (Refer Mote 6) % 1.60% 10.64%
Note:
1. Debt-equity Ratio = Total debt[Debt securitles + Borrowings {other than debt securities)]/Net worth
2. Networth = Equity share capital + Instruments entirely equity in nature + Other equity
3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio = (Profit before Tax, Exceptional items and Finance cost exctuding IND AS 116 impact) / (Finance cost excluding ING
AS 116 impact + Principal repayment in next six manths)
4. Interest Service Coverage Ratio = Profit before Tax, Exceptional items and Finance cost excluding IND A5 116 impact / Finance cost excluding
IND AS 116 impact
5. Total debt to Total assets = Tatal debt[Debt securities + Borrowings {other than debt securities)]/ Total assets
6. Net profit margin = Net profit for the year excluding exceptional items / Total income
7. Current ratio, Long term debt to working capital, Bad Debts to account receivables ratlo, Current liability ratio, Debtors turnover, Inventory

turnover and Operating margin (%) are not applicable owing to the business maodel of the company.

2.57.2 The Group has complied with the Rule 3 of Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 amended on August 5,2022 relating to maintenance of
electronic books of account and other relevant books and papers. The Group's books of accounts and relevant books and papers are
accessible in India at all times and backup of accounts and other relevant books and papers are maintained in electronic mode within India
and kept in servers physically iocated in India on daily basis.
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Motes to the standzlone financial statements {Continued)

{Currency Indian rupees in million)

2.58 Additional regulatory information required under (\WB8) {xvi) of Division (Il of Schedule Il amendment, disclosure of ratios, is not spplicable to the
Company as it is in broking business and not an NBFC registered under section 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

2.59 Other statutory information

(i)

{iip
tiii}
(iv)

{v)

(vi)

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property.

The Campany does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory year.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or entity{ies), including foreign entities {Intermadiaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
[Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles.

The Campany has not received any fund from any person{s} or entity{ies}, including foreign entities {Funding Party} with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or atherwise) that the Company shall:

a. directly or Indivectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, securlty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries,

The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the boaks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the peried in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

2,60 Previous year comparatives

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to current year's presentation / classification irefer
note 2.55).

Signature 1o notes forming an integral part of the fimancial statements.

or 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
hartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number:301003£/E300005

LV
fc"{/

per Shrawan Jalan

-

Nikhil Kumar Srivastava

Partner Managing Director & CED Nan-Executive Director
Membership No:102102 DIN: 07789972 DIN: 07308617
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 25, 2023
[ N ~N- M
ihir Nanavati Aswin Vikram
Chief Financial Officer Non-Executive Director
Mumbai DIN: 08825013
Mumbai
\\
Pooja i
Company Secretary
Mumbai

May 25, 2023




SR Banipoig Co, LLP 20 Sempaii ot warg
Chartered Accountants Dadar (West)
Mumbai - 400 QZB. India

Tel 1 491 22 6319 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nuvama Wealth Management
Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited) (hereinafier referred to as “the Holding Company™), its
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) and its
associate comprising of the consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated Statement
of Profitand Loss, including other comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the
consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial
mformation of the subsidiaries and associate, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at March 31, 2023, their consolidated profit
including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Group and associate in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial staternents under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of audit procedures performed
us and by other auditors of components not audited by us, as reported by them in their audit reports

5.R. Batlibet & Co. LLP, & Linited Lizbility Partnesship with LLP Idemlity No, AAB-4294
Reqd, Qlfice : 22, Camac Street, Block *B', 3rd Floor, Holkata-700 016
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furnished to us by the mana ement, including those nrocedures erformed to address the matters below,
; gement g those p per :
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matters [ How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Impairment of financial instruments (expected credit losses) (as described in Note 13,14, 144
of the financial statements)

The accounting policies of the Group for | The audit procedures those reported in the auditor’s

impairment of financial instruments are set report of a subsidiary company, comprised the

out in Note 5.7 to the Consolidated financial following:

statements. ¢ Read and assessed the Subsidiary Company’s
accounting policy for impairment of financial
assets and its compliance with Ind AS 109 and
the governance framework approved by the
Board of Directors pursuant to Reserve Bank
of India guidelines issued on March 13, 2020.

® Tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the controls for staging of loans based on
their past-due status. Tested samples of
performing (stage 1) loans to assess whether
any loss indicators were present requiring

The auditors of Nuvama Wealth Finance
Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss
Finance & Investments Limited) (‘NWFL’
or *Subsidiary Company’) subsidiary of
Holding  Company, have reported
Impairment  of financial  instruments
{expected credit losses) as a key audit matter
as follows:

Ind AS 109 — “Financial Instruments’ them to be classified under stage 2 or 3.
requires the SUbSlfiiafY Company to provide * We performed procedures to test the inputs
for impairment of its financial assets as at the used in the ECL computation, on a sample
reporting date using the expected credit loss basis.

(ECL)  approach. ECL involves  an ® Tested assumptions used by the management
estimation of probability weighted loss on in determining the overlay for macro-
financial instruments over their life, economic factors,

considering reasonable and supportable
information  about past events, current
conditions, and forecasts of future economic
conditions which could impact the credit
quality of the Subsidiary Company’s
financial assets (loan portfolio).

e Tested the arithmetical accuracy of
computation of ECL provision performed by
the Subsidiary Company in spreadsheets.

® Assessed disclosures included in the Financial
Statements in respect of expected credit losses.

In the process, a significant degree of
Jjudgement has been applied by the
management for;

a. Siaging of financial assets (i.e.
classification in ‘significant increase in
credit risk” (“SICR™ and ‘defauit’
categories});

b. Grouping of the loan portfolic under
homogenous pools in order to
determine probability of default on a
collective basis;

. Assigning rating grades to customers
for which external rating is not
available;

d. Calibrating external ratings-linked

\Srobability of default to align with past

&0 Ndefault rates;

‘\‘\{{:b 1
A *"\
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Key audit matters

How ouy andit addressed the key audit matter

e. Estimation of management overlay for
macro-economic factors bearing a
correlation with the credit quality of the
loans.

In view of such high degree of
management’s judgement involved in
estimation of ECL, it is considered as a key
audit matter.

IT Systems and Controls

The auditors of Nuvama Wealth and
Investment Limited (formerly known as
Edelweiss Broking Limited) (‘NWIL") and
NWFL (together referred to as ‘Subsidiary
Company’), subsidiaries of Holding
Company and the Company have reported
Information technology (IT) systems and
controls as a key audit matter as follows:

The financial accounting and reporting
systems of the Company and Subsidiary
Company are highly dependent on IT
systems and IT controls as they process
significant volume of transactions.

Automated application conirols and IT
environment controls, which include IT
governance, general [T controls over
program development and changes, access to
programs and data and IT operations, are
required for reliable financial reporting.

Therefore, due to the pervasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the
assessment of the general 1T controls and
certain automated controls specific to the
accounting and preparation of the financial
information is considered to be a key audit
matter.

The audit procedures assisted by our IT specialists,
including those reported in the auditor’s report of
respective subsidiary companies, comprised the
following:

Tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the Company and Subsidiary Company’s IT
access controls over the information systems
that are important to financial reporting and
various interfaces, configuration and other
identified application controls.

Tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing
requests for access to systems were reviewed
and authorized,

Tested the Company and Subsidiary
Company’s periodic review of access rights.
Also tested requests of changes to systems for
approval and authorization.

In addition to the above, tested the design and
operating effectiveness of certain automated
controls  specific to the accounting and
preparation of the financial information.
Tested the design and operating effectiveness
of compensating controls in case deficiencies
were identified.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors Report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

onnection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
ation and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
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consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group including
its associate in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companiss
included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of their respective
company(ies)and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of their respective
company(ies} to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of their respective company(ies).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Staterents

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditer’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, mdividually or in the ageregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consclidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
waternal control.
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»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

°  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair preseatation,

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associate of which we are the independent auditors, to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such
other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internat contro) that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably te thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matter

(a) We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 7 subsidiaries,
whose financial statements include total assets of Rs 40,631.17 million as at March 31, 2023, and total
revenues of Rs 5,119.96 million and net cash inflows of Rs 103.94 million for the year ended on that
date. These financial statement and other financial information have been audited by other auditors,
¥hich financial statements, other financial information and auditor’s reports have been furnished to us
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by the management. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit
of Rs. 9.53 million for the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements, in respect of 1 associate, whose financial statements, other financial information have been
audited by other auditors and whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion
on the consohidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, and associate, is based solely on the
report(s} of such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and other financial information
certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1,

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€}

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on
the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial
information of the subsidiary companies and associate company, incorporated in India, as noted in the
‘Other Matter’ paragraph we give in the “Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3{xxi) of the Order.

. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the

other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, and
its associate, as noted in the ‘other matter” paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and reports of the other auditors;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended,;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports
of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary companies
and its associate, none of the directors of the Group’s companies and its associate, incorporated in
India, is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act;

ith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels with reference to consolidated financial
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(g)

(h)

India, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2
to this report;

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the subsidiaries
and associates, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid /
provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associate incorporated in India to their
directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial information of
the subsidiaries and associate, as noted in the ‘Other matter’ paragraph:

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associates in its consolidated financial
statements — Refer Note 45 to the consolidated financial statements;

il Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts - Refer (a) Note 67.B to the consolidated financial
statements in respect of such items as it relates to the Group and its associate and (b) the
Group’s share of net profit/loss in respect of its associate;

iit.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associate, incorporated in
India during the vear ended March 31, 2023.

tv.  a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associate
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been aundited
under the Act have represented to us and the other anditors of such subsidiaries, and associate
respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the note
63 (iv) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any cther sources or kind of funds)
by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b)The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and associate
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries and associate
respectively that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the note
63 (v) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been received by the respective
Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries and associate
shall. whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
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v}

vi)

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries and
associate which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or
the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause {a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Holding Company. The interim
dividend declared and paid during the year by its subsidiaries companies incorporated in India
and until the date of the respective audit reports of such subsidiaries is in accordance with
section 123 of the Act.

As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable only w.e f.
April 1, 2023 for the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associate companies incorporated
in India, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

44:\.&'"‘?" ‘;5""—

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEN4652

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2023
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
reguirements” of our report of even date

Based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements
and the other financial information of the subsidiary companies and associate, incorporated in India, as
noted in the *Other Matter’ paragraph we state that:

3(xxi)(a) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in their report on
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 of the companies included in the consolidated financial
statements except for following where the respective auditor have reported qualifications or
adverse remarks in their audit report to the principal auditor.

Sr. No Name CIN Holding Company /
Subsidiary / Associate
3 (xvit) | Nuvama Asset Management | U67190MH2019PLC343440 | Subsidiary

Limited  (formerly  ESL
Securities Limited)

3 {xvii) Pickright Technelogies | U72200KA2019PTC126326 | Subsidiary
Private Limited
3(xvii} | Nuvama Capital Services | U65999Gi2616PLC004838 | Subsidiary
(IFSC) Limited (Formerly
known as Edelweiss
Securities (IF8C) Limited)

3(xx1)(b) The respective auditor has reported unfavorable answer in their audit report to principal auditor
in respect of following:

Sr. No Name CIN Helding Company /
Subsidiary / Associate
3 (itiY(c) | Nuvama Wealth & Investment | U65100GI2008PLC077462 | Subsidiary
Limited (formerly known as
Edelweiss Broking Limited)

For 8.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
{CAIl Firm Registration Number: 301003 E/E300005

Lrgnx‘-""' éﬁ""”

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXIEN4652
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2023
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Chartered Accountants

Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of Even Date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Nuvama Weaith Management Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Nuvama Wealth Management
Limited (formerly Edelweiss Securities Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consclidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™) and its associate, which are companies incorporated in
India, as of that date.

Manragement’s Responsihility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its associate, which are
companies incorpor-ated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both, issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements.




SR Banimoir&Co. LLP

Charterad Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

¥nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may detertorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group and its associate, which are companies incorporated in India, have, maintained
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company c¢onsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

Other Matters

Qur report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial eontrols with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company, in so far
as it relates to these 6 subsidiaries and 1 associate, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on
the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiaries and associate incorporated in India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
CAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Lmv“’"fg/

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 23102102BGXJEN4652
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2023




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Consalidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

As at As at
Notoe March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Assets
Financial assets
{2} Cash and cash equivatenis 9 7.581.95 106,004.98
{b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalenis ta 45, 394.52 37,511.82
(e} Derivative financial instruments 1 6,127.00 2,126.47
{d) Sceurities held for mading 12 13,099.57 8,395.81
(&) Trade receivables 13 8.900.34 B,924.38
(f) Loans 14 35,533.36 2953064
{£) Investments 15 1,696.66 701.97
(1) Other financial assets 16 3,651.32 4,303.90
122,286.72 191,599.97
Non-financial assets
{a} Current 1ax assets (net) i7 570.78 740.34
{b} Deferred tax assels (net) 18 549 B.65
(¢) Investment property i9 147.34 13510
{d} Properiy, plani and equipment 20 2,290.28 1,631.63
{e) Intangible asseis under development 21 250.93 177.39
{f) Goodwill 54 99,64 -
(z) Other imangible asséts 20 302.46 40090
{h) Other non- financial assets 22 1,203.21 £68.34
AB70.10 308253
Total asses 127,456.82 105,982.52
Liabilities
Financlai Habititles
(a) Derivative financial instraments il 1,090,01 653.34
{h) Trade payables
(i) totai cotsinnding dues of micro enterprises and small enierpriscs i} 80,73 51.00
{ii) total owtstanding ducs of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 23 1748518 16,327.63
{c) Debt securlies 24 46,552.01 32,027.43
(d) Berrowinis (other than deht sceurities) 25 742774 3,308.68
(e) Subordinated liabilities 26 151,75 153,40
{0} Cther financial liabilities a 30,548.24 3331112
103,335.65 83,832.60
Non-financial liabilities
{a) Curreni tax labilitics (aet) 38 200.858 91.70
b) Provisions 29 120.76 148.98
(ey Ohher von-financial liabilities 30 911586 780.76
1,233.17 1,021 44
Total Liahitities 104,568,835 86,854.04
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 31 356.56 171.71
{(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature kil - 32439.88
{c) Other equity 33 22,191.85 (3,483.1%)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2254241 19,125.48
Non centrolling interest 35 4558 -
Total Equity 22,587.99 19,128.45
TFotal liakilities and cquity 127,156.82 105,082,532
The accompanying uotes are an intcgral past of the consolidated financial sfalements 1o 70

As per our regort of even date attached.

or S, K. Batlibol & Co. LLP
hartered Accountanis
CAd Fisms Registralion Number; 301 003E/E300005

For and an hehalf of the Board ol Directors

!\muﬁ#‘ :::9/ N&J&:& \}»M

Itkhil Kumar Srivastava Aswin VEoram

Non-Executive Threetor - Won-Execative Director

DN ;: 7303617
N

per Shrawan Jalan
Pariner Madaging Director & CEQ
Membership No: 102102

DIN: 07789972 TN 08895013

AN

Mihir Nanavati
Chief Financial officer

Mumbai, May 25, 2023




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currenecy:Indian rupees in miltion)

Revenue from operations

Fee and commission income
Interest income

Dividend income

Net gain on fair value changes
Total revenue fram operations
Other income

Total Revenoe

Expenses

Finance cqsts

Employee benefits expense

Impairment on financiai insruments
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment
Other expenses

Total cxpenses

Profit before share in profit of associate, exceptional items and tax
Share of profit of associate

Prefit before exceptionat items and tax

Exceptional items - Reversal of provision for investment in associate
Exceptional items - Reversal of provision for investment in subsidiary

Profit before tax from continuing operations

Tax expenses
Current tax
Defened tax

I'rofit from centinning operations

Discentinuing operations
Profit from discontinuing operations before tax
Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit from disconfinuing operations
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (OCK)

{a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasarement gain on defined benefit plans
Tax {chargs} / benefil
Share in OC1 of associate

Fotal

(b) Ttems that may be reclassificd to profit or foss
Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of foreign operations

Total
Other comprehensive income

Tetal comprebensive income

Mote

34
35
36
37

38

3%
40
41
20
42

62

62

43
43

59
59

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
13,229.53 £0, 551,97
6,606.69 5,120.12
8.26 10.50
2,302.70 2,04923
22,147.18 17.731.54
156,75 101.24
22,303.93 17,833.08
3,964.07 2,979.08
7,287.02 6,004.02
82.44 57.95
385.82 71324
6,033,017 5,254.05
18,252.52 13,808,34
4,051.41 3,024.74
9.53 10.03
4,060.94 3,034.77
- 5,779,22
- 537.10
4,060.94 5,351.09
1,006.82 263.36
3.43 515.90
3,050,659 2571.33
- 348
- (0.88)
- 260
3,050.69 8.573.93
(17.38) {20.38)
1.96 146
0303 (0.19)
(15.72) (19.07)
46.85 16.67
46.85 16.67
3513 (2.40)
3.081.52 8.571.53




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Naote For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit/loss for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company 3,050.91 8,573.03
Mon-controlling interest {0.22) -
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable te:
Owners of the Company 3113 (2.40%
Non-conirolling interest (0.080) -
Total comprehensive ineome for the year atiributable to:
Ownets of the Company 3.082.04 3,571.53
Non-controlling interest {0.22) -
Earnings per equity share (Face value of ¥ 10 each) for profits from
continging eperations; 44
Basic (INR} 0207 409,18
Diluted (INR) 92.07 244 .60
Earnings per equity share (Face value of T 10 each) for profits from
discontinuing operations: 44
Basic (INR) - 015
Diluted (INR) - 0.07
Earnings per equity share (Face value of T 10 each) for profits from
continuing operations and discontinuing eperations: 44
Basic (INR} $2.07 499.33
Diluted (INR) 92.07 244.67
{Rs. 0.00 represent amount less than Rs, 0.0] million)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial
statements I to 70
As per our report of even date attached,
For 5. R. Batlihoi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
hartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E380005 .
- ¥
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per Shrawan Jalan

Fartner naging Director & CEQ
Membership No: 102102 DIN: 67789972
¥
Aswin Vilram

Non-Executive Director
DIN : 08895013

has

PoojalD :
Company Secretary
Mumbai, May 25, 2023 Mumnbai, May 25, 2023

Nikhit Kumar Srivastava
Non-Executive Director
DIN : 7308617

L

Mikir Nanavati
Chief Financial officer




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edchweiss Securities Limited)

Censolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear emsled Marels 31, 2023

(Curreneycinaian epes an il lond

A. Equiiy skaze capitz]

For theyear ended Mareh 31, 2083 For1he year endeth March 31, 2022

L] di Essupd | O Tssurd duving | Cuistanding
ax o April 1,| during the | azon March | ax on Apail theyear | asan March
fiirr] year 31, 2003 12021 31, 2z
Fsswal, subseribed and pand up [l Wl | 17k RS 350,50 178N 0. 1T1.71
TBuguiny shares o Bs, 141 ecd, fdby paid -upy

“ At i Jezs o Rs 015 mollon

Sharc suspeine aceou
Far the year eocleil Maech 13, 2003 For the year coded March 3, 2002
o] ding | Teawed [1] ling {Q i Lssued cluring | Outstanding
as o April 1| during the | a5 onDMarch § as on Apeil 1heyear 1 on Mareh
2021 year 3k, 2023 12 A1, 1072
Share FusfIcIee Kot 17556 [175.56) - 17555 000" 175 56
* Aot 3 dess han Re 100 millisn
B. Oiker Equliy
Share Reserves and Surplus Tolol
opplicalion | Cajpltal Capsital Securitics Dicemed Geacral Rerainol Forglgn  { Revafuziion| Statotary| ESOP | Delionturc | atirBuialdc 10
moncy veserve  § redempian | premibem caphial Keserve carnings | tschanpe vesenve | eeterve | petere | vedempilon| coquity Bolders
pendieg erierve reserve  { contribution - Iranslailon Lisl
allpiment Equity Teserves
Palance as at April 1, 2021 - [¥2- 1 15243 492302 14H.H 10941 | {IZI0HTE) 9.7 34312 2078 - . {6.516,75)
Frofit fr L yrar - - - - - - RAnis0 - - - " - ¥, 507 90
il ot Rk - - - - - . (15673 16.67 - - - - (240
Sleare of ot of associale - - - - - - 1000 - - - - . [THATES
Tedal cumprelendve incame - - - - - - &,854, He 16,67 - - - - k57153
[ Traasler loem cevaluation roseve - - - - - - 1541 - LI - - a -
[ESOE charpe lor the year - - - - - - - - - - 105.79 - 105,52
D Adfsninead o share hived povmons o lapse
Fcanadtotiod - - - - - - 17263 - - - - - 17265
“Transfer 16 capital rhanption Tesave - - 40 - - - Ny - - - - - -
Trahsfor W s\atul iy eeserve - - - - - - {Bo40) - - £9.64 - - -
Transhier w0 debetanre Todeni s feove - - - - - - [207.83y - - - - I9TR -
AdiLion dive 1 comyw e selutoe of ooroogEmem
{Behe note 57,2) - 509000 v - - - - - - - - - SOk
Rohuctiin e 1 s sckieme of
(Recfier 1wt ST.I) - - - - - - {61631 - - - - - 15,316.30)
Halanee a5 at harch 3. 3013 - 5[7.56 LEG.44 4.913.m 144860 10941 | 4LE0RLGH 1643 3M.12 11824 | 1015574 207.H3 13.483.11).
= e == e A LR S0 R R M S A YY)
Prulil furibe year - - - - - - LI - - - - . 304138
Gther congrainsive eie - - - - - - [hEhyrl] LU S - - - - Rk
Slure ol predy of xspeiale - - - - - - 953 - - - - - 4.5
Tatal comspreobic i lve incame - - - - - - 3ais.1p 4645 - - - - 3 U8L04
S wuriies prerivan o shoaes fsual - - . 181 - - - - . - - - 19,10
Ctrecrsivon ulCCDs - . - 22,260,107 - - - - - - - - 2226117
[ Eromslir o SevUrities IR LD on deenst of
exercisc alESOP: - - - 137 - - - - . - [4.27 -
Trans{ir in Slaneury resrve - . - - - - (L43.52) - - 143,52 - - -
Tronsfor e cevalsation e - - - - - - 15K - (1LEY) - - - -
Bwversal of ESOP vost - - - - - - 7551 - - - - - T0.51
Traasiir fine dovnood capital consrbiuign - - - - .37 - [Jey) - - v - - -
Traksfr In cogal rodergition resarve - - [EH - - - {0 ] - - - - - -
Share apilbcaion money roceived 102 - - - - - - - - - - - L2
ESOF elarge 5w lhe year - - - - - - - - - - 2312 - kAT
Halaner as af Mareh 31, 2003 [Xi] 517,56 117,03 | 273055 o605 [TET (T.LI“?.('H}I 7528 J05.29 | InEKG [ 334 28783 2219105
— —— — i ezl S el
As per gur report of even taie attached.
For 5, R. Batliboi & Co, LLP For us on behalf of the Bpard of Directars
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Repisteation Number; 3010032300005
l NELZTL
Fowi =" _2’_3- -
Mikbil Kumar Srivastava Aswin Vilram
Nan-Executive Dircetor Mon-Execntive Director
LN 1 7308617 DIN : 08895013
ner Shyawan Jalan Y
Partner
Mensbership ¥o: 102102
Mihir Nanavati TPoojd Dothi~
Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
Mg, May 25, 2023 Murabai, May 25, 2023




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2623

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

For the year ended For the year ended
fiarch 3%, 2023 March 31, 2022
A, Cash flows from operating activitics
Profit before tax from
Continning operations 4,060.94 3,351.09
Discontinued operations - 348
Profit before tax including Discontinued operations 4,060.94 9,354.57
Adjustment for;
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment expenses 8B5.82 713.24
Impairment on financial instrumeats 82.44 57.95
Provision for compensated absences 18.20 12.86
Provision for gratuity 57.49 56,39
Share of profit of associate {9.53) (10.03)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (3.6 (0.06)
Profit gn tennination of leases (40.17) (18.21)
Interest income on investments {39.87) (3.77)
Fair value of financial instrutnents (net) {285.72) (239.86)
Interest expenses on lease liabilities 123,42 99.87
Provision for diminution in value of imvestments {Refer note 62) - (6,316.31)
Share based payment expenses 23312 105.79
Operating cash flow before working capital changes: 5,080.47 3,809.93
Adjustment for:
Increase in trade receivables (49.82) (6,223.00)
Increase in loans {6,011.30) {14,728.97)
Increase in securities held for trading {3,960.35) (6,613.68)
{Increase) / decrease in Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents {7.884.17) 3,20938
Increase in other financial assets {2,791.30) (1,091.06)
Increase in other non- financial assets (349.34) {62.88)
Increase in trade payables 1,185.40 5,986.25
{Decrease) / increase in other financial Habilities {3,164.69) 2,18581
Increase / (Decrease) in non financial Habilities and provisions 23.52 {34.25)
(17,920.64) (13,562.47)
Income taxes paid (728.48) {650.03)
Net cash used in operating activities {18,649.12) {14,252.50)
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, investment properiy and
intangible assets (including Intangible assels under development) {(788.82) (51337
Sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 17.41 17.62
Censideration received on slump sale of custody business - 101.16
Purchase of infinity business - (15.00)
Acquisition. of subsidiary, net of cash {57.18) {1470}
Interest received on debt securities 14.70 -
Purchase of investment in debt securities {966.28) -
Purchase of invesiment in units of AIF {22.21) (162.50)
Purchase of other investments - {(235.00)
Proceeds from repayment from investment T 36000 -
Net cash used in investing activities {1,772.38) (821.79)




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:indian mpees in million)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of Subordinated liabilities (1.65) (6.60)
Proceeds from issuance of share capital {including securities premium) 18.25 -
Proceeds / (repaymenti} of Borrowings (other than debt securitics) 4,119.06 (542.01)
Increase in debt securities 14,524.58 21,761.98
Proceeds from share application money pending allotment 102 .
Adjustment due to Composite Scheme of Arrangement (refer note57.2) - 560,00
Repayment of lease liabilities (405.64) (328.14)
Net cash generated from financing activities 18,251.62 21,385.21
D. Change in foreign exchange transtation reserve 46.85 16.67
Net {decrease)} / increase in cash and cash cquivalents (A+B+C+D) (-2,123.03) 6,327.59
Cash and cash eguivalent as at the beginning of the year
Included in Cash and cash equivalent as per the balance sheet 16,004,958 3,353.45
Included in the assets of the disposal group classified as held for sale - 32394
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year
Included in Cash ard cash equivalent as per the balance sheet 7,881.95 10,004,98
Included in the assets of the disposal group classified as held for sale - -

Notes:
I. Cash receipts and payments for transaction in which the wenover is quick, the amounts are large, and the maturities are short are
presented on net basis in accordance with Ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flaws.

3. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013

3. For disclosure relating 1o changes in liabilities arising from financing activitics refer note 47

As per our report of even date attached.

For 8. R. Balliboi & Ceo. LLP For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors
Chartered Accountants
JCAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 !
- i gl
boouws" SNM

per Shrawan Jalan Ashish Kehair NikHl Kumar Srivastava
Fartner Managing Director & CEQ Non-Executive Director
Membership No: 102102 DIN: 07789972 DIN : 7368617

- P\’/ \M&

Aswin Vikram {hir Nanavat

Non-Executive Director Chief Financial officer

DIN : 08895013

™~
Pooja Doshi
Company Secretary

Mumbai, May 35, 2023 Mumbai, May 23, 2023




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss
Securities Limited)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Corporate information:

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities
Limited) (*the Company”) is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India having Corporate Identity
Number U67110MH1993PLC344634. The Company was incorporated on August 20,
1993. PAGAC Ecstasy Pte. Limited is the holding company. On August 18, 2022, the
Company has changed its name from Edelweiss Securities Limited to Nuvama Wealth
Management Limited.

The Company is a stock broking entity registered in India and is licensed with and
regulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") to, among other things,
conduct trading and broking activities for instititional as well as retail clients. The
Company is also licensed with SEBI to, among other things, distribute research reports
on Indian Securities to its clients. The Company is also registered as an Investment
Adviser with SEBL

The Company is also a member of multiple stock exchanges in India including, among
others, BSE Limited (“BSE”), National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE"), Multi
Commodity Exchange of India Limited (“MCX"), National Commodity & Derivatives
Exchange Limited (NCDEX) and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited
("MSET").

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements relate to Nuvama Wealth Management Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited) (‘the Company”’) and its subsidiaries
(together ‘the Group’) and associates. The Group is primarily engaged in agency business
which includes Broking, advisory, product distribution, clearing, fund accounting and
other fee-based services. The Group is also engaged in capital based and financing
business which includes income from lending, treasury and investment activities.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time). These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on
May 25, 2023.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for certain financial instruments such as derivative financial instruments and other
financial instruments held for trading, which have been measured at fair value and assets
classified as held for sale, which have been measured at fair value less cost to sell. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR) and all values are
rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.
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3.

Presentation of consolidated financial statements

The Group presents its balance sheet in order of iquidity in compliance with the Division
11T of the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months
after the reporting date (non—current) is presented in note 48.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet.
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition fo having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basts in all of the following circumstances:

e The normal course of business
e The event of default
s The event of insolvency or bankmptey of the Group and/or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements [e.g. ISDAs
(International Swaps and Derivatives Association)] are only presented net when they
satisfy the eligibility of netting for all of the above criteria and not just in the event of
default.

Basis of consclidation:

The consolidated financial statements as on March 31, 2023, comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at March 31, 2023. The Company
consolidates a subsidiary when it controls it. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, to variable retumns from its involvement with the investee and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. Generally, there is
a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this
presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights
of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

¢ The confractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

e Rights arising from other confractual arrangements

e The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

¢ The size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion
of the holdings of the other voting rights holders

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee, if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes tc one or more of the three elements of control.
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary
and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control untll the date the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.
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Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
fransactions and other events in similar circumstances, If a member of the Group uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for
like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made
to that Group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial
statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies. However, no
subsidiaries and associates have followed different accounting policies than those
followed by the Group for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements.
The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn
up to same reporting date as that of the parent Group, i.e., year ended on March 31.

Consolidation procedure:

a. Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
of the parent with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses
of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised
in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date.

b. Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each
subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary.

c. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses
resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets, are eliminated
in fill). Income Taxes applies fo temporary differences that arise from the
elimination of profits and losses resulting from infragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of OCI are attributed to the equity holders of
the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in
the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

All intra-group assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating
to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Disclosures for investment in subsidiaries are provided in Note 56.

The financial statements of all subsidiaries incorporated outside India are converted on
the following basis: (a} Income and expenses are converted at the average rate of
exchange applicable for the period/year and (b) All assets and liabilities are translated at
the closing rate as on the Balance Sheet date. The exchange difference arising out of
period/year end translation is debited or credited as “Foreign Exchange Translation
Reserve” forming part of Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated as a separate
component of other equity.
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5.1

Envestment in associates:

An associafe is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decision of the
investee, but it's not conirol or joint control over those policies.

The considerations made in determining whether significant influence are similar 1o those
necessary to determine control over the subsidiaries.

The Group’s investment in its associate is accounted for using the equity method. Under
the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognised at cost. The
carrying amount of the investinent is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group’s share
of net assets of the associate since the acquisition date.

The statement of profit and loss reflects the Group’s share of the results of operaticns of
the associate on the face outside operating profit. Any change in other comprehensive
income (OCI) of those investees is presented as a part of the Group’s other
comprehensive income {OCI).

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as
the Group. When necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line
with those of the Group.

Afier application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to
recognise an impairment loss on its investment in its asscciate. At each reporting date,
the Group determines whether there is objective evidence that the investment in the
associate is impaired. If there is such evidence, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and then recognises the loss in the statement of profit and loss.

Significant accounting policies
Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to
the customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group consider
the terms of the contracts and its customary business practices to determine the
transaction price, Where the consideration promised is variable, the Group excludes the
estimates of variable consideration that are constrained. The Group applies the five-step
approach for recognition of revenue:

i.  Identification of contract(s) with customers;

i,  Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;

iif,  Determination of transaction price;

tv.  Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
v.  Recognition of revenue when (cr as) each performance obligation is satisfied
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5.2

5.2.1

The group recognises revenue from the following sources:

a. Brokerage income including client subscription fees is recognised as per coniracted
rates at the point in time when transaction’s performance obligation is satisfled on
behalf of the customers on the trade date.

b. Fee income including advisory fees, referral fees, commission income, fund
accounting etc is accounted on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms and
contracts entered into between the Group and the counterparty.

Clearing fees income arises, when the performance obligation related to the trade is
executed and a valid contract is generated for the trade.

Research services fee income and Interest on delayed payments is recognised as
revenue on certainty of realisation.

Recognition of interest income and dividend income

Interest income:

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument
measured at FVOCI. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flows through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate a shorter
period to the gross carrying amount of financial instrument.

The EIR is calculated by taking info account any discount or premium on acquisition,
fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Group recognises interest income
using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the
expected life of the financial asset. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different
interest rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle
including prepayments penalty interest and charges.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons
other than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to
the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in
interest income.

The Group calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross camrrying amount
of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as “Stage 3°,
the Group caleulates interest income by applying the EIR to the amortised cost (net of
expected credit loss) of the financial asset. If the financial asset cures and is no longer
credit-impaired, the Group reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.
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5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

533

Dividend income:

Dividend mcome is recognised when the right to receive payment is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity
and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial Instruments
Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial labilities with exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the frade date, i.e, the date that the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The Group recognises
borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Group.

Enitial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profif or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
aftributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at
origination and the fair value is based on a valnation technique using only inputs
observable i1 market transactions, the Group recognises the difference between the
transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where
fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only
recognised tn statement of profit and loss when the inputs become observable, or when
the instrument is derecognised.
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5.3.4 Classification of financial instruments
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5.4.1

The Group classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect confractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in
carrying value of financial assets is recognised in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTQCT if it is held within a business model whose
objective ig achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assefs
and the confractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income. :

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTFPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL. The Group measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each
reporting date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised 1n Profit and
loss account.

Financial assets and liabilities
Amortized cost and effective interest rate (EIR)

The effective interest rate is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocatg interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated firture cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding
expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on
initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets, a credit-
adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash
flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on
initial recognition. '
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5.4.2

54.3

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the
gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Group classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
or 1ssued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of
a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there evidence
of a recent pattern of short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets and liabilities are
recorded and measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or less

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that are not held for
trading and have been either designated by management upon initial recognition or are
mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only
designates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognition when one of the following
criteria are met. Such designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

e  The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent freatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognising gains
or losses on them on a different basis; Or

¢  The liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities, which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; Or

e  The liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives, unless they do not
significantly modify the cash flows that would otherwise be required by the contract,
or it is clear with little or no analysis when a similar instrument is first considerad
that separation of the embedded derivative(g) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial Habilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of
movements in fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Group’s
own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recorded in the own credit reserve through
OCI and do not get recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on
instriments designated at FVTPL is accrued in interest income or finance cost,
respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and qualifying
transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest earned on assets
mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual interest rate.
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5.4.4 Investment in equity instruments

5.4.5

5.4.6

5.4.7

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic
equity investments to be measured at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition
of equity under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on
an instrument-by-instrument basis. Investments in subsidiaries and associate companies
are carried at cost.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments,
financial guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities.

Loan commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Group is required to
provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of the
commitment.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure
to interest rate and market risk.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are
entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is & component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-
derivative hose contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
mstrument vary in a way similar to stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative
causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to
be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign exchange rate or other variable,
provided that, in case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to a party fo the
coniract.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives
and recorded at fair value if their econiomic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective
hedging instruments.
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5.4.8

54.9

5.4.10

5.5

Debt securities and ether borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The Group issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have
a component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The
resultant ‘net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair valuation of these embedded derivatives
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures
is measured at amortised cost using yield to maturity basis.

Kinancial guarantee

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group to make specified payments to
reimburse to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest
rates are initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life
of the guarantes or the commitment. Subsequently, they are measured at higher of this
amortiged amount and the amount of loss allowance.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group entity
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Group does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Group acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line.
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5.6

5.6.1

5.6.2

Derecognition of financial Instruments
Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when the rights to recetve cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Group also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Group has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

e  The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
or

e It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumed a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay
to third party under pass through arrangement,

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
° The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

e  The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

The Group considers control fo be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the
practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to
exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the
transfer.

Derecognition of financial Habilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the
carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised
in profit or loss.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss
Securities Limited)

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

57

Impairment of financial assets

The Group records allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) for all financial assets, other
than financial assets held at FVTPL together with loan commitments and financial
guarantee confracts. Equity instruments are not subject tc impairment.

Simplified approach

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance
on trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Group
to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition, The Group uses a
provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on porifolio of its receivables,
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected
life of the receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. However, if
receivables contain a significant financing component, the Growp chooses as its
accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach fo
measure ECL.

General approach

For all ather financial instruments where ECL is 1o be recognised, the Group recognises
lifetime ECI. when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses {12m
ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on
significant increases in the likelthood or risk of a default occuring since initial
recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at
default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on
historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default
(EAD), for financia] assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the
reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure
includes the amount drawn down as at the reporiing date, together with any additional
amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on
historical trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific future financing needs of the
debtors/borrowers, and other relevant forward-looking information.
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Group categorises its financial assets as follows;
Stage 1 assets:

Stage 1 assets includes financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For
these assets, 12-month ECL {resulting from default events possible within 12 months
from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 2 assets:

Stage 2 assets include financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition. For these assets, lifetime ECLs (resulting from default
events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 3 assets:

Stage 3 for assets considered credit-impaired, the Group recognises the lifetime ECL for
these loans. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
confractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all
financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account.

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (ie. financial asset) and an undrawn
commitment (i.e. loan commitment) component and the Group cannot separately identify
the ECL on the loan commitment component from those on the financial asset
component, the ECL on the loan commitment have been recognised together with the
loss allowance for the financial asset. To the extent that the combined ECL exceed the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the ECL have been recognised as a
provision. Also, for other loan commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the
loss allowance has been recognised as a provision.

The Group’s product offering includes facilities with a right to Group to cancel and/or
reduce the facilities with one day’s notice. The Group does not limit its exposure to credit
losses to the contractual notice period, but instead calculates ECL over a period that
reflects the Group’s expectations of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and
the Group’s future risk mitigation procedures, which could include reducing or cancelling
the facilities.
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5.8

5.9

5.10

Collateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Group seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and
credit enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not
recorded on the balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation
of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a
periodical basis. However, some collateral, for example, cash or securities relating to
margining requirements, is valued daily.

To the extent possible, the Group uses active market data for valuing financial assets held
as collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values
are valued using financial models.

Cellateral repossessed

The Group’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its
internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal
operations are transferred to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed
value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for which selling is
determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value
(if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the
repossession date in, line with the Group’s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Group does not physically repossess properties or
other assets in its retail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally
at auction, to settle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the
customers/obligors,

Determination of Fair value

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received fo sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction fo sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

° In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best inferest. A fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best nse. The Group uses valuation
techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the vuse of uncbservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been
derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques,
as summansed below:

Level 1 financial instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group has access to at the measurement
date. The Group considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities
with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when
there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruoments

Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from
directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the
instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments

Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the measurement
as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant fo the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
The Group periodically reviews its valvation techmiques including the adopted
methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Group applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated
with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based
approach that estimates for the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full
lifetime of the individual assets, in order fo reflect the credit risk of the individual
counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Group evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-
instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the
end of the reporting period.
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511 Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group
has no reasonable expectation of recovery.

5.12 Forborne and modified loans

3.13

The Group sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans
as a response to the borrower’s financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to
otherwise enforce collection of collateral. The Group considers a loan forbome when
such concessions or modifications are provided as a result of the borrower’s present or
expected financial difficulties and the Group would not have agreed to them if the
borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties include defaults
on covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance
may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of mew locan
conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using
the criginal EIR as calculated before the modification of terms. It is the Group’s policy
to monitor forborne loans to help ensure that future payments continue to be likely to
occur. Derecognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are
determined on a case-by-case basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a
loan, it is disclosed and managed as an impaired Stage 3 forborne asset, until it is
collected or written off.

Property, Plant and Equipment, Right-of-use assets and Capital werk in progress

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day
servicing, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes
in the expected vseful life are accounted for by changing the amortization period or
methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent cost incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount thereof when those cost meet the recognition criteria as mentioned
above, Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land
and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives.
Depreciation is provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready
for its intended use or put fo use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold,
depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The
carrying amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss. ;
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As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Group has
evaluated the estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the
provisions of Part C of Schedule II of the Act for calculating the depreciation.

The estimated useful Hves of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Useful life
Building (other than factory building) 60 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers and data processing units - Servers and networks G years
Computers and data processing units ~ End user devices, such as 3 years
desktops, laptops etc.

Land and buildings are shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by external
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings. Valuations will be
carried out on a regular basis, unless the management consider it appropriate 1o have an
earlier revaluation, such that the carrying amount of property does not differ materially
from that which would be determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluvation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the
asset,

Increases in the camrying amount arising on revaluation of Iand and buildings are credited
to other comprehensive income and shown as a revaluation reserve in shareholders’
equity. An exception is a gain on revaluation that reverses a revaluation decrease
(impairment) on the same asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same asset are charged in other comprehensive income
and debited against the revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are
charged to profit or loss. Each year the difference between depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to profit or loss and depreciation based on
the asset’s original cost is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property, plant and equipment in the
statement of financial position — refer to the accounting policy 5.21. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and

equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

lives of the assets or the period of lease whichever is shorter.
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5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

Intangible assets

The Group’s intangible assets mainly include the value of software and asset
management rights. An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured
reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable
to it will flow to the Group.

Intangible fixed assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such
assets and are carried at cost less acoumulated amortization and impairment, if any.
Intangible with finite lives are amortised over useful economic life.

investment properties

Investment Propeities are properties held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation and
are measured. Upon initial recognition, an investment property is measured at cost,
meluding transaction costs. Subsequent to the initial recognition, investment property is
reported at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is recognised using written down method so as to write off the cost of the
investment property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in schedule
II'to the Companies Act, 2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined
by technical evaluation, over the useful life so determined.

Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern
of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property. The estimated
useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect
of any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective
basis.

Impairment of nen-financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of
the asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount,
The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical
cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet compnise cash at Banks, on hand and
short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or less, which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value,
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5.18 Foreign currency transactions

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also
functional currency of the Group. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees
(i.e. foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

5.19 Retirement and other employee benefits
Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Group contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme
which is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrnal
basis and recognized in the consclidated statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Group’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Group’s net obligation in
respect of the gratnity benefit scheme 1s calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that the employees have eamed in return for their service in the current and prior
periods, that benefit is discounted to determine its present valuze, and the fair value of any
plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit
plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Benefits in respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance Group
approved by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (JRDA).

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability, are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a comresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Compensated Leave Absences

The eligible employees of the Group are permitted to carry forward certain number of
their annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Group
recognises the charge to the consolidated statement of profit and loss and corresponding
lLiability on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a
valuation by an imdependent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits are
determined using the projected unit credit method.

“o ag)
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5.20

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees by the Company and by the erstwhile
ultimate parent Group are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date,

The fair value of Equity-settled share-based payments determined at the grant date is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to the "TESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted
vest in instalments over the vesting period, the Group treats each instalment as a separate
grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of
each instalment differs.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from profit before tax’ as reported in the consclidated statement of profit and loss because
of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other vears and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses
and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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5.21

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward
or back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is
probable that:

¢ the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of
deductible temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried
forward or back; or

e tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate
periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the mamner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the assef can be
realized in fiuture. MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written
down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

L.eases

Group as a lessee:

The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. The Group applies a single recognition and
measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assefs,
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5.22

Right of use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use}. Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,
less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease labilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the assets,

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased
to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease labilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change
in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a
change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlving asset.

Short term lease

The Group has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities for short
term leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Group recognises
lease payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over
lease term.

Earnings per share

The Group reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard 33 - Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per share is computed by
dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted eamings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or
other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equi
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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5.23 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

5.24

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The
amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the probability of outflow is
considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent
hability 18 disclosed. Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the
probability and amount of losses, the Group takes into account a number of factors
including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar
incidents.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required fo
settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the consolidated financial statements. However,
contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtnally certain that an economic
benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the
change occurs.

Assets classified as held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their
carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather than through
continuing use.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the
lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Costs to sell are the
incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset (disposal group),
excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable, and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present
condition, Actions required to complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is
unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will
be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale and the sale expected within
one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions inciude exchanges of non-current assets for other
non-current assets when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held
for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available
for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable; and it
will genninely be sold, not abandoned. The Group treats sale of the asset or disposal
group to be highly probable when —
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5.25

e The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset {or
disposal group)

e An active programme o locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated
(if applicable)

® The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is
reasonable in relation to its current fair vale

e The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year
from the date of classification and

» Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant
changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn

Property, plant and equipment and intangible are not depreciated, or amortised assets
once classified as held for sale.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from other items in the balance
sheet

A disposal group qualifies as discontinued operation if it is a component of an entity that
either has been disposed of, or is classified as held for sale, and:

e Represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations

¢ Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business
or geographical area of operations or

¢ Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale

Discontinued operations are exchuded from the results of continuing operations and are
presented as a single amount as profit or loss after tax from discontinued operations in
the statement of profit and loss.

Additional disclosures are provided in Note 59. All other notes to the financial statements
mainly include amounts for continuing operations, unless otherwise mentioned.

Business Comhinations

The acquisition method of accounting is used for business combinations by the Group.
The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred
measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree. At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values with certain limited
exceptions. Goodwill is inifially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and
any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed, After initial recognition, goodwill is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently if impairment indicators exists. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned
to those units.
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Business combinations under common control

Common control business combinations includes transactions, such as transfer of
subsidiaries or businesses, between entities within a Company. Group has accounted for
all such transactions based on pooling of interest method, which is as below:

®  The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying
amounts.

e  No adjustments are made to reflect fair values or recognise any new assets or
liabilities.

¢  The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods are
restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the
preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the
combination.

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statements
of the transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of
the transferor. The difference, if any, between the amount recorded as share capital issued
plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of
share capital of the transferor shall be transferred to capital reserve.

Where the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed measured in accordance with Ind AS 103 exceeds the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
measured in accordance with Ind AS 103, the resulting gain is recognised as gain from
bargain purchase (capital reserve).

6. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the Grouping disclosures, as well as the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require & material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgements, which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and labilities within the next financial year.

a)  Actuarial assumptions used in calculation of defined benefit plans.

b}  Assumptions used on discounted cash flows, growth rate and discount rate to
Justify the value of management rights reported under intangible assets.

¢)  Assumptions used in estimating the useful lives of tangible assets reported ung
property, plant and equipment. /
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Significant increase in eredit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime
ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an
asset has significantly increased the Group takes into account qualitative and quantitative
reasonable and supportable forward-looking information.

Impairment of Financial assefs

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
Judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows
and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a
significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Group’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable mputs and their interdependencies.
Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates

include:
e  PD calculation includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
caonditions.

e  The Group’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit
risk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time
expected credit loss and the qualitative assessment.

»  The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective
basis.

e Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of
inputs.

® Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic
inputs, such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs,
EAD and LGD.

e  Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability
weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

Impairment of Non-Financial assets
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An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and
its value in use. Where the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Provisions for Income Taxes

Significant judgments are inveolved in determining the provision for income taxes
including judgment on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax
assessments. A fax assessment can involve complex issues, which can only be resolved
over extended time periods.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that may have a
financial impact on the Group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and
the business mode] test. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects
how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business
objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks
that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the
managers of these assets are compensated.

The Group monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised
prior fo their maturity to understand the quanfum, the reason for their disposal and
whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset
was held. Monitoring is part of the Group’s continuous assessment of whether the
business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be
appropriate and if it is not appropriate, whether there has been a change in business mode]
and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

7. Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, as described below. The Group based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control
of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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Effective interest rate method

The Group’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 5.2.1, 28 recognizes inferest
income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant
rate of return over the expected behavioral life of financial instruments and recognizes
the effect of characteristics of the product life cycle

‘This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected
behavioral and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee
imcome/expense that are integral parts of the instrament.

Incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it
uses its incremental borrowing rate (‘IBR’) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental
borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a
similar term, and with a similar security, the fiunds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar
value to the right-of-use asset in & similar economic environment.

Fair value of financial instraments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an
exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are
determined using a variety of valuaticn techniques that include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to
items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments,
correlation and volatility.

8. Standards issued but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to
the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
from time to time. On 31 March 2023, MCA amended the Companties (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

1} Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the
entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023. The Group has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the Company’s
Consolidated financial statements.
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i)

iif)

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting BEstimates and Errors -
This amendment has introduced a definition of accounting estimates’ and
included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in
accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023.
The Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its
consolidated financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial
recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to
equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 01 April 2023, The Group has
evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial
statement.
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9,

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
In current accounts
In transit
In fixed deposits with original maturity fess than 3 months

Accrued interest on fixed deposils

Mote:

1) Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interest at fixed rate.

10.

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposit with banks

Fixed deposits with banks to the extent held as margin money or security against
borrowings, bank guarantees
(Refer Note 10.4 Befow)

Balances with bank in current account (Refer note 2 below)

Earmarked balance with bank
{mnclaimed dividends)

MNotes:

1) Fixed deposit balances with banks earns interzst at fixed rate.

As at Asal

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
7,752.51 2,929.08

12,33 68.40

136,50 7.50

0.61 -

7,881.95 10,004.98
Asat Asat

March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
1,113.66 906.16
44,282.84 35,579.77

- 1,022.44

- 345

45,386.52 37.511.82

2) Bank halances as at March 31, 2022 amounting to Rs 1,022.44 million pertains (o Asset Management Business undertaking demerged from
the Company into Edelweiss Securities and Investmenis Private Limited (ESIPL). Since the said amount does not pertain to the Company, a
liability of equivalent amount was created in note 27 as 'payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement'. Subsequently, on April
235, 2022 the Company has transferred the aforementioned amount 1o ESIPL pursuant to the composile scheme of armangement (refer note

10.A

11.

ST.0).

Encumbrances on fixed deposits held by the Groug:

Fixed deposits pledged with exchange to meet margin requirement
Fixed deposits pledged with bank for securing overdraft facilities and bank guarantees

Fixed deposits pledged with exchange for arbitration

Fixed deposits placed with Pension Fund Regulatory & Development Authority

Derivative financial instruments

Fair Value Assets
Mark to market on interest rate swap
Premiuvm paid on owtstanding exchange traded options
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures (asset)

Fair Yalue Liabilities
Premium received on outstanding exchange traded options
Mark to market on interest rate swap
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures (liabilities)

As at As at
Marel 31, 2023 March 31,2022
33,745.59 29,716.53
10,505.34 3,627.82
29.43 23340
2,00 200
44,282.86 35,579.77
332 -
2,847.53 1.147.90
3,276.15 078.57
6,127.00 212647
800.24 564.43
., 069 -
289.08 88.91
1,090.01 653.34
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15.A Perivative financial instruments

The table below shows the fair valoes of derivative fnancial instraments recorded as assels or liabilities together with their nationat smounts/Units held:

As at March 31, 2023
., . e Fair value . ; Falr value
Particulars Unit Currency Notional asset Unit Currency Notionat Tiabilite
(i} Interest rate derivatives

interest rale swaps Rupees INR 1,250 3.32 Rupecs INR 1,500 0.69
Subtotal(i) 3.3z (.69
{ii} Equity linked derivatives

Stock fitures No of Shares ENR 1,253,981 27.08 | No of Shares NR. 516,365 11.20

Options purchased No of Shares INR 457,061 5037 - “

Options sold - | Naof Shares INR 467,061 13.66

Less: amounts offset with margin (27.08} {1L.20)

(Refer Note /B & 1)) _

Subtotalfil) 50.37 13.66
(lil) Index linked derivatives

Index futures Index Units INR 601,300 172.57 | Index Units HE 174,000 027

Options purchased Index Units NR 2,210,875 2,797.16 -

Options sold - | Index Units INR 2,233,175 786.58

Less: amounts offset (172.57) (3027}

{Refer Note [1.B & 51)

Subfotal(il) 2,797.16 786.58
(v} Embeddcd derfvatives*

In market linked debentures INR 327615 INR 139.08
Subtatsl(iv) 3,176.15 289.08
Total dertvative financial instruments 6,127.00 TGl

As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Unit Currengy Notionat Fa:s::tl ue Unit Currency Notional F; i:}:::::e
(i) Equity linked derivatives

Stock Futures No of Shares [NR 2,516,775 30.44 | No of Shares INR 3,485,889 2342

Options purchased No of Shares INR 4,952,064 381,59 -

Options sold - | Mo of Shares INR 4,952,064 43.55

Less: amounts offset (30.44) {25.12)

{Refer Notell B & 51)

Subtotal(i) 381.59 43.55
(ii} Index linked derivatives

Inrdex futures Index units INR, 200,000 3716} Index units INR 71,825 2.06

Options purchased Index units [NR. 653,750 76631 -

Options sold - Index units NR. 652,228 520.88

Less: amounts offset {57.16) (2,06}

{Refer Notef I B & 31}

Subtotal{ii) 766.31 5288
{iii} Embedded derlvatives*

Tn matket linked debentures INR 978.57 INR 88.91
Subtotal{iii) 978,57 8801
Total derivative financial instruments 2,120.47 633.34

Mote: The nolionalfunits held indicate the value of transactions owtstanding at the year end and are not indicative of either the market risk or credil tisk.

*An embedded derivative is & componeat of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash fows of the
combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative,

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments
The Group has net designated any derivatives as hedging instruments
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Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

{Currency:Indizn rupees in million)

As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
12. Securities hekd for trading:
At fair value through profit and Joss account
Equity instruments 3,518.71 3,344.28
Debt securities 6,434.97 2,302.2¢
Exchange traded funds / Mutual funds 31,145.89 3,000,380
Preference Shares - 252,02
13,099,587 8.595.81
Siock in trade outside India - -
Stock in trade inside India 13,089 5% 3.895.81
13.099.57 8,895.81
Mote:

E} Refer note 51- Fair value measurement for valeation methodologies for securities heltl for wrading

2) Refer note 24,B~ For Charge created an debt securities

As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
13. Trade receivables
8] Trade receivables
Receivables considered good - secured 3,008.00 6,298.02
Rexeivables considered good - unsecured 5,913.47 2,654.04
Receivables - eredit impaired 162,37 155.30
9,083.84 9.107.36
Allowance for expected credit losses
Receivables cansidered good (21.13) (27.608)
Receivables - credit impaired (162.37) {155.30)
Trade receivables (A) 8,900.34 3,024 38
¢} Reconciliation of impairment allewance on trade receivables:
As ot As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Impatrment aflowance as per simplified appreach
OUpening halance 152.98 160.36
Add’ {less): asset originated/ recovered (net) 0.52 22,42
Closing halance 183.50 182.98

Notes:
1} No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other persen. No trade or
other receivables due from firms or private companies in which directors is/are pariner, a director or a member,

2) For charges created on receivables refer note 24.B.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
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{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

13. Trade receivables

@) Trade reccivables days past due

. <& G6-12
As at March 31, 2023 Unbilled  Nof due months months l1~2years 2-3years >3 years Total
A. Gross reecivables
Undisputad
Receivables — considered good 492,88 417331  4,253.43 1.62 0.36 017 028 892145
Receivables — credit itnpaired - - 941 22.62 30.58 13.60 79.78 15599
Disputed
Receivables ~ considered good - - 6.02 - - - - 0.02
Receivables - crediy impaired - - - - - - 6.38 6.38
Tatal (A) 492.88 417331  4,262.86 13.64 30.94 13.77 86.44  9,083.84
B. Allowance for expected eredit losses
Endisputed
Receivables — considered good - 642 1692 022 0.12 0.17 0.28 21.13
Receivables — credit impaired - - 241 22.62 30.58 §3.60 79.78 155.99
Disputed
Receivables — credit impaired - - - - “ - 6.38 6.38
Fotal (B) - 0.42 29,33 22.84 30.70 13.77 86.44 183.50)
Tutal receivables net of ECL (A - B) 492.88 4,172,8%  4,233.53 0.8G 0.24 - - 8,900.34
Unbilled ~ Not d <8 5-12 2.3 >3 Total
As at Mareh 31, 2022 nbilie ot due months momnths ~ % years =3 years Years ofa
A. Gross recefvables
Undisputed
Receivables — considerad good 287.37 38769  7,759.66 1448 232 014 038 893206
Receivables — credit impaired - - 4.56 15.59 18.06 19.38 777 135.30
Disputed
Receivables — credit impaired - “ 0.02 0.97 298 6.13 9.90 2000
Total (A) 287.37 887.6%  7,764.24 31.04 23.36 25.67 87.99  9,147.36
B. Allowance for expected credit lnsses
Endisputed
Receivables — considered good - 0.01 19.5¢ £4.39 2.24 G.16 0.38 27.68
Receivables — credit impaired - - 4.56 [5.59 18.06 1938 77 13530
Disputed
Receivables — credit impaired - - .02 0.97 298 6.13 o.90 20.00
Total (E) - 0.01 15.08 30.85 23.28 25.67 87.9% 182,98
Total reccivables net of ECL (A - B) 287.37 887.68 7,749.14 0.09 0.08 - - 8,924.38




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Censolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:indian rupecs in million)

As at Asat
Marchk 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
14. Loans (at amortised cosf)
Retail eredit 30,510.3% 24 18549
Margin trading facility 5,117.74 5425987
Total gross 35,628.05 29.611.46
Less: Impairment loss allowance (94.69) {(80.82)
(Refer Note 14.4)
Total net 35,533.36 29.530.64
Secured:
- Loan against securifies 29.178.69 2223237
- Margin trading eility 5,i15.01 542430
Unseeured:
~ In case of ESOP aad 1PO funding 734.08 084.66
- In case of Margin trading facility 1.83 1.67
- Others 507.54 965.46
Total grass 35,628.05 2061146
Less: Impairment Joss allowance (94.69) {30.82)
(Refer Note 14.4}
Total net 35,533.36 29.530.64
Laans in India
Public sector - -
Others 35,628.05 2961146
TFotal gross 35,628.05 2961646
Less: lmpairment loss allowance (94.69) {80.82)
(Refer Note 14.4)
Total net 35,533.36 29 530.64

Note:
1) For charpes created on loans refer note 24,8,




808 St 'L [ 681 10D Il L6l 9" H09°GL PIUB[UY FWFOLD)
SHIE 117822 6571 5] (zz'n} (61'95) 896 1L7E8L°F) (19u) paatinas swawsedal; poiemIiuo 1055 Mo
- - - - (€12 (8¢°z¢) 1 d 8LZEC 123e15 01 ][ 28E1S
. - 11 3%z15 01 1 98018
SSRISSY [BIdURAL JO Laysued ),
LL'Rp SCTISHI " - 9T BI'0GE [§:4 5 LI'TET'P] aaueiey Binpdo
SIEIAD1IBg
T4 10) oY 121 40} JUNCTY 105 4y Junacey 13 49} JURDENY :
suraony [ 3mdues ssorn | sdunsmony | Supderea ssoxn | ddummopy | Sudica sspan | ssueamopy |Surfiie) ssoun
- 1] 93uig Iy 3315 198118
’ paxtedin npa1y patibdun Jrpaas uoy
ZTTOT “IE YIIEIN DAPUD Jedd D) 10} JUDUIAOL j DOTIEN|IDU0IDY
6U¥o S0'$TY'SE 641 61 £0°0 | A LB°TG L'gis'ee G3UE|e] SUISOL)
L8El 659109 0o 00 - KN L9°€1 RTSI09 (131) Paajadal STUAGARGSLY PARUITLID SIOSSE DN
- - - - (1oo () 19'0 1% 1 3%e1g o) [f 9fe1g
- - - - 070 £r'9 (€00 (£9'9) 11 33eyg of | 27015
- - SIOSSE [RIJUBUL) JO JAISWEI],
308 o 11968 6’1 651 [0 1 6L S4'809°6T souvreq Supundo
g fe LT Jumowy 2 a0 junowy T3 19 T 3% 40) jonoeuay SIEMINIES
IBRMO|[Y Ak ssouny 3O Y Furaans gsorn AAEEMDY Hurdiae: sgoan HUEAC|Y Bupliiey) ssosn
111 3y 11 i) 1 admg
oL
paiquideny gy paaieden] yIpass uo)

Jeniaoe 15133 pue siuatudeda: SlamRsngsIp Jagling “Tulpua) aau a'T suonosier) uidy yordwn T aauemo[|e peeiaossE pue junoure Suikies ssodd oyl jasaadar (1aue) paalanal sieawidedol; paTeuifiuo sjesse Map], U,

'S13]SUBK 2531YF 01 ANP ISLUIAN 10 d5BaLONI sty Sluescrdar s1ggsue 23S wodf UL ] JO WAtIBINSesLal 1AL ALY, 7 O) AIUTMO[IT PAIBIR0SSE PUE Junowe Su e sso1F oy vodn siajsursy 58ms jo wedu oy
sjuasaalas 513558 [eroURA J0 SIofSHIEn Y[, SINWDTSND (el pue sajeiodios o) SeIugApE puE sURa) 10) SaauemO(fE g pue junowe Furdires ss01¥ sdnoan) au jo WANRIIOUCI B5im 03EIS Sapraead aInsopsIp SuiAwn)[o] Ay
ISIPWUDISND [FEIa.L [ruE ajrlios o) saaneApe put sueo| Jo] sasurso|(e FOF Suipuodsariod pue punowe Surdeoes $5048 ur safueia Jo wenmpauLIT 4

€TOT “TE YMEY PAPUD A5 211 Al JUIEIIAGI 7 UDD LRI

“SuB0| ug

g 11962 651 e 2P 809°67 S('gTo'sE 6L°T ¥y, TLBID'SE
[ 6571 - - 6L1 6Ll - - panedusr A[jEnpiALp)
Buyn ragsod-uan
H A - ¥ - ¥SL - PoL - apasd piepuelg
9t'309'6T - - 95'800°6C LB19sE - - TLBIYSE apesd yfIy
ETTTING FRN
e, n¥*¥wsg [TEET 1 mm_am F0) 111 22ess 11 3Welg 130g
LTHL 'TEIPITLY T 5y EZOT ‘1§ GMVIY IV 5V

"S92NEMO[ |8 uBuLdin Jo $s0sF a1p pajussald suRcwE a1 [ Teneanisseys TS pUA-INAK SAN0ID o1)) U6 PASEQ YSM PRI O HIMsedxs wnunxem Sy pus Sirjeab 1P D) SAOYS MO G YL

S)55% Jo Lenb ypaiy v

SIATSE Jo Append NP4 vl

(uoriu w saadns ueipu ] ousnnsy)




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

15. Investments

As at March 31, 2023 At fair value
At Designated at Atoost | o =
amortised | Through | Through fair value Subtotal | (Associate) (145+6)
cost (1) OCI (2) P&L {3) |through profit| 5 = (2+3+4) (6
or loss (4)
Equity shares - - - - - 281.19 281,19
Government seesrities 975.04 - - - - - 975,64
Units of AIF . - 209.65 . 209.65 - 209.65
Units of Trust - - 3.460 - 3.40 - 3.60
Preference shares 226,58 - - - - - 226.38
TOTAL - gross {A) 1,202.22 - 21325 - 21325 281,19 1,696.66
{1) Investments ouiside India . - - - - - -
{ii) Investment in India 1,202.22 - 213.25% - 213,25 281.19 1,696.66
Total (B) 1,202.22 - 213.25 - 213.25 281,19 1,696.66
Less: allowsmnee for impaionent (C) - - - - - . -
Total net {A-) 1,202.22 - 213.25 - 213.25 2§1.1% 1,696.66
As at March 31, 2022 At fair value
At Designated at At cost Total (7) =
amortised | Through | Through fair vaiue Subtotal | (Associace) (14546)
cost (1) OoC1¢2) P&L (3) |through profit] § = (24+3+4) &
or loss (4)

Eguity shares - - - - B 271.30 271.80
Units of AIF - - 189.40 - 182,40 - 189.40
Preference shares 240.77 - - - - - 240.77
TOTAL - gross (A) 240.77 - 189.40 - 189,40 271,80 701.97
(1) Investients outside India - - - - - - -
(ii} Invesiment in India 240.77 £89.40 189483 27180 F08.97
Total (B) 240.77 - £89.40 - 182.4¢ 271.80 70197
Less: allowance for impairment (C) - - - . . - -
Taotal Net {A-C) 240.77 - T80 40 - 133.40 271.80 701,97

Motes:
1} Please refer note 15.B - Investment details for further details

2} Please refer note 31 - Fair value measarement for vafuation methodology




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency:indian rupees in million)

15, Investments

15.A Investments in equity shares of associate companies:

Investment in associate is aceounted for using the cquity method in the comsolidated financial statements, The following table illusirates the
summarised financial infermation of Company's invesiment in associate company.

Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly known

Particulars as Edelweiss Capital Services Limited)

As at March 31, 2023 Ag at March 31, 2022
Total financizl assets 1,374.22 2,541.80
Total non-financial assets 53.04 25.6]
Tatal assets (A} 1,427.26 2,571.41
Total financiat liabilities 841.38 2,006.82
Total non-financial liabilities 12.03 9.90
Total habilities [B) B53.41 2,016.72
Net worth (A-B) 573.85 554.60
% share in equity 49% 49%
Sharz in equity 231.19 271.80
Gross cartying amount of the investment 281,19 271.80

Nuvama Custodial Serviees Limited (Formerly known

Particulars as Edelweiss Capitfal Services Limited)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022,
Total income 389.83 180.15
Total cxpenses 365.02 157.17
Profit before tax 24.01 22,98
Tax expenses 4.56 2.51
Profit for the year 19.45 20.47
Other comprehensive income (.61} {0.30)
Tatal comprehensive income 18.584 20.17
Share of Company 923 9.88




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the ycar ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:ludian rapees in millioa}

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Face Value |  Quantity Amount | Face Value | Quanlity Amount
15.B Investments
Equity shares (faify paid up } - at cost
(a) Equity instruments of associnte companies
MNuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly known as
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited) 167 26,950,000 281.19 101 26,950,000 271.80
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - 10| 68,909,148 5,779.22
Less : Reduction due to composite scheme of arcangement
{Refer note 57.1) - (5,779.22)
(r) Equity instruments of other companics
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - 10 1,044,884 0.05
Less : Reduction due to compasite scheme of arrangement
{Refer note 57.1) - (0.05)
Total {A} 281.1% 271.80
Units of AIF
(At fair value throogh profit and loss)
Nuvama Enhanced Dynamic Growth Equity (formerly
Edelweizs Dynamic Growth Equity Fund) 10 9,375,829 12552 10} 9,634,775 1£7.23
Nuovama Crossover Opportunilies Fund - Series IH (formerly
Edelweiss Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series I1[) 10 2,379,484 31.1¢ 10] 2379484 3L23
Nuvama Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series 1 A (formerly
Edelweiss Crossover Oppostunities Fund - Series TiT A) 10 2,424,556 27.44 10| 2424556 28325
MNuvama Crossover Opportunities Fund - Series (11 B {formerly
Edelweiss Crossover Qpportunities Fund - Serdes 11E B} 10 1,953,291 20.56 10] 1249500 12.69
MNuvama Crossover Yield Opportunities Fund (formerty
Edelweiss Crossover Yield Opportunities Fund) 14 500,000 5403 -
Totat {B) 209.65 189.40
Units af Trusi
(At fair value through profit and loss)
Nuvama EBT Crossover It B Scheme (Scheme of Nuvmna
Asset Management Employees Beneficiary Trust) 18 360,000 3.60 -
Total {C} 3.60 -
Redeemable preference shares (fueflp paid np)
(At amortised cost)
Indianivesh Capitals Limited 0| 23,500,008 126.58 10| 23,500,004 240.77
Total (D) 226.58 240.77
Government securities
(At amortised cost)
T-BILL {182 days) 14.09.2023 100 5,000,000 484.18 -
T-BILL (182 days} 06.07.2023 1001 5,000,000 491.46 -
Total {E} 975.64 -
Toial (A+B+C+D+E} 1,696.66 701.97




Nuvama Wealth Maragement Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Sceurities Limited)
Notes te the Consplidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Curreney:Indian rupees i million)

Asat Asal
Rareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2622
16. Other finaneial assets
Receivable from exchange /clearing bouse {net) 1,678.66 810.01
Margin placed wilth braker 8103 1,899.51
Deposits placed wilh exchange/ depasitories 1,385.65 578.98
Remtal deposits 38136 273.99
Deposits- athers 18.51 §3.53
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 102.89 146.22
nber assels 2.92 -
Accrued interest on margin - (.05
CBLO - Lending - 495.82
Receivable on account of composite scheme of arrangement (Refer note below) - 8177
365132 4,303.50

Note:

Receivable of Rs 81.77 million as at March 31, 2022 pertains to the cash & bank balance of Wealth Management Business undertaking
demerged from the Edehveiss Global Wealth Management Limited {'EGWML") inte the Coinpany. Since the said amount is received
subsequently on April 28, 2037 by the Company, it is shown as receivable from EGWML pursuant to composile scheme of arrangement

(Refer note 10).

17. Current tax assets (net)

Advance income laxes 570.78 740.34
570.78 740.34
1%, Daferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets
Loons and trade reccivahles
Expected credit loss 88.13 6513
Unamortised processing fees « EIR on lending 18.73 13.86
Employee benefit ablications
Disallowanees under section 438 of the Income tax act, 1961 3385 17.34
Unused fax losses
Accumulated losses - 19.86
Investmenis and other finaoncial instraments
Fair valvation - Derivative financial instruinents 41.98 26,44
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation 40,67 66.25
Leases
Right to Use Assels (net of lease liabilitics) 43.06 332.03
Disallowantes under section 35DD of the Income tax act. 1061 8.97 -
Others 0.47 4.60
315.86 239.51
Deferred tax Habilities
Propertv, plant and equipment and intangibles
Revaluation of Property, plant, equipment 102.73 108.49
Investments and other financial instroments
Fair valuation - Derivative financial instrotments 52,53 42.57
Fair valuation - Investments and securitics held for trading 89.54 39,93
Borrewings
Effective interest rate on borrowings 55.57 19.85
310.37 23056
Net deferred tax assets 5.49 8.65
19, Investment property
Gross book value 158.53 -
Add: Addivions during the year - 158.33
Less: Accumuiated depreciztion T 1119 343
Net book value 147,34 155,10
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Nuvama Wealih Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

{Currency:Tndian rupees in million)
21. Intangible assets under development

a. Ageing schedule

Amount iz Intangible assct under development for a period of

12 -3

As at March 31, 2023 <lyear s vears >3 years Total
Projects in progress 159.64 91.29 - - 250.93
Totai 159.64 91.29 - - 250.93
Amount in Intangible asset uader development for n period of
As at March 31, 2022 <1 year 1-:;.2-5 ‘r:,js >3 years Total
Projects in progress 138.63 21.20 567 9.09 177.59
Total 138.63 21.20 8.67 9.09 177.59

b

Frajects whose eompletion is overdue ar had exceeded its cost compared to its original plan

To be completed in

1-2 2-3

Ag at March 31, 2022 <1 year YRATS years >3 years Total
Projects in progress 24347 - - - 243 47
Total 24347 - - - 243.47

To be completed in

12 23
As at March 31, 2022 <1 year vears vears >3 years Total
Projects in progress 15140 - - - 151.40
Total 151.40 . . . 131,40




Nuvama Weaith Management Limited (formerly knewn as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:-Indian rupees in miflion)

As at Asat
Bareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
22. (iher non-financial assets
{Unsecured considered good, unless stared otherwise)
Input 1ax credit 58.67 33.30
Advances to others 467.48 46748
Capital Advances - 66,92
COther depasits 9.55 1147
Contribution ta gratuity fund (net) 18.75 6.15
Prepaid expenses 239.25 170.73
Vendor advances 165.94 76.58
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 5.66 313
Advances to employees 352 294
Others 224.39 .02
1,203.21 368,34
23, Trade Payables
Trade payables 17,565.91 16,378.63
(refer note 49 for related party disclosure}
17,565.91 16,378.63

23.A  Details of dues to micre and smali enterprises

Trade Payables includes Rs 50.73 Milkion (March 31, 2022 ; Rs 51.00 Million) payable to “Supplicrs” registered under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, No interest has been paid f is payablz by the Group during the year to “Suppliers™ registered under
this act. The aforementioned is based on the responses received by the Group to its inquiries with suppliers with repard 10 applicability under the
said Act.

23.B  Trade payables ageing

Outstanding for following periods from due date of transaction
1-2 2-3

As at March 31, 2023 Provisions Upto 1 year years vears =3 yoars Total

MSME 73.84 6.89 - - - 36.73
Others 1.773.52  15,664.84 24.06 5.88 15.69 17,483.99
Disputed dues - Others - 1.02 0.17 - - 1.19
Total 1,847.36  15,672.75 24,23 5.88 15.69 17,565.91

Outstanding for following periods from due date of fransaction

. 1-2 2-3
As at March 31, 2022 Provisiens Upio 1 year years years >3 years Total
MSME 50.14 0.86 - - - 51.00
Others 1,302.05 1495585 50.29 240 8.04 16,327.63
TFatal 1,352.19 14,956.71 59.29 2.40 8.4 16,378.63
Asat Asat
Mareh 31, 2023 March 31,2022
24, Debt securities (at amortised cost)
(Refer Note 24.A4 and 24 B)
Redeemable mon-convertibie debentures - secured
Public issue 4,370.13 1,737.92
Market linked debentures 31,211.87 19,757.97
Commercial papers - unsecured 11,165.00 10,650.00
Less: Unamortised discount (194.99) (118.46}
10,970.01 10,531.54
TFotal 46,552 01 32027.43
Debt securities in India T 46,552401 32,027.43
. Debt secwrities outside Indin - _
\\Total 46,552,0% 32,027.43




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes ta the Consoliduted Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in miltion)

24.A Maturity profile and rate of interest of debt securities are set out below:

Redcemable non-converitble debentures « secured

Ay at March 31, 2023 Az at March 31, 2022
Month Rate of Intercst Rate of Interest
3% 0% | 9%-10% | W0%-1i% | MLpr | Crand el T % - 1% | MLpr | orendtotal
May 2022 - - - - - - - 2132 21,32
Aug 2003 - - - - " - - 1,018.85 1,018.85
Oci 2022 - - - - - - - 161.02 161.02
Dec 2022 - - - - - - - 3,166.29 316629
Feh 2023 - - - - - 351.3] - 28318 634,44
May 2033 - - - 1,068.75 1,068.75 - - 223233 223233
Jun 2023 . - - 1,466 81 1,466.81 - - 1,382,935 1,382.95
Aug 20123 - - - 131.55 131.35 - - 122,25 13225
Dec 2023 - - - 1,663.94 1,665.94 - - 1,479.36 1,479,386
Jan 2024 - - - 37083 270,83 - - 747.23 F47.23
Feb 2024 - - - 139.1% 139.1% - - 126,32 126,32
Mar 2024 - - - 2,231.1% 2,231.1% “ - 894.51 804.51
Apr 2024 A - - 239.86 239,86 - - - -
May 2024 - - - 167.64 167.64 - - - -
ul 2024 419,88 - - 1,127.30 [,547.18 - - - -
Aup 2024 - - - 561.69 561.69 - - 518.31 518.31
Sep 2024 . - - 86827 B68.27 - - 578.51 578,51
Jan 2025 - - - 35.03 3503 - - 3le2 31.82
fFeb 2025 - 443,93 40149 - 845,42 44391 40149 - 843.40
Mar 2025 - - - 430.67 430.67 - - 28841 288,41
Apr 2023 - . - 215797 203797 - - 1,587.45 1,887.43
May 2025 - - - 1,029.04 1,029.04 - - 241.19 941,19
Jun 2025 - - - 1,555.36 1,335.36 - - 1,338.77 1,338.17
Jul 2025 335.86 £79.33 - 2,352.85 356804 - - 2,093.31 2,093.31
Ang 2025 - - - 2,490.40 249046 - - 396.64 30604
Sep 2025 - - - 1,705.90 1,705.90 - - - .
Oct 2025 - - - 1,857.54 1,857.54 - - - -
Nov 2025 - - - 1,536.08 1,536.08 - - - -
Dec 2023 - - - 1,318.54 1,318.54 - - - -
Jan 2026 - - - 53647 556.47 - - - -
Feh 2028 - - - 14.51 10.51 - - - -
Apr 2025 - - - 38925 187.26 - - - "
May 2024 “ - “ 1,424.52 1,424.52 - - - -
fun 2026 - - - 83519 85519 - - - -
Jul 2026 - - - 1,020.82 1,020,832 - - - -
Ang 2026 - - - 16.87 i6.87 - - - -
Dec 2026 - - - L7 3177 - - 27.83 2783
Jul 2027 - 212,56 - - 81256 - - - -
Feh 2030 - 262.96 265.63 - 538.59 263.38 276.34 - 539.72
Jul 2032 - 477.32 - - 477.32 - - - -
955.74 2,676.10 G67.12 31,211.87 35,510.83 1,068.60 677.83 19,757.97 21,494.40
Add: interest accrued *¥ 148.31 51.89
Less: unamortised issuance cost {77.14) {3040}
3;582.00 21.495.89

* MLD represents market linked debentures, The interest rate is linked to the perfermance of the underlying benchmark and is fuctuating in nature.
** Interest accrued and payahle on Interest payment date for respective 1SHNs.




Nuvama Wenlth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes 1o the Censolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

24.A Maturity profile and rate of interest of debt securities are set out below:
Commercial Paper- unsecpred @

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Month Rate of [nterest Grand total Rate of Interest Grand fotal
T% - 8% 8% - 9% 3% - 10% 5% ~ 4% 7% - 8% B% - 9%
Apr 2022 - - - - 3,350.00 - - 3,350.00
May 2022 - - - - £,000.00 - - 6,000.00
hul 2422 - - - - - 100.00 - 100.00
Qct 2022 - - - - - - 550,00 5350.00
Dec 2022 - - - " - 100.00 50.00 150.00
Feb 2023 - B - - - - 300,00 500,00
Apr 20723 50.00 500.00 500.00 1,050.00 - - - -
May 2023 163.00 2,250.00 1,700.00 4,055.00 - - . -
Jun 2023 104.00 60.00 3,500.00 3,660.00 - - - -
Jul 2023 150.00 - 1,300.00 1,650,060 - - - -
Nov 2023 200.00 . - 200,00 - - - -
Feb 2024 - 500.00 - 500.00 - " " -
Mar 2024 - 50,00 - 50,00 - - - -
605,00 3,360.00 7.200.00 1 Iil 65,0 Qﬁll.i]ﬂ 200.00 1.100.00 10.650.00
Less: unamertised discount (194.99) {118.45)
lD=970.01 10.531.54

24.B Details of securities:
Redeemable non-canvertible debentures - secured
The issue proceeds of Non-Converlible Debentures (NCDs) iszued by the Group are being ulilized ns per the chjects stated in the offer docoment,
Further, there have been no deviations in the use of proceeds of issue of NCDs from the objecls stated in the offer document.

All seeured & redeemable debt securilies issued by the Group and outstanding as on bMarch 31, 2023 are fully secured by first charge / pari passu charge,
as the case may be, on the property and on present & fiture receivables, book debts, loans and other financial & non- financial assets. Accordingty, the
Group is maintaining asset caver of 1x or such higher assel cover required as per the lerms of offer document/Information Memorandum,

&
@
*.
A

(




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Nates to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
{(Cumency:Indian rupees in mitlion)

Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

25. Borrowings other than debt securities
(at amortised cost)

Seeured
Working capital demand Ioan 2,226.01 1,257.75
[Secured by charge on receivables, fixed deposits and corporate guaraniee from
Company]
(Interest rate ranging from 7.50% 10 10.25% p.a. for March 31, 2023)
(Interest rate ranging from 6.75% 10 9.50% p.a. for March 31, 2022)

Collateralised borrowing and tending obligation and Clearcorp repo order matching
system 4,208.57 1,059.63
(Secured by pledge of Government securities and Freasury-bills)
(For March 31, 2023, repayable on April 03, 2023 Interest payable in mnge of 6,75% 1o
8.00%)
(For March 31, 2022, repayable on April 04, 2022 Interest payable in range of 3.70% to
3.95%)

Unsecured
Bank Overdraft 792,44 790.15
{Interest rate at 8§.60% p.a. for March 31, 2023)

(Interest rate at 7.25% p.a. for March 31, 2023)

Working capital demand loan 200,72 201.15

(Interest rate at 8.20% p.a. for March 31, 2023)
(Interest rate at 6.75% p.a. for March 31, 2022)

Total 7427.74 3,308.68

Borrowings in India 142194 3,308.68
Borrowings from outside India - -

Total T.427.74 3,308.68

Mote:
The Group has filed periodic retumns or siatement of current assets {‘returns/statements’) with the banks / financial institutions in
accordance with the terms of sanction. These returns/statements are inline with the books of account.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Secarities Limited)
Notes to the Consofidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2623

{(Currency:Indian rupees in miltion)

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

26. Subordinated liabilities (unsecured)
(at amortised cost)

{Refer Note 26.A)
Subordinated debt

Redeemable preference shares 15175 153.40
Total 151.75 153.40
Subordinated liabilities in India 151.75 15340

Subordinated liabilities outside India - -

Total 151775 15340

20.A Details of subordinated Jiahilities:

The Preference Shares of the face valug of Rs. 10 each were issued at the rate of Rs. 15 per share. The Preference Shares
were allotied on July 19, 2013, The Preference Shares are Cumulative and Redeemable. The Preference Shares camry a
Cumulative dividend of 14.625%. The Preference Shares will be redeemed at a premiuin of Rs. 5 per preference share over
the Face value together with the unpaid dividend il the date of redemption. The preference share will be compulsorily
redeemed at the end of 10 years from the date of allotment. The Group and the investor can seek the early redemption of
preference shares after 5 years from the date of allotment by giving early redemption notice from May 16 to May 31, every
year. In such a case, Group shall redeem preference shares within 30 days of receiving early redemption notice.

In line with the terms, during the year ended March 31, 2023, the Group has redeemed 100,000 {previous vear :401,000)
preference shares basis the early redemption requests received. Consequently, as required under the Companies Act, the
group has also transferred Rs. 1 million (previous year: 4.01 million), being face value of preference sharcs redesmed, to
capital redemption reserve from its free reserves {Refer note 33).




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Nates to the Consolidated Finanejal Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

27. Other financial liabilities

Accrued salares and benefits

Payable to exchange / ciearing house {net}
Payable to client (net)

Advances from customers

BEeposits from sub-brokers

Retention money payable

Provision for short sale

Lease liabilities

Other payables

Accrued Interest payable on margins
Beok overdraft

Usclaimed dividends

Payable on account of composite scheme of arrangement {Refer note 10}

28. Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision for taxation (net of advance tax)

29, Provisions
Provision fer employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 40.A)

Compensated leave absences

Others

30. Other non-financial linbilities

Statutory liabilities*
Income received in advance
Others

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1,244.93 1,078.16
1.71 7,188.82
24,519.30 21,348.46
3,117.16 1407.70
130.73 180.15
0.51 £.60
141.07 -
1,368.59 976.96
15.18 71.57
8.76 28.06
- 375
- 345
- 1,022.44
30,548.24 33,311.12
200.85 91.70
200,85 91.70
61.d4 90.27
50.31 49.70
2.01 9.0i
120.76 148.98
380.33 33144
527.08 44223
4.15 7.10
911,56 780.76

* Includes withholding taxes, Provident fund, profession tax and other statutory dues payables




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edehweiss Securities Limited)
Nutes te the Consolidated Finaneial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023

[Currency:[ndian rupees in million)

As at March 31, 2623 Az at bhiarch 31,2022
No of shares Amaount No of shares Amount
31. Equity share capital
Authorised :
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 799,540,000 7,993.40 799,540,000 7.905.40
Freference shares of s, 10 each 460,000 4.50 464,000 4.60
Preference shares of Rs. 1,000 each 12,004,004 12,000.50 12,004,000 12,800.00
B12,000,00{ 20,800.00 512,000,000 20,600.00
Essucd, subseribed and paid up:
Equity shares of Rs. 1{) each 35,056,255 350.56 34,726,823 347.27
Less : Share suspense account - - - (175.56)
35,056,285 350.56 34,726,823 17171

Nate:

Share suspense account represents cancellation of Equity shares of the Company held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited pursuant to the
composite scheme of grrangement (Refer note 57)

A. Reconcilistion of number of shares

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 3], 2022

No of shares A | No of shares Amount
QOutstanding at the bepinning efthe year 314,716,823 347,27 34,726,823 347.27
Equity shares 1o be issued pursuant to the composite scheme of
ammangement (Refer note 57,2) 104} a.00 - -
Cancellation of cquity shares pursuant {0 camposite scheme of
arrengemen (Refer note57.2) (17,555,986) (175.56) - -
Conversion of CCDs into equity shares during the year 17,871,263 178.71 - -
Equity shares issued for ESOPs exercised by employees 14,058 0.14 - -
Balance at the end of fhe year- A 35,056,255 350.56 34,726,823 34737
Share suspense acconnt
Balaoce at the beginning of the year 17,555,386 175.56 17,535,986 175.56
Cancellation of equity shares pursuant to composite scheme of
arrangement {Refer note57.2) {17,555,986) {175.56} - -
Equity shares issued pursvant to the composite schemg of arangement
(Refer note 57,2) 100 oo - -
Equity shares issued pursuant {o the compasite scheme of arrangement
{Reler note 57.2% - - [100) (0.00)
Balance at the end of the year- B - - 17,555,886 175.56
Net (A - B) 35,056,255 350,56 17,170,037 171.71
Notes:

1) The Company had issued 100 equity shares of Rs 10 each on April 27, 2022 to Edchweiss Financial Services Linvited 35 a consideration for transfer of Wealth
Managemen Business Undertaking to the Company (Refer note 57.2).

2) 17,355,986 equity shares of Rs |0 each held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Manapement Limited in the Company had been extinguished and canceiled on April
26, 2022 (Refer note 57.2).

3} On May 18, 2022, the Company had issued 17,871,263 equity shares of Rs. 10 each on account of conversion of its entite Compulsorily converiible
debentures of Rs. 22,430,588 million,

B. Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The Company has anly one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share. Each holder of equity shaves is entitled 10 one vote per share held.

b the eveni of liquidation of the Company, the equity sharchoiders will be entitled to receive the remaining assels of the Company, aficr distribution of all
preferential amounts, if any, in propertion 10 1he aumber of cquity shares held by the shareholders.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edebweiss Securities Limited)
Nuotses to the Consolidated Financia) Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

[Currency:Indian repees in miflion)

C. Sharcs held by holding/ultimate holding company andfor thelr subsidiaries/associates

As at March 31, 2023
Mo of shares % holding

As al March 31,3022

Na of shares %5 holding

Ultimate Holding Company

PAGAC Eestasy Pie, Lid (including shares held by the nominees) - - 1,836,082 5.2094
Holding company

PAGAC Ecsiasy Pte. Lid (including shares hield by the nominees} 19,392,968 55.32% - -

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 17,555,986 50.55%
Others

Asia Pragati Strategie [nvestment Fund 315,277 0.20% - -

19,707,345 36.22% 19,302,068 55.84%
. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at March 31, 2023 As al March 31,2022
Mo of shares % holding N of shares % holding

Ultimate Holding Company

PAGAC Ecstasy Pte, Ltd (including shares held by the nominees) - . 1,336,082 3.2984
Halding company

PAGAC Ecstasy Ple. Ltd (including shares held by the nominees) 19,392,068 55.12% - -

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - - 17,555,986 £0.35%
Others

Edeiweiss Financial Services Limited 10,512,660 29.99%, 13,500,300 38.88%

Edel Finance Company Limited 1,834,435 5.23% 1,834,455 5.28%

Ecap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land Limited) 2,987,740 8.52% - -

34,726,923 99.06% 34,726,823 100.00%

E. Details of shares held by Promoiers

As at March 31, 2023

% change during the year

Mo of shares % holdlng % change Mo . of shares
PAGAC Ecstasy Ple. Lid (including shares held by the nominees) 19,392,068 55.32% 50.03% 17,553,986
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limiled* - 0.00% (30.63%) {17,535,986}
19,352,068 55.32% 0.00% -

As at March 31, 2022

% change during the year

No of shares Ya holdi % change No. of shares
PAGAC Eestasy Pre, Ltd (including shares held by the nominees) 1,836,082 5.29% (5.29%) (1,834,433)
Edetweiss Glabal Wealth Management Limited* 17,553,986 50.55% - .
19,392,068 58.84% -8.29% (1,834,453)

*Pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangement, Equity Shares held by Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited have been canceiled on April 26,
2022 post giving effect of the Demerger of Wealth Management Business Underiaking into the Company basis effective date of accounting under Appendix

C of IND AS 103 (Basiness Combinations of entities undor common control) i.e. March 26, 2021 {Refer nole 57.3).




Nuvama Weaith Management Limited (formerly known as Edehweiss Seeurities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

32, Instruments entirely equity in nature

2)

As at March 31, 2023 As af March 31,2822
No of CCDs Amount No of CCDs Amount
Issued, subscribed and paid vp:
0.001% Campulserily Convertible Debentures of Rs 1,000 cach {CCDs) - - 22,439,875 22,439.88
- - 32439875 2143088
Recenciliation of CCDs
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No of shares A f No of shares Ampunt
Outslanding at Ihe beginning of the year 12,439,875 22,439.88 12,439,875 22,439.88
Extinguishment of CCDs pursuant to the Composite scheme of arrangemeni {22,044,000) {22.544.00) - B
Issug of CCDs pursuant o the Composite scheme of armangement 12,044,000 22,044.00 - -
Conversion of CCDs into equity shares {22,439,275) {22,439.88) - -
Balance at the end of the year - Z 27 430,875 22, 439.88
Note:

Fursuant to the Compesite scheme of armangement, 22,044,000 CCDs held by PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Lid (PAG) in Edelweiss Global Wealth Management
Limited (EGWML) have been demerged from EGWML into the Company. On April 27, 2022, the Company has reissued 22,044,000 CCDs to PAG in en of
CCDs held by PAG in EGWML,

Further, on May 10,2022 the Company has converted entire 22,439,873 CCDs into 17,§71,263 Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach therchy crediting Equity Shace
Capital by Rs 178.7f million and Securities Premium by Rs, 22,261.17 million.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (former}y known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes fo the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Currency:Indian rupees in milton)

33, Other equity

As at As at
March 31, 2623 March 31, 2022
Securities premium reserve 27,206.56 4,923.02
Statufory reserve 261.86 118.34
Capital Reserve 517.56 517.56
Retained earnings {7,089.68) {10,080.06)
Deemed capital contribution - equity 146.04 148.0]
Revaluation Reserve 305.29 324.12
Capital redemption reserve 117.44 116.44
Foreign exchange translation reserves 73.28 2043
General reserves 109.41 149.41
ESOP reserve 334.64 105.79
Debenture redemption reserve 207.83 207.33
Share application money pending allotment 1.02 -
22,191.85 {3,483.11)

A. Nature and purpose of reserves

1. Securities premium reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for Hmited purposes in

accordance with the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Statutory reserve

Represents reserve created in terms of Section 45-I1C' of The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, by an Non-banking financial company of
a s equivalent to not fess than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any

dividend is declared.

t. Capital Reserve
Capiial reserve represents the pains of capital nature which is not freely available for distibution.

d. Retained earnings
Retained eamings comprises of the Group’s undisiributed earnings afier faxes

e. Deemed capital contribution - equity

Deemed capital contribution relates to share options granted to eligible employess of the Group by the Edelweiss Financial Services

Limited, erstwhile parent company, under its employee share option plan.

f. Revaluation Reserve
The revaluation reserve relates (o the revaluation of class of assel (i.e. building)

Capital redemption reserve
The Group bas recognised capital redemption reserve on redemption of Redeemable preference shares.

E

.

h. Foreign exchange transiation resetves

The exchange difference arising out of year/period end translation of Group entities having functional currency other than Indian

Rupees is debited or credited 10 this reserve,

. General reserves

[

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified
perceniage in accordance with applicable regulations. This reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the specific requirements of

Companies Act, 2013,

§. ESOP rescrve

The employec siock options reserve represemis reserve in respect of equily setiled share options granted to the employees of the Group.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Neotes to the Censofidated Financiai Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

33, Other equity

k. Debonture redemption reserve
Debenture redemption reserve represents reserves ceented as per the Companies Act, 2013 w.r.L outstanding redecemable debentures out
of free reserves. The amounts credited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilised except 1o redesm debentures. On
redemption of debentures, the amount may be transferred from debenture redemption reserve to retained earmnings.

B. Movement in Other equity
Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 iarch 31, 2022

1. Securities premsium reserve
Opening balance 4,923.02 4,5923.02
Add : Addition on conversion of CCDs 22,261.17 -
Add : Premium recefved on issue of securitiss (refer note 32) 18.14 -
Add : Transfer from ESCP reserve on exercise of ESOPs 427 -
27.206.56 4,923.02

1. Statutory reserve

Opening balance 118.34 28.70
Add : Reserve created during the year 143.52 89.64
261.86 118.34

111, Capital Reserve

Opening balance 517.56 17.56
Add : Additien due to composite scheime of arangement - 500.00
517.56 517.56

V. Refained earnings

Opening balance {10,080.06) (12,208.76)
Add: Profit for the year 304138 8,563.90
Add: Gther comprehensive income (15.72) (12.07)
Add: Share of profit of associate 053 10.03
Add: Transfer from revaluation reserve 18.83 £9.00
Add: Transfer Fom Deecmed capilal contribution - equity 137 -
Add: Reversal of ESOP cost 79.51 172.63
Less; Reduction due to composite scheme of amrangement (Refer note 57) - {6,316.31)

Amount available for appropriation {6,945.16) (9,778.58)
Appropriations:

Transfer to capital redemption reserve (1.00} (4.01)

Transfer to statutory reserve (143.52) {89.64)

Transfer to Debenture redemption reserve - (207.83)

(144.52) (301.48)

(7,089.68) {10,080.06)

V. Deemed capital contribution - equity

Opening halance 148.01 148.01
Less : Transfer {o retained earnings {1.37) -
146.64 148.01

¥1. Revaluation Reserve

Opening balance 324,12 343.12
Less : Transfer to retained camings e {18,83) (15.00}

305.29 324.12




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consofidated Finaneial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Currency:indian rupees in miilion)}

33. Other eguity

As at Asal
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

VIL. Capital redemption reserve

Qpening balance 116,44 112.43
Add : Reserve created during the year 1.00 4,01
117.44 116.44

VII1. Foreign exchange franslation rescrves

Openiag bzlance 2643 8.7
Add : Reserve created during the year 46.85 16.67
73.28 26.43

1X. General resexrves

Opening balance 10%.41 109.41]
Add : Reserve created during the year -

16%.41 109.41
X. ESOP reserve
Opening balance 105.79 -
Add ; Reserve created during the year 23312 105.79
Less: Transfer to securities premium on account of exercise of ESOPs 4.27) -
334.64 105.79
XI. Debenture redemption reserve
Opening balance 20783 -
Add : Reserve created during the year - 207.83
20783 207,83

22,190.83 (3483.11})




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limifed)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million}
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2025 iviarch 31, 2022
34, Fecincome
Income from broking 5,095.64 533511
Advisory and other fees B,133.89 3,216.26
13,229.53 10,551.97

34.A Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported in statement of
profit and loss;

Service transferred at a point in time 12,471.54 10,229.60
Service transferred over a time 757.99 332.37
13,229.53 10,551.97

35. Interest Income

Om financial sssets measured at amortised cost

Interest on loans

Foans 361237 2,466,958
Interest income from investments

Investment in preference shares 1581 5.77

Investment in debt securities 24.06 -

Interest on deposits with bank

Fixed deposits 2,407.43 2,092.82
Other interest income

Intercorporate deposits 271 -
Margins 156.49 32.86
Delayed payment charges 88.59 428,14
Others 15,23 2529
6,323.69 5,051.86

On financial assefs measured at FVTPL

Debt securities held for trading 283.00 68.26
283.00 63.26
6,606.6% 5,120.12

36. Dividend Income

Dividend - Securities held for trading 8.26 14.50

8.26 10.50




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 33, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
37. Net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes
On financial instruments at fair value through profit or less
Envestments
Gain on investments 777 26.91
Derivatives
Gain on equity derivative instruments {net) 274.48 47.94
Gain/({loss) on currency derivative instruments (net) - (5.61)
Gain on interest rate derivative instraments {net) 6.43 1§.37
Securities held for erading (net)
Gain on trading - securities held for trading {net) 2,014.02 1.971.59
Others - (2.95)
2,302.70 2,045.25
Fair value changes
Realised 2,016.98 1,809.39
Unrealised 285.72 235.86
2,302.70 2,045.25
38. Other income
Rental income 40,42 32.18
Fund accounting fees 3549 27.20
Gain on termination of leases 40.17 18.51
Miscellaneous income 2710 22,87
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment {net) 318 0.06
Foreign exchange gain 0.16 0.02
Interest on income tax refund 10.23 -

156.75 101.24




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited}
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in miilion)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
39. Finance costs
On finaneial habilities measured at amoniised cost

Interest on bormewings other than debt securities 34598 30457
Interest on debt scourities 3,246.63 1,688.30
Interest on subordinated Habilities 13.51 13.74
Other finance cost and bank charges 236.53 672.80
Interest on lease liabilities 121.42 99.87
3,964,097 2,779.08

40. Employce bencfit expenses
Salaries wages and bonus 6,515.50 545687
Contribution to provident and other funds 289.58 236.44
Expense on share based payments - refer note below 285.86 166.73
Staff welfare expenses 196,08 143.96
7,287.02 §,004.02

Note:
1) The Company has granted Employee Stock Option Plans ("ESOP") to the Group's employees on an equity-settled basis that would
vest in a graded manner. The Group has recognised share based payment expenses of Rs 233,12 million for the year ended March
31, 2023 (previous year: Rs 105.79 million) based on fair value as on the grant date calculated as per option pricing model (Refer
notz 40B).

2) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (“EFSL™), entity having sipnificance influence entity upte March 30, 2023, has granted an
ESOP/ Stock appreciation rights (SAR) option {0 acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to Group’s
employees. Based on policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options , and Group has aceepted such
cross charge and recognized the same under the employee cost.
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Nuavama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Sccurities Limited)

Notes to the Consolldated Finasnejal Statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

{Currency:[ndian rupees in million}

40.A Employee Beneflts

a) Defined contribution plan - provident funds

Amounl of Rs 203,12 million (Previous year: Rs 167.53 million} is recognized as expenses in “Employee benefit cxpenses™ — note 4% in the statement of

profit and foss,

b} Defined benefit plan - gratuity

The following tables summarise the components of the net employee benefit expenses recognised in (he statement of profit and loss, the Rinded status and
amount recognised in the balance sheet for 1he gratuity benefit plan.

OF which, Short term provision

As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Presemt value of funded obligations {A) 421.56 39543
Fair vahue of plan assets (B) 378.87 311,31
Funded Statas |Surplus/ (Deficit)] 42,69 §4.12
Net Liability / (Asset} recogaised in the Balance Sheet 42.69 84.12

.79 10.87

Movement in net defincd benzfit (assct) liability
The following table shows a reconciltation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its components:

Defined benefit ehligation (DBO) Fair valoe of plas assets Net (asset) hiabilicy
Particulars March 31, 2023] Marchk 31,2022 | March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023] March 31,2022
Opening balanee 19543 337.01 311.31 260.33 84.12 76.70
Current service cosl 54.15 48.84 - - 34.13 43.84
Interest cost (income) 21.33 16.82 18.29 13.59 o4 2.83
470,91 402.67 329.60 274,30 i41.31 128.37
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement Joss {gain):
Demographic assumptions {3.28) - - - (5.28} -
Experience assumptions 41.68 3356 - - 41.68 33,50
Financial assomptions 2474 58.1%8) - - (2474} [6.18)
Return on plan asscis - - (3.71) 7.00 ! [7.00
11.66 27.38 {5.71} 7.00 17.37 30,38
Others
Transfer inf (aut) {0.42) 0.64) - - 0.42} (0.64)
Contributions by employer - - 1t7.11 63.9% {117.11) {63.99)
Benefits paid (62.13) (33.98) {62.13) {33.98) - -
Addition on account of sequisition of
subsidiary {refer note 34) 134 - - - .54 -
Closing balznce 421.56 395.43 378.87 31131 42.69 54.12
Represented by
Net defined benciit asset - -
Net defned benefit liability 42,69 84,12
42,69 84,12
Actual retum on plan assels 12.58 20,29
Expected employer contribution for the coming period 20.00 30.00
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Nuvama Wealth Management Linsited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Motes to the Consclidated Financial Statement far the year ended March 31, 2023

(Cuirency:Endian rupees in millicn)

40.A Employce Benefits

Companents of defined benefit plan cost:
For year ended  For year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Recognised in statement of profit or foss

Current service cost £4.15 48.84
Interest €osi/ (income) (nct) 3.04 2,83
Total 57,19 51.67

Movemeot in Other Comprehensive Income
For year ended  For year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Balance at start of year {Loss)/ Gain {2038} (8.90}
Re-measurement on DBO
Actuarial (Loss)Gain from changes in demographic assumptions 528 -
Actuarial (Loss)¥Gain from changes in financial assumptions 24.74 6.18
Actuarial (Loss)Gain fiom experience over the past years @1.68) {33.56)
Return on plan assets (5.71) 7.00
(46.05) (29.28)

Actuarial assumptions:
The following were the principal actwarial assumptions ot the reparting dote;

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount rate F10% 3.00%
Salary growih rate 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal/atirition rate (based on categorics) 22% - 35% 25.00%
hlortality e TALM 2012-14 TALM 20§2-
{Ultimate) Ld{UNtimate)
Expected weighted average remaining working lives of employess 2-3Years 3 Years

Interest rate on net DBOY (asset) (36 poa.) 5.49% 5.00%




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Secorities Limited)
Motcs to the Conseolidated Fingacial Statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023
{Curcency: Indian rupees in million)
40.A Employee Bencfits
Sensitivity analysis:

Reazonably possible changes at 1he reporting date 10 one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumplions constant, would
have affected the defined benefil obligation by the amounts shown below.

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Inerease Becrease Increase Beecrease
Salary Growth Rate (+5~ 1%) 12.43 (1194} 14.06 {13.40)
Biscount Rate (+/ 1%) {11.82) 1254 {13.48) 14.42
Withdrawal Rate {+- 1% 0.73) 8.74 0.83} 0.89
Mortality {Increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) . - 110 {0,013
Mortality {Increasc in expecied lifelime by 3 year) {0.08} 000 004 (G.04)

Experience Adjustment

Parficulars March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of DBO 421,56 355.43 337.01 104.64 §3.86
Fair valne of plan assets 378.87 31831 260.31 32.03 75.03
Net {assetsyliability 42,69 (84.13) {76.70) {13.61) {8.83)
Experience adjastment o pian liabilities: (Gain)f Loss 41,68 33,56 534 (5.66) 1.00
Experience adjustment on plan Asset: (Gain)f Loss NA NA NA NA NA

¢} Compensated absences :
The Group provides for accumulated compensated absences as at the balanee sheet date using projecied unit credit meshod based on actuarial valuation,




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Conselidated Financial Statement for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian mpees in milfion)

40.B Share based payments

Nuvama Weakh Manapgemem Limited has gramed Employee Stock Option Plans ("ESCOP") under the plan ESQP 2021 o its employees on an equity-
settled basis as tabulated below. The ESOPs provide a right to its holders (i.e.,, Nuvama group employees) to purchase one Company share for each
oplion at & pre-determined strike price on the expiry of the vesting period. The ESOF hence represents an European cali option that provides a right
but not an obligation to the cmployess of the Nuvama group to exercise the option by paying the strike price at any time on completion of the vesting
period, subject to an outer boundary au the exercise period,

Nuvams Wealh Management Limited has recognised share based paymen expenses for the period ended Mareh 31, 2023 based on fair value as on
the grant date calcutated as per optien pricing model,

The Company has granted stock aptions on an equity-settled basis as tabulated below.

ESOP 2021- Plun A

ESOP 2021- Plan B

ESOP 2021- Pian C

Black-Scholes model Black—Scholes model Monte Carle simulation
Date of grant Varying Varying February 1, 20623
Option Type Equity settled Equity settled Equity settfed
Mo. of outstanding options at March 31,2023 831,783 1449315 164,086
No. of amtstanding options at March 31,2022 744,736 1,251,000 -

Mo. of Equity shares represenied by an option
Fair Value per option

Exercise Price

VYesting Period

Westing Conditions

Tesm of Options

i share for 1 option

Varies as per the granl date
Varies as per the grant date
2-0 years

1 share for | option

Varies as per the grant date
Varies as per 1he grant date
2-5 years

Service period and such ather criteria’s as may be specified in the
scheme

1-3 years

1-5 years

1 share for  option
1640

128840

4 years

Performance Hased Stock
Options

4 years

The ESOPs shall vest as fallows subject to vesting conditions:

For the year ended Wareh 31, 2023:

Duration from grant date

% options vesting
ESOP 2021- Plan A

% optiens vesting
ESOF 2021-FPlan B

%5 options vesting
ESOP 2021- Plan C

Black~Scholes model Black-Scholes model Monte Carlo simulation
365 days from the grant date 15% 15%
641 days from the grant date 15% 15% Performance Based Stock
1007 days from the grans date 20% 15%  Options 100% vesting after 4
1372 days frem the grant date 25% 25% years
1737 days from the grant date 25% 30%
Mevemeni of number of aptions for the year ended March 31, 2023
ESOP 2021- Plan A ESOP 2021-Plan B ESOP 2021-Plan C
EBlack—Scholes moide] RBlack—Scholes model Mente Carfo simulation
Particulars Weighted No. of Weighted Weighted
No. of options average ) average exercise No, of options average exercise
optiony
exercise price price price
Balance as a1 April 1, 2032 Ta4,736 1,293.40 1,231,000 1,298.40 - -
Granted during (ke year 181,355 1,298.40 168,315 1,298 .40 164,086 [.298.40
Exercised during the year 13,841 1,298.40 1,000 1,298.48 - -
Lapsed/ cancelied during the year $0,286 1,298.40 - - - -
Qutstanding as at Mareh 35, 2023 832,168 1,288.40 1,448.315 1,288 .40 164,086 1,298.40
Exercisable as at March 31, 2023 87,311 - 186,651 - - -




Nuvama Wealth Manapemoent Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes te the Conselidated Finsncial Statement for the year erded Mareh 31, 2023
{Currency:Indian rapees in million)

40.B Sharc based payments

Maoavement af number of options for the ycar ended March 31, 2022

ESOP 2021-Plan A ESOT" 2021-Plan B ESQP 2G21- Plan C
Black—Scheles model Bhick—Scholes moedel Monte Carlo simulation
Particalsrs ‘Weighted Weighted Weighted
: _— No. af o . ,
No. of optiony BVETARE . average exercise No. of options average exercise
oplions
cxecrelse price price priee
Balance as at April 1, 2021 - - - -
Granied during the year 761,872 1,298.40 1,384,160 1,208.40 - -
Exercised during the year - - - - - -
Lapsedf cancelled during the year 17,136 1,298.46 133,160 1,248.40 - -
Outsianding as st March 31, 2022 744,736 1,298.40 1,251,000 1,298.40 - -
Exercisahfe as at March 31, 2022 - - - -
Assumptions for Fair Value
ESOP 2021- Plan A ESOP 2021-Plan B ESOP 2021- Plan C
Black—Scholes model Black-Scholes model Monte Carlo simulation
Weighted average share price (in 3) 1,298.40 1,798.40 1,298.40
Weighted average resnaining lifetime of options
(in years) 350 -7.51 years 1 -5 years 3.8 years
Expected volaility {% p.a.) 19.12% - 28.83% 19.28% - 29.89% 22.87%
Risk-free discount rate (% p.a.) 3205 -7.26% 384%-7.16% 7.045%

Expected dividend yield (% p.a.} 0% 0% %




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:indian rupees in million)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2023
41, Impairment on financiat instruments
(On financial instraments measured at amortised cost)
Bad- debts and advances written off 2.42 3.70
Provision for expected credit loss 80.02 52.25
82.44 57.95
Impairment on financial instrements based on category of financial
4LA instroment
Trade receivables 0.52 2242
Loan 13.87 31.65
Others 6E.05 4.48
82.44 57.95
42. Other expenses
Advertisement and business promotion 388.51 190.42
Auditors' remuneration (Refer noke 42.A) 3041 3332
Commission and brokerage 2,384.3a 2,201.99
Comunission to Non-Executive Directors 12.50 14.37
Communication 228.11 24723
Comgpuler expenses 619.23 644.45
Computer software 464.32 264.35
Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer note 42 B) 44.01 3462
Donations 186 -
Diirectors' sitting fees 9.46 338
Insurance 2295 14.89
Legal and professional fees 339.09 44979
Printing and stationery 15.63 10.00
Rates and taxes 342 300
Rent 11685 92.63
Repairs and maintenance 20.72 14.59
Electricity charges 47.24 41.47
Foreign exchange loss (net) 12.97 15.20
Clearing & custodian charpes T.52 518
BDematerialisation charges 43,59 53.28
Rating support fees 13.60 7.08
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (2.49) -
Membership and subscriplion 116.30 98.24
Office expenses 2530 19.12
Outside services cost 191.01 161.46
Postage and courier 18.49 12.42
ROC Expenses 1.01 .26
Securities transaction tax 167.40 932.67
Seminar & Conference - 2,17
Goods & service tax cxpenscs 122,45 21.87
Stamp duty 5506 6242
Stock exchange expenses 268.69 213.28
Travelling and conveyance 265.66 142.71
Miscellaneous expenses 36.94 1.19

6,033.17 5,254.05




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes ¢o the Consolidated Financial Statement Tor the year ended March 31, 2023
{Currency:Indian rupees in million}

42.A Aunditors' remuneration:
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
As a Auditor {¥)
Stanuory audit fees 15.64 14,69
Limited review 6.93 7.23
Other services including certification work (**) 7.05 11.54
Reimbursement of expenses .79 0.05
30.41 3351

() including remuneration of Rs. 0.19 million for discontinued operations for the year ended March 31, 2022,
(**) Includes audit fees of Rs, 0,80 miltion paid/ payable to the auditors of the demerged company EGWML.

Note:

In addition to above, during the year ended March 31, 2023, the Group has paid an amount of Rs. 5.56 millions fo statutory auditors
towards certification fees for Public issue of Non Convertible Debentures (NCD). The fees paid to the statutory auditors has been
amortised as over the NCD period and the same has been considered in calculation of Effective Interest Rate.

42.B Details of CSR Expenditure:

For the year ended For the vear ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Grass Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 44.00 36.55
Amount of expenditure incurred®
i) Construction/ acquisition of any asseis - -
if) On purpose other than (i) above 44,01 36.88
Shortizll at the end of the year - -
Total of previous years shortfall - -
44,61 36.88
Amount paid to EdelGive Foundation 44.01 36.68
{refer note 49 for related party disclosure)
Paid to extemal parties - 0.20
44,01 36.88
Note:

The amount spent towards corporate social responsibility as mentioned above has been incurred towards various projects in the area
of Comumunity Resilience and Climate Action {Schedule VII (ii) & (iv)).

(*) including expenditure of Rs. 2.26 million for discontinued operations for the year ended March 31, 2022.
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43. Income tax

Component of incame tax expenses

For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2022
Current tax 1,035.97 468.32
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years {29.15) (204.48)
Deferred 1ax relating to unused tax credit or unused tax losses - F12.30
Dreferred tex relating to temporary difierences 3.43 403,60
Total tax charge for the year 1,010.25 779.76
Current tax 1,806.82 263.86
Deferred tax 3.43 515.90
43.A The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit/{Loss) before tax from continuing operations 4,066.94 9,351.09
Profit{Loss) before tax from discontineing operations - 31.48
Profit before taxes 4.060.94 9,354.57
Statutory income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Tax charge at statutory rate 1,022.06 2,354.55
Tax effect of :
A) Adjustment in respect of current income fax of prior year (29.15) {204.46)
B} Incoimne not subject to tax or chargeable to lower tax rate {4.25) (1.82)
C) Tax impact due to change in Income 1ax rate - 91.08
D) Tax losses on which no deferred ax is created 11.37 35.04
E) Mon deductible expenses 20.83 (1,518.75)
F) Utilisation of tax losses {34.63) (91.45)
G) Income 1axed at different tax rates for subsidiaries @75 0.65)
H) Loss accounted under composite scheme of arangement not available to
Group 292 41.76
I) MAT write oif - 112,30
I} Others 23.85 {36.96)
Total tax reported in statement of profit and loss* 1,010.25 780.64

* Includes income tax cxpense of nil for the year ended March 31, 2023 for discontinued operations (for the year ended March 31,
2022 : Rs 0.88 mlliomn).




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Conselidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency Indian rupees in million}

43.

Income tax

Note:

To give impact to the Composite scheme of arrangement and in line with IND AS reguirements, the Group has recorded net iosses
of Rs 11.61 million pertaining to the Wealth Manapement business undertaking in its statement of profit & loss account for the year
ended March 31, 2023 (previous year: 165.94 million) (refer note 57.2). However, since the effective date of the said Wealth
Management business underiaking is April 26 2022 as per the Composite scheme of arrangement, the said losses will be claimed /
accounted for by the Demerged Company in its Income tax Retumn appropriatety.

Pursuant to The Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, promulgated on September 206, 2019, Nuvama Wealth and
Investment Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Broking Limited) ("NWIL") had elecied to apply the concessional tax rate
perimitted w's 115BAA of The Incame tax Act, 1961 fram the financial year ended March 31, 2022 onwards. Accordingly, NWIL
had re-measurcd the closing net deferred {ax asset at concessional rate as on the year ended March 31, 2021 during the year ended
March 31, 2022, Consequently, Minimum alternate {ax amounting to Rs. 112.30 million has been charged to statement of profit and
loss for the year ended March 31, 2022,
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Nuvamia Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in miliion}
44, Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calcufated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit adtributable to equity shareholders of the Company with the
weiglted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year adjusied for assumed canversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Basic Earnings per Share

Net Profit altributable to Equity holders of the Company - A

From continuing operations - A 8,571.33
From discontinuing operations - B 2.60
Total {(A+B}-C 857353
Weighted average Numb:er of Shares

- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 17,170,837
- Number of equity shares issued during the year -

- Number of equity shares issued pursuant composite scheme of arrangement

(refer note 37.2) 100
- Conversion of CCDs into equity share capital during the year -
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 17,170,937
Weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the year (based

on the date of issue of shares) - D 17,170,937

Weighted average number of dilutive potential equity shares - E 17,871,263

Basic earnings per share (in rupees)

From continuing operations (A/D)} 49918
From discontinuing operations (B/D) 0.1s
Total basic eamings per share 499.33
Diluted earnings per share (in rupees}

From continuing operations {A/(D+E}] 244.60
From discontinuing operations [B/(D+E)] .07
Total diluted eamings per share 244 .67

Note:
ESQOPs outstanding as at March 31, 2023 and as at March 31, 2022 being anii dilutive in nature have not been considered for
computing diluted eamnings per share for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,
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45, Contingent Liability & Commitment:

In the ordinary course of business, the Group faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Group assesses such claims and
assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis, with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever
necessary. The Group records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capabie of being estimated and
discloses such maiters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable,
the Group provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes
probable.

The Group believes that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on the Group's financial
position and results of operations.

A. Contingent Liability

{i) Taxation matters in respect of which appeal is pending Rs. 4.04 miflion {Previous year: Rs 4.13 million).
(i) The Group has claims not acknowledged as debts of Rs 227.98 miliion (Previous year: Rs 254.17 million).
(iii) Litigation pending against the Group amounting to Ks 6.84 million (Previous year: Rs 6.84 million).

{iv) The Group has provided bank gearantess aggregating to Rs 17,000 million (Previous year: Rs 11,450 miliion) to Exchanges for
meeting margin requirements.

The Group has pledged fixed deposits with banks aggregating of Rs 5,650.64 million (Previous year: Rs 3,813.12 million) for
obtaming the above bank guarantees as per sanction terms.

{v) The Group has received demand notices from tax authorities on account of disatlowance of expenditure for eaming exempt
income under Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962, The Group has filed
appeal/s and is defending iis position. Based on the favourable ouicome in Appellate proceedings in the past and as advised by
the tax advizors, Group is reasonably certain about sustaining its position in the pending cases, hence the possibility of cutflow of
resources embodying cconomic benefits on this ground is remote.

B. Commitment

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account {(net of advances) and not provided for Rs 93.96
mitlion {Previous year: Rs 144.66 million).

(ii) Sponsor capital commitments (net of investments) Rs 130.40 million (Previous year: Rs 87.50 million).




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
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C. Lease arrangements
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 20623 barch 31, 2022
A. Movement in the Right to use assefs
Opening balance 849.3] 382.55
Additions during the year 1,043.39 800.34
Depreciation charge for the year {372.45) {261.77)
Deletions during the year {266.78) (71.81)
Closing balance 1,253.47 §49.31
B. Movement in the Lease liabilitics
Opening bafance 976.95 497.24
Additions during the year 942.76 §00.39
Interest acerued during the year 121,42 98.87
Paymeni of lease liabilities (409.64) (328.14)
Deletions during the year {262.91) {92.40)
Closing balance 1,368.59 976.96
C. Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss
Depreciation on Right to use lease assets 37245 261.77
Interest on Jease liabilities 121.42 99.87
Expenses relating to short term lteases 116.85 92,63

Total 610.72 434.27
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46. Segment Reporting

Primary Segment {Business segment}

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the underlying businesses of the reportable segments, namely "Agency business', '‘Capital
based business’, 'Financing business' and 'Holding company activity' were reclassified into 3 new reporiable segmenis, namely
"Wealth Management’, ‘Capital Markets' and 'Asset Management'. The said reclassification of business sepments was hased on
internal review of busincsses carried out by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) post the internal restructuring cxercise
carried out by the Group. The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the opeeating segments has been identified as the CODM.

The Group’s business is organised and management reviews the performance based on tlie business segments as mentioned below:;

Segment The business segment comprises
Retail secorities broking business, Distribution of financial
Wealth management business products, Investment advisory and lending against securitics

Investment management for Allernative investment Funds (AIFs)
Asset management business and Portfolic management services (PMS) across strategies

Capital market business Institutionat broking business, debt advisory and clearing services

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are cither specifically identified with
individual segments or have been allocated to segments on a sysiematic basis. Based o such allocations, sepment disclosures relating
ta revenae, results, asseis and liabilitics have been prepared.

Revenue contributed by any single customer in any of the operating segments, whether reporlable or otherwise, does net exceed ten
percent of the Group’s total revenue.

An operating segment is classified as reportable sepment if reported revenue (including inter-segment revenue) or absolute amount of
resuli or assets excoed 10% or more of the combined total of all the operating segments.

Accordingly, the Company has reportable segments as described in above table.
Secondary Segment

Since the business operations of the Group are primarily concentrated in India, the Group is considered to operate only in the
demestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.
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46. Segment Reporting

Scgment information for the reportable segments:

. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
Marck 31, 2623 March 31, 2022

Segment Revenue
1) Wealth managemeni business 17,033.07 12,738.33
if) Asset management business 536.96 220.84
ifi) Capital market business 6,994.98 6,880.59
iv} Unallocated 128.37 047
Sub-total 24,693.38 19,846.23
Inter-segment revenucs {2,389.45) (1,965.78)
Total 22,303.93 1787447
Sepment profit/{loss) before taxation
i} Wealth management business 303534 1,577.91
ii) Asset managemeni business (116.30) (142.15)
iif) Capital markel business 1,244.53 1,663.97
iv) Unallocated 19.74 (.38
Sub-total 4,184.31 3,09911
Inter-segment climination {132.90) (70.89)
Share of prafit of associate 9.53 10.03
Exceptional items - 6,316.32
Total 4,060.94 9,354 57

. As at Asat
Particulars

Marck 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Segment assets
i} Wealth management business 84,397.54 66,225.80
1) Asset management business 513.51 267.69
iii} Capital market business 57414.684 47,067.43
iv) Unatlocaled 2,048.00 2,600.02
Sub-rotal 144,373.89 116,160.94
Inter-segment climination {17,217.07) {10,178.42)
Total 127,156.82 105,982.52
Scgment liabilities
[} Wealth management business 69,679.47 5391541
i) Asset management business 287.09 166.88
iy Capital market business 50,795.87 4F.623.11
iv} Unallocated 991.92 1,206.90
Tatal 121,754.35 96,912.38
Inter-segment elimination (17,185.52) (10,058.26)
Tatal 104,568.83 86,854.04
Note:

1} The above segmental information includes information for discontinned operations (refer note 59).
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45. Segment Reporting

2} Following table provides details about reclassificasion adjustment carried oui:

Amouni as per

March 31, 2022 Reclassification/
Particulars audited ﬂn’ancial Adjustments Reclassified segments

statement

Sepment revenue:
i) Holding company activity 19.79 (19.79) .
i) Agency busincss 12,099.36 (12,099.36) -
ili} Capital based business 1,649.32 {1,649.32) -
v} Financing business 247688 (2,476.88) -
v} Unallocated 1.26 {0.79 047
vi) Wealth management business - 12,738.33 12,738.33
vii) Asset management business - 220.84 220.24
viii) Capital market business - 6,880.59 6,880.59
Sub-total 19.840.23
Inter-segment revenues (1,965.76)
Total 17,874.47
Segment profit/{loss} before taxation
i) Halding company activity 6,138.96 (6,138.96} -
if) Agency business 2,230.33 {2,230.33) -
ifi) Capital based business 555.94 {553.94) .
iv} Financing business 440.89 {440.8%) .
v)  Unallocated (11.55) 11.93 0.38
vi} Wealth management business - 1,577.91 £577.91
vii) Asset management business - (142.15) (142.15)
viii) Capital market business - 1,662.97 1,662.97
Sub-total 3.099.11
Inter-segment elimination (70.89)
Share of profit of associate 10.03
Exceptional items 6,316.32
Total 9.354.57
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46, Segment Reporting

Amount as per
. March 31, 2022 Reclassification/ .
Particulars audited financial Adjustments Reclassified segments
statement
Scgment asscis
i) Holding company activity 1,767.22 {1,767.22) -
ii} Agency business 5879242 (58,792.42) -
iil) Capital based business 12,493.49 (12,493.49) .
iv) Financing business 32,212.98 (32,212.98) -
v) Unallocated 700.61 [,899.41 2,600.02
vi) Wealth management business - 66,225.80 66,225,850
vii} Asset management business - 267.69 267.69
viii) Capital market business - 4706743 47,067.43
Sub-total 116,160.94
Inter-scgment elimination (10,178.42)
Total 105,982.52
Segment Labilitics
i) Holding company activity 1,0253% (1,025389}) -
fi) Agency business 50,128.88 (50,128 28) -
i} Capital based business 9,757.98 (9,757.98) -
iv) Financing business 2562431 (25,624.31) -
v} Unallocated 301.68 905,22 1,206.90
vi) Wealth management business - 53,915.41 5391541
vii) Asset management business - 166.88 166.58
viii) Capital market business - 41,623.11 41,623.11
Sub-total 96,912.30
Inter-segment efimination {10,058.26)
Total 86,854.04
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47. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars Asat Aprit 01, Cash flows As at March 31,
2022 (net) 2023

Debt securities 32,027.43 14,524.58 44,552.01

Borrowings other than debt securities 3,308.68 4.119.06 142774

Subordinated liabilities 153.40 (1.65) ISt 74

35,489.51 18,641.99 54,131.50

Particulars Asat April 01, Cash flows As at March 31,
2021 (net) 2022

Debt securities 10,265.47 21,761.96 32,027.43

Borrowings other than debt securities 3,850.69 (542.01) 3,308.68

Subordinated labilities 160.00 (6.60) 153.40

14,276.16 21,213.35 35,489.51
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48. Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or

settied.
Agat March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Particulars Within 12 After 12 Total Within 12 After 12 Total
months months months months
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents T,88E.95 - 7,881.95 10,004 98 - 10,004.98
Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents 45,349.95 46.57  45,396.52 37,503.97 7835 3751182
Denvative financial instnuneats 2,943 .04 3,183.96 6,127.00 1,147 90 978.57 2,i26.47
Securities held for trading 13,099.57 - 13,099.57 §,895.81 - 8,895.81
Trade & other receivables 8,755.33 145.01 8,900.34 8,751.37 173.01 8,924.38
Loans 34.895.52 63784 35,533.36 29,061.12 469.52  29,530.64
Investments 995.27 F01.39 1,696.66 - 701.97 .97
Other financial assets 3,010.47 640,85 3,651.32 3,823.29 480.61 4,303.90
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) - 570.78 570.78 8.06 73228 740.34
Deferred tax assets (net) - 549 5.49 {23.07) 3172 8.63
Investment Property - 147 34 147.34 - 155.10 155.10
Property, plant and equipment - 2,290.25 2,290.25 - 1,631.63 1,631.63
Intangible assets under development - 250,93 250,93 - 177.39 177.59
Cioodwill - 99.64 99.64
Other intangible nssets - 30246 30246 - 400.90 400.90
Other non- financial asscts 153.13 1,050.08 1,203.21 739,60 128.74 868.34
Total Assets 117,084.23 10,072.59 127,156.82 99,913.03 6,069.49 105982.52
Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 865.59 224,42 1,090.01 564.43 §8.01 633.34
Trade payables 17,565.91 - 17,565.51 16,378.63 - 16,378.63
Debt securities 18,624.14 2792787 46,552.01 15,573.73 16,453.70 32,02743
Bormowings (oiher than debt securities} 7.427.74 . 742194 3,308.68 - 3.308.68
Subordinated liabilities £51.75 " 151,75 13.63 139.77 153.40
Other financial liabilities 2940647 L144077 30,548.24 32,489.98 821.14  33,311.12
Non-financial liabilities
Current tax Habilities (net) 171.95 28.90 200.85 50.57 41.13 91.70
Provisions 39.78 80.98 120.76 68.51 80.47 148,98
Other noo-financial tiabilitics 38268 528.88 911.56 406.80 373.96 TR0.76
Total Liabilitics 74,636.01 20032 82 104,568.83 63,854.96 17.999.08 86,854.04

Net . 42,448.22  (19,860.23)  22,587.99 31,058.07 (11,929.59) 19,128.48
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49, Related Party Disclosure

{A) Names of related parties by whom conirol is exercised

PAGAC Ecsiasy Pte Limited (w.e.f March 31,2022} Holding company

PAGAC Ecstasy Pe Limited

{w.e.f March 27, 2021 upto March 31, 2022) Ultimate Holding company
Edelweiss Global Weal(h Management Limited

{w.e.f March 27, 2021 upto March 3 1,2022) Holding company

(B) Names of related parties exercising significant influence
Edetweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f March 27, 2021 and upto March 30, 2023)

(C) Subsidiaries/Associates/Joint ventures of Entity cxercising significant infiueace with whom the Group has transactions
(upto March 30, 2023}
Allium Finance Private Limited
ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Edel Land Lisited) (refer note 3 below)
ECL Finance Limited
Edet Finance Company Limited (refer note 1 below)
Edel Investments Limited
Edelcap Securities Limited
EdefGive Foundation
Fdelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruetion Company Limited
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited
Edelweiss International {Singapore) Pte Limited
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited
Edejweiss Retail Finance Limited
Fdelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited
Fdelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Nide Home Finance Limited (formerly Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Zuno General Insurance Limited (formerly Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited)

(D) Associate companies with whom the Group has transactions
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Capital Services Limited)

(E) Fellow entity of the Holding Company with whom transactions have taken place during the year:
Asiz Pragati Strategic Investment Fund
PAG Investment Advisors Pre. Ltd.
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49, Related Party Disclosure

{(F) Key Management Fersonnel (KMP)

Ashish Kehair

Shiv Sehgal

Shivaraman byer

Mihir Nanavati

Rashesh Shalh

Vidya Shah

Nikhil Kumar Srivastava
Anthony Miiler

Ramesh Abhishek
Lincofn Pan

Aswin Vikram
Kunnasagaran Chinniah
Venkatchalam Ramaswamy
Navtej 5. Mandra
Birendra Kumar

Anisha Motwani

Nitin Fain

Managing Director & CEO (w.e.f. September 21, 20213
Executive Director (w.e.f, January 11, 2022)

Chief Financial Officer (upto Octaber 31, 2022)

Chief Financiaf Officer (w.e.C. November [, 2022)
Non-executive Director {upto March 17, 2023)

Non- Executive Director (upto February 8, 2022)

Non- Executive Diretior

Non- Executive Direclor

Non-executive Director & Chairman

Non- Executive Director {w.e.f. July 30, 2021 upto November 7, 2022)
Non- Execative Director (w.e.f, January 11, 2022}
Independent Director

Independent Director (upto March 17, 2023)
Independent Director

Independent Director {w.e.f, November 17, 2021)
Independent Director {w.e.f. July 30, 2021)

MD (upto April 7, 2021)

CEO (upto August 30, 2021}

Executive Director (w.e.f. April 7, 2021 upto September 30, 2021)
Executive Director (upto April 7, 2021)

Vice Chairman and MD (w.e.f. April 7, 2021 upto January 11, 2022)
Tarun Khurana Company Secretary (upto April 6, 2021)

Shirin Patel Company Secretary (w.e.f April 7, 2021 and upto December 30, 2021)
Sonat Tiwari Company Secretary (w.¢.f. December 30, 2021 upto MNovember 29, 2022)
Pooja Doshi Company Secretary [w.e.[l May 25, 2023)

David Kim Non- Executive Director (upto July 30, 2021)

Sujey Subramanian Non- Executive Dirsctor (w.e.f November 7, 2022)

Pankaj Razdan

Note:

1) Edelweiss Finvest Limited (formerly Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited) was merged into Edel Finance Company Limited with effect
from April 09, 2021, Hence all related parly transactions transacted during the year and the outstanding balances thereof, as at the end
of the year relating to the Merged entity are considered to be transacted with Edel Finance Company Limited and disclosed accordingly.

2) Since the demerger of Wealth management business undertaking from Edelweiss Global Wealtls Management Limited ("EGWML")
have been accounted effective March 26, 2021, ail the related party transaction carried out by aforementioned business undertaking of
EGWRML have been included white disciosing the related party disclosures of the group.

3) Pursuant to the composite scheme of arrangement and amalgamation wnder section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
sanctioned by NCLT Hyderabad on February 09, 2022 and as sanctioned by NCLT Mumbai on January 10, 2022, Edel Land Limited
(‘Amalgamated or Resulting Company’), ECap Equities Limited (‘Demerged Company’ — defined in the scheme as demerged
undertaking and thereby entire activities, business, operations and undertakings of the Demerged Company forming part of the Trading
and Capital Markets business) and EC Commoedity Limited (‘ Amalgamating Cempany”) has been amalgamated with effect from April
03, 2020 (‘the Appointed date’). The merger order has been filed with ROC on March 25, 2022, Hence all related party transactions
transacted during the year and the outsianding balances thereof, as at the end of the year relating to the Demerged undertaking and
Amalgamating Company are considered 10 be iransacted with Edel Land Limited and disclosed accordingly.

4) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL') along with its subsidiaries Tolds 43.74% in the equity shares of the Company. Till
March 30, 2023, FFSL had significant influence over the Company. With effect from March 31, 2023, pursuant to the amendment
agreement dated March 9, 2023 made 10 the amended and restated sharcholders’ agreement dated March 185, 2021 between EFSL,
Edclweiss Global Wealth Management Limited, PAGAC Ecstasy Pte Lid and the Company, the amendment 10 the articles of
association of the Company, EFSL has lost its significant influence as per Ind AS 28 on the Company.
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49. Related Party Disclosure far the year ended March 31, 2023

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow eniity Associatef TV of Management
. Holdin: exercisin of the ultimate . entity Persannct
Name of related party Cumpaf}' siguiﬂcangt Halding Associate exercising (KMP) and
influcace Company sianificant relatives of
influence KMP
Capital account transactions
¥ssuc of CCDs to
PAGAC Ecstasy Pie. Limited 22,044.00 - - - - .
Conversian of CCDs into Equity shares
Asia Pragati Strateric [nvestment Fund - - 365,88 - - -
PAGAC Ecstasy Pre. Limited 22,044.00 - - - - -
Loan given to
Apama T Chandrashekar - - - - - 3736
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 319.82
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - - 14132
Shiv Schgal - - - - - 7.07
Losn repaid by
Apama T Chandrashekar - - - - - 260.92
Kenai Advisors LLI - - - - - 364.32
Mabeta Investmenl Adviser LLP - - - - - 386.54
Shiv Schpal v - - - - 18,79
Loan repaid to
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1,000.00 -
Loan taken from
Edeiweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1,0006.00 -
Margin placed with
Edel Investments Limiied - - - - 36,254.13 -
Margin received from
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 54,614.21 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 2057.82 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 5,555.90 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - . 7,701.52 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 0.109 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.00 - - - -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 1,720.53 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - (.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - .55 -
Edelweiss Securilies And Investments Private Limited - - - - [ER3 -
Murgin refund received from
Edet Investmends Limited - - - - 38,0328 .
Margin repaid to
ECap Equities Limited {fornetly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 53,839.8¢0 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 341526 -
Edel Investments Limiled - - - - 6,250,438 -
Edeleap Sccurities Limited - - - - 7.792.35 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 0.17 -
Edelweiss Financisl Senvices Limited - (.00 - - - .
Edehveiss Investment Adviser Linvited - - - - 1,724.35 -
Edehweiss Retail Finanee Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edehveiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 2.05 -

Edchveiss Secorities And [nvestments Private Limited




Novama Wealth Management Limited (formeyrly known as Edefweiss Seeurities Limited)
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49. Related Party Bisclosure for the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Feilow entity Assoelate/ IV of Management
. Holdin exercising  of the ultimate . entity Personnel
Name of related purty Compangy significant Holding Assaciate exercising (R and
influence Company significant relatives of
influence KNP
Banner fees recavered from
Edelweiss Tekio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 99,90 -
Branding fees paid to
Edclweiss Financial Services Limited - 40.11 - - - -
Brokerage income carned from
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited} - - - - 0.09 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 6.00 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limiled - - - - 77 -
Key Managerial Personnel - - - - - 0.57
Zuno General Insurance Limited (formerly Edelweiss
General Insurance Company Limited) - - - - 0.31 -
Charges recovered from
Key Managens! Personnel - - - - - 0.01
Clearing charges incame received from
ECap Equities Limited (fommerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - . 30.47 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.9] -
Edel [nvestments Limited - - - - 38.24 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 6.63 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limiied - - - - 2.04 -
Commission and brokerage paid to
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 16.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 3400 - - - -
Commission to Mon-Execulive Directors
Key managerial personne] - - - - - 12.50
Carporate Guarantee support fee paid to
Edelweiss Financiat Services Limited - 1.41 - - - -
Cost reimbursement paid to
ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - B - - 80.88 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - .70 -
Edelcap Secorities Limited . - - - 232 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 019 -
Edelweiss Allemnative Asset Advisors Pie. Limiled - - - - .86 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 10.07 - - - -
Edelweiss Imemational (Singapore) Pte Limited . - - - 308 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corparate Services Limited - - - - 130.24 -
Niddo Home Finance Limited {formerty Edelweiss
Housing Finanee Limited) - - - - 0.10 -
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 5.46 - -

Zuno General Insurance Limiled (formerly Edelweiss
General Insurance Company Limited} - - - - 444 .
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49. Relsted Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2023

Subsidiarics/ Key
Entity Fellew entity Assccinte/ JV of Management
, Holdin exercising  of the ultimate . catity Personnet
Name of related pacty Cnmpaf}' signiﬂcangt Holding Associate exercising (KIVIF) and
influence Campany sigmifieant relatives of
influence KMP
Cost reimbursement reccived from
ECap Equitics Limited {formerly known as Edel Land
Limaited) - - - - 0,99 -
ECL Finance Limited “ - - - 0,00 -
Edehveiss Allernative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Assct Management Limited - - - - 009 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Eimited - 188.63 - - - -
Edelweiss Invesiment Adviser Limited - - - - (.08 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0400 -
Edelweiss Securities And [nvestments Private Limited - - - - 0.52 -
Muavama Custodiat Services Limited {Formerly Edehweiss
Capital Services Limited) - . - 9.67 - -
Cast reimbursement received frem
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 2.84 - - - -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited . . - - 0,01 -
Muvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edebweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 0.63 - -
CSR paid to
EdelGive Foundation - - - - 44.01 -
Debited Tor equity segment
ECap Eguitics Limited (formerty known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 138.26 -
Director's Sitting Fees paid to
Ky managerial personnel - - - - - 1.40
ESOP/SAR expenses paid to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 47.65 - - - -
Fee and commission income received from
ECap Equities Eimited {formerly known as Ede] Eand
Limited) - - - - 997.25 -
ECL Finance Limiled . . - - kR ¥ -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 211 -
Edel Investments Limited . - - - 30.05 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 35.00 -
Edelweiss Alternative Aszet Advisors Limited - - - - 1,550.47 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte. Limited - - - - 221.48 -
Edelweiss Assel Management Limited - - - - 645,87 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 330.48 - - - -
Edelweiss Invesimen Adviser Limiled - - - - 34,43 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 289.04 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - v 183.24 -
Nido Home Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited} . . - - 0744 -
Muvama Costodial Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 141.89 . -
Zuno General Ensurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Generat Insurance Company Limiled) - - - - 330 .
Infrastructuce serviee charges reecived from
Edel nvestments Limited - - - - 8.33 -
Edeleap Securities Limited - - - - 10.00 -
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49. Related Party Disclosure for the vear énded Mareh 31, 2023

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow entity Associale/ TV of Management
. Holding exercising  of the ultimate . entity Personnel
Noame of related party Company significant Holding Assaciate exercising {KNMP) and
influence Company significant refatives of
influence KMP
Insarance premium paid to
Edelweiss Tokia Life [nsurance Company Limited - - - - 3041 -
Zuno Gencrat Insurance Linuted (Termerly BEdelweiss
General Insurance Company Limited) - - - - 91.24 -
Inter corperate deposit placed with
Edelweiss Rural & Corporaie Servicas Limited - - - - 600.00 B
Inter corporate deposit withdrawn from
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 600,00 -
Interest expense on loan taken frem
Fdelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1136 -
Interest expenses en CCDs held by
Asia Pragati Strategic Investrent Fund - - .00 - B -
PAGALC Fesiasy Pte. Limited 002 - - - - -
Enterest expenses en margin placed by
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) . - - . 2.98 .
ECL Finance Limited - - N - 6.14 N
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 1.07 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - . - 0.40 .
Interest income on 1CDs
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited - - - - 271 -
Interest income oo loan given to
Aparna T Chandrashekar - - - - - 12,31
Kenai Advisors LEP - - - - - 5.81
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP . - - - - 5.80
Shiv Sehgal - - - - - 002
Interest received on debt instruments from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 033 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 236 - - - -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.01 -
Nido Home Finance Limiled (formerly Edehweiss
Hausing Finance Limited) M - - . 0.13 -
Furchase of Property Plant and Equipment &
intangible Assets (rom
Edel] Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelcap Securilies Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.00 - - - -
Edelweiss International (Singapore) Pte Limited - - - - 002 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 043 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Purchases of securities held for trading frem
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 478.21 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 3.69 -

Remuneration paid to
Key managerial personnel - - - - - 137.81




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edehweiss Securities Limited)
MNotes ta the Conselidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
[Currency:lndian ropess in miflion}

4%. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2023

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Felfow entity Associate/ JV of Management
Holding eeercising  of the ultimate Associate entity Personnel
Company significant Haolding exereising {KMF) and
influence Company shynifieant relatives of

influence KMP

Mame of related party

Reversal af ESQP/SAR expenses by
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - £8.3% - . - -

Sale of Property Plant and Eqaipment & Intangible

Assets to
ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 0.00 -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.0 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 0.61 -
Edeleap Securilies Limited - - - - 043 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.08 - - “ -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limiled - - - - 000 -

Sale ol securifies held Tor trading to

ECap Equitics Limited (Jormerly known as Edel Land

Limited} - - - . 138.49 -
ECL Finance Limited - - B - 470,18 -
Edel Finance Company Limiled - - - - 18.834 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - 0.77 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Scrvices Timiled - - - - 53.35 -
Relatives of KMP - - . - - 202
Surendra Mohan Eehair - HUT - - - - - -

Bitting fees pzid ta non executive directer
Anisha Motwani - - - R . 1.70
Birendra Kumer . . - - - 1.99
Kunnasagaran Chinniah . - - - - 1.80
Ramesh Abhishek . . - - - 1.96

Technology Shared Service Cost paid to
Edelweiss Ruoral & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 173,89 -

Balances with refated parties as at March 31, 2023

Commission to Non-Executive Directors Fayable to
Key managerial personnel - - - - - §2.50

Investments in equity shares of
Muvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edehweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 269.50 - -

Liquidity support arrangement from
Asia Fragati Strategic Investment Fund 30,000.00 - - - - -

Trude and other Payables to
Asia Pragati Strategic Investrnent Fund 300.00 - - - - -
Muvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 7.68 - -

Trade and other receivables from
Wuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) R “ - 32,80 - .

Naote:
Information relating le remuneration paid o key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for gratuity and provision for made for
performance boous, which is provided on an overal! basis. These are included on cash basis.
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49, Related Party Disclosure for the year ended ivlarch 31, 2022

Subsidinries Key
Entity Fellow entity Associate/ TV of Management
Holding excrelsing el the ultimate Assoclate entity Personnel
Company significant Holding exercising (KMP) and
inAuence Company significant relatives of

inflecnce KMP

Name ol related party

Capital account transactions
[nvestment in equity shares of
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 14.70 - -

Purchase of PMS buskvess from
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 15.00 -

Sale of cquity shares of Edelweiss Alternative Asset

Advisors Ple. Limited to
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1,022.42 - - - -
Edehweiss Secusities And nvestments Private Limited - - . - 0.00 -

Slump Sale of Custody, SLE and DDF business to
Nuvama Custodial Services Limiled (fornerly Edelweiss
Capital Serviees Limited) - v - 101.16 - -

Current account transactions

Loan given to
Kenai Advisors LLP - - . - - 44.51
Mabefla Invesiment Adviser LLP - - - - - 290.82
Pankaj Razdan - - . - . 1.i6
Swara Veniures LLP - - - . - 246,13
Venkatchalam Ramaswamy . - - - - B.03

Loan repaid by
Apama T Chandrachekar - - . - - 157.81
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 041
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - . - - - 415,42
Pankaj Razdan - - - - - 1.35
Swara Ventures LLP - - - - - 245,73
Venkatchaiam Ramaswamy - - - - - 0.05

Loan repaid to
Alliuom Finance Private Limited - - - - 300.00 -
Edet Finance Company Limited - - - - 1,300.00 -
FEdelweiss Financiai Services Limited - 3,355.00 - - - -

Laoans taken fram
Alliura Finance Private Limited - - - - 00,00 .
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 1,300.00 -

Margin placed with
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 25,3312.00 -

Margin received from

ECL Finance Eimited - - - - 12,234.27 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 12,883.71 -
ECap Equitics Limited (formerly kaown as Edel Land

Limited) - - - - 43,088.95 -
Edelcap Securiites Limited - - - - 12,856.00 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limited - - - - 0.31 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled - 43,87 - - - -
Edelweiss Invesiment Advisors Limiled - - - - 372.11 -
Edelweiss Ruml & Corporale Services Limited - - - - 880,10 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 3,037.88 -
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4%, Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Subsidiartcs! Key
Enfity Feltow entity Associate! FV of Management
Heldin exercising  of the uftimate o entléy Personnel
Name of related party Cnmpnfy signiﬁmngt Holding Associate exXercising (KNP} and
influcnce Company significant relatives of
influcace KMP

Margin refend reecived from

Edel Investments Limbed - - - - 23,496.39 -
Margin repald to

ECL Finance Limited . - - - 12,310.95 -

Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 0.01 -

Edcl Tnvestments Limited - - - - 12,327.95 -

ECap Eguitics Limited {formecly known as Edel Land

Limitad) - - - - 43,812.13 .

Edeicap Securities Limited - - - - 12,882.67 -

Edehveiss Comimade Limited - - - B 0.47 -

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 76.16 - - - -

Edehweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 569.67 -

Edefweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - LEALRY) -

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 3,037,328 -
Branding fees paid to

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 40348 - - - -
Brokerage income earned from

ECL Finance Limited - - - - 31.39 -

ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Edel Land

Limited) - - - - 3454 -

Edelcap Securities Limited - - . - 2.89 -

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 0.16 -

Zano General Insurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss

General Insurance Company Limited) . - - . 037 -

Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly Edelweiss

Heusing Finance Limited} . - - - 0.03 .

Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited . - - . 0.81 -

Edetweiss Retail Finance Limited “ - - - 003 -

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - . 236 -

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - " - - 4462 -
Clearing charges income received from

ECL Finance Limited “ . - - 0.26 -

Edel Investments Limiicd - - - - 112 -

ECuap Equitics Limited (formerly known as Edel Land

Limited} - - - - 6.47 -

Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 1.52 -

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.00 - - - -

Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - (24 -

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - G.17 -

Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 0.06 -
Commissien and brokerage paid to

Edel Investments Limiled - - - - 14.22 -

Commission to Mon-Execative Directors
Key Management Personnel - - - - - H).63




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securitics Limited}
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
[Cumency:Indian rupees in million}

4%, Retated Party Disclosure for the year ended Maorch 31, 2022

Subsidiaries Key
Entity Fellow entity Assoeinte/ JV of Management
N Halding exercising  of the ultimate . entity Personnel
Nam of related party Company  sipniffcant Holding Associate exerclsing {(KMPF) and
influence Company significant relatives of
influcnce KMP
Cost reimburscroent paid to
ECL Finance Limited - - . - 047 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 240 -
ECap Equitics Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limiled) - - - - 78.63 -
Edelweiss Allernative Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 2.23 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pie. Limited - - - - 0.51 -
Edelweiss Asset Manarement Limited - - - - 049 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 6.6% - - - -
Zuno General [nsurance Limited (formerly Edehweiss
(General Insurance Company Limited) - - - - 1841 -
Nido Home Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 0.9 -
Edelweiss Internationat (Singapore) Pte Limited - - - - 17.77 -
Edehweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Rurab & Comonate Services Limited - - - - 130,11 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limvited - - - - 730 -
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited)* - - - - 800 -
Edehweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - - - 0.09 -
Cast reimbursement received fram
ECL Finance Limited - - - v - 0.56 -
Edel [nvestments Limited - “ - - 0.07 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.08 -
Edehveiss Aliernative Asset Advisors Limited - . - - 0.08 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 0.33 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Compary Limited - " - - 1.02 .
Muvarma Custodial Services Limited (formerly Edelweizs
Capital Services Limited) - - - 6.37 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 40.85 - - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Eimited - - - - 1.32 -
MNide Home Finance Limited {formerly Edclweiss
Housing Finence Limited) - “ - - 0.17 -
Edelweiss Intemational (Singapore) Pte Limited - - - - 215 -
Edehweiss Investent Adviser Limited - . - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Retail Firance Limited - - - - 0.31 -
Edelweiss Rurl & Comorate Services Limited . - - - 0.65 .
Edelweiss Financtal Services Limited™ - 2.53 - - - -
Credited for equity segment
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 15,119.56 -
ECap Equitics Limited (formerly known as Edgl Land
Limited) - - - - 35,135.94 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 10,805.67 -
Nido Heme Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 237.53 -
Edclweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 323.85 -
Edelweiss Securitics And Investments Private Limited - - - - 1,657.72 -

SR expenses pald to
E£delGive Foundation . - - - 36,68 -




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly knewn as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Finaneial Statement for the year ended Moreh 31, 2023
{Currency:ndian rupees in million)

49. Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Substdlaries/ Key
Entity Fellow entity Associate/ JV of Management
Hoidin, excrcising  of the ultimate \ entlty Persannel
Name of related party Cumpungy signiﬁcnngt Rolding Assactate exercising {KMFP) and
influence Company significant relatives of
influence KMP

Debited for equity segment

ECL Finance Limited - - - - 1493097 -

ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Edel Land

Limited) - - - - 35, 468.70 -

Edelcap Securities Limited - - . - 12,398.18 -

Mido Home Finance Limiled {formerly Edelweiss

Housing Finance Limited) - - - “ 333.83 -

Edelweiss Retai] Finance Limited “ - - - 38628 -

Edelweiss Secoritics And Byvestments Private Limited - - - . 1,590.95 -
Dhrcetor's Sitting Fecs paid to

Birendra Kumar - - - - - 0.02
Fee and Commission income received from

ECL Finance Limited - - - - .64 -

Ede! Finance Company Limited - - - - 23.58 -

ECap Equities Limited (formerty known as Edef Land

Limited} - - - - 504.81 -

Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 1.7l -

Edelweiss Alternative Assel Advisors Limited - - - - 310.53 -

Edelweiss Altemative Asset Advisors Pie. Limiled - - - - 137.06 -

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 24.26 -

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - §06.01 - - - -

Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 5.65 -

Zuno General Insurance Limited (Fermerly Edelweiss

General Insurange Company Limited) - - - - 361 -

Mido Home Finance Limiled {formerly Edelweiss

Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 0.01 -

Edelweiss Investiment Adviser Limited - - - - 042 M

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.04 -

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.08 -

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 99.72 -

ECap Equities Limited [formerty known as Edel Land

Limited)* - - - - 24.08 -
Corporate Guarantee suppart fee prid to

Edelweiss Financinl Services Limited - 1,44 - - - -
ESOPISAR cxpenses paid to

Edehweiss Financial Services Limited - 49,33 - - - -

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited® - 10.0G - - - -
Insarance premium paid to

Zuno General Insurance Limited (formerly Edelweiss

General Insurance Company Linited) - - - - 51.04 -

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - - - - 22,76 -

Zuno General Insurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss

General Insurance Corpany Limited)* - - - - 1.25 -

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limiled® - - - - 073 -

Interest expense on CCDs
Asia Pragoeti Stravegic Investment Fund - v 0.00 - - -
PAGAC Ecstasy Ple. Limited* 0.22 - - - - .




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Mates ta the Cansalidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Corrency:Indian repees in million)

48, Related Party Disclosure for the year ended March 31, 2022

Suhsidiaries! Key
Entity Fellow entity Assotiate! IV of Management
. Haoldin, exercisin of the ultimate ontity Persannek
Name of related party Cumparfy signiﬁcang; Holding Assoctate exercising (KMP) and
influence Company signilicant relatives of
influence KMP
Interest Expense on loan takes from
Allium Finance Frivate Limiled - - - - 16.51 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - 2733 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled - 162.73 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Serviees Limited* - - - - 5180 -
Interest expenses on margin placed by
ECL Finance Limiled - - - - j0.92 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - 398 -
ECap Equities Limited {formetly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 0.95 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 1.55 -
Edelweiss Finoncial Services Limited . {.24 - - - -
Edelweiss Rurtt & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.16 -
Edelweiss Seeurities And Jnvestments Private Limited . - - - 028 -
Interest Income on Loan piven to
Apama T Chandrashekar - - B - - 2421
Kenal Advisors LLP - - - - - 031
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - - - . 3tz
Pankaj Rezdan - - - - - 098
Sonal Ramanand Tiwarl . - - - - 0.06
Swara Ventures LLP - - - - - 0.4¢
Interest received on debt Instraments from
ECL Finance Limited - - . - 4.16 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 232 - - - -
Mido Home Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 002 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 002 -
Liquidity Support charges paid to
Asia Pragati Sirategic nvestment Fund - - 30000 - - -
Purchases of secaritics held for trading from
ECL Fisance Limited - - - - 373.42 -
ECap Equities Limited (formerly konown a3 Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 2823 -
Edebweiss Financial Services Limited - 16.00 - - - -
Edebveiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 313.81 -
Zuno General Insurance Limited (formerly Edelweiss
General Insurance Company Limited) - - - - 394,43 -
Edetweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited . . - - 11588 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investmenis Private Limited - - - - 1.14 -
Edehweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - . - - 149,53 -

Shiv Sehygal - - - - - 11.20




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edefweiss Sceurities Limited)
MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Cumency:Indian rupees in million)

49, Related Party Disclosure for the yeur coded Mareh 31, 2022

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow entity Associate/ JV of Management
., Holding exercising ol the sltimate o entity Personnel
Name of related party Company significant Holding Associate exerclsing (KMP)Y and
influence Company significant relatives of
inlluence KMP
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment firom
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - - .03 -
ECap Equitics Limited {(formerly known os Ede] Land
Limited) - - - - 7.51 _
Edeleap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Assel Management Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edelweiss Assel Reconstmction Company Limited - - - - 0.00 B
Nuvama Custodial Services Eimited (formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 0,00 - -
Edelweiss Comirade Limiled - - - - 0.01 -
Edelweiss Financiat Services Limited - 21 - . - -
Edehveiss Financial Services Limited - 032 - - - -
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - . 0,10 -
Nido Home Finance Limited {formeriy Edelweiss
Housing Finaace Limited) - - - - 0.00 -
Nido Home Finance Eimited {formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 0.00 -
Edehweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 041 -
Edehweiss Invesiment Advisors Limited - “ - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - . - - 0400 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Secvices Limited - - - - 012 -
Edelweiss Securities And [nvestments Private Limited - . - - 0.77 -
Edelweiss Assct Management Limited* - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limiled* - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited* - o1 - - . -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Linited* - - - - 000 -
Redemption and buyboelt of Debt securities by
ECap Equities Limited (formeely known ag Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 3,112.31 -
Referrnl fecs paid to
PAG Investrnent Advisors Fre. Ltd. - - 65.33 - - -
Relmbursements paid to
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - v 032 -
Remuvneration paid te
K ey Management Personnel - - - - - 114.93
Reversal of ESOP/ SAR expenses
Edehveiss Financial Services Limited . 17352 - - - -
Sule of property, plant and equipment to
ECL Finance Limited - - . - 0.00 -
ECap Equities Limited (lormerly known as Edel Land
Limited} - - - - 0.49 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
EdelGive Foundation - - - B 0.00 -
Edelweiss Asset hanagement Limited - - - - .00 -
MNuvama Custodial Services Limited {fomcrly Edelweiss
Capilal Services Limited) - - - 0.11 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1.16 - - - B
Edelweiss Gallagher Insurance Brokers Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Rurai & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1.45 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limiied* - - - - 273 -

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - -




Navama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Seeurities Limited)
Notes to the Consaliduted Financinl Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency:Indian repees in million)

49. Related Party Disclosure for the yeor eaded Maorch 31, 2022

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellow entity Associste/ JV of Management
| Holding excreising  of the ultimate . entity Personne]
Name of related party Company significant Halding Associate exercising (KMFP) and
influence Company slgnificant relatives of
influence KMP
Sale of securities held for trading to
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 637.80 -
Zuno Gengral Inserance Limited (formerly Edelweiss
Greneral [nsurance Company Limited) - - - - 147.19 -
Edelweiss Tokio Lile Insurance Company Limited - - - - 58.24 -
Kenai Advisors LLP " . - - - 64,48
Sceurity depostt placed with
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Litnited) - - - - 64.43 -
Edelweiss Rural & Comporate Services Limited - - - . 91.77 -
Sitting fees paid to non executive divector
Anisha Motwani - - - - - 0.82
Birendra Kumar - - - - - 0.30
Kunnasagaran Chinniah - - - - - 24
Subseription to NCDs of
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 504.19 -
Technology Shared Service Cost paid to
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 16821 -
Edghweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited* - - - . 0.24 -
Trade exposure charges received {rom
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 021 -
Ede! Investments Limited - - - - 79.76 -
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited} - . - - 176.40 -
Edelcap Securities Limiled - - - - 30.12 -
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited - - - - 6.59 -
Edelweiss Ruml & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 0.34 -
Edelweiss Securities And Investiments Private Limited - - - - 498 -
Bulances with refated parties as at March 31, 2022
Accrued interest income on debentures of
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0.03 -
Edebweiss Financial Services Limited - 001 - - . -
Nide Home Finance Limited {formezly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 0.1 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.60 -
Advanee given to
Edelweiss Financiat Services Limited* . 467.48 . - - -
Corporate guarantee taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 9.029.77 - - - -
Debt securities
ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Ede] Land
Limited) - - - - 1.40 -
Intercst payable on CCDs
Asia Pragati Stratexic Investment Fund - - .00 - - -
PAGAC Ecstasy Pie. Limited* 0.23 - - - - -




Nuvama Wealth Management{ Limited (formerly kaown as Edelweiss Secarities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency:Indian repees in miflion)

49, Related Party Disclosure for the year cnded Murch 31, 2022

Subsidiarles/ Key
Entity Fellow entity Assorciate/ JV of Management
\ Holding exercising  of the ultimate = entity Personnel
Name of related party Company stgnificant Holding Assocate exercising (BOVEF) and
influence Company signiflcant relatives of
influcnce KMP
Interest payabie on margin placed by
ECL Finance Limited - - - - §.59 -
Edel Investments Limited - - - - .41 -
ECap Eqities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 0.09 -
Edelcap Securities Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Investments in eguity shares
Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limiled) - . - 269.50 - -
Lean given te
Apama T Chandrashekar - - . - - 223.06
Kenai Advisors LLP - - - - - 4450
Mabella Investment Adviser LLP - - . - - 22516
Margin Placed with Brokers
Edel Invesiments Limited - - - - 1,340.40 -
Margins payzhle to clicnfs
ECL Finance Limited - . - - 474.50 -
Edei Investments Limited - - - - 694,53 -
Edeleap Securities Limited - - - - 91.58 -
LEdehveiss Comtrade Limited - - - “ 0.10 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.47 - - - -
Edehweiss Investmem Advisors Limited - - - v 4,50 -
Edeiweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - a7 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 1,50 -
Edehweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - - - - 3.0 -
Commission payable to Independent Dircetors
Key Management Pezsonnel - - - - - 10.63
Sceurities held for trading - Debentures of
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 25,63 -
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - - 666,30 -
Edelweiss Assct Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - 1114 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 224 - - - -
Nido Heme Finance Limiled ¢formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finanee Limited} - - - - 0.16 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 0.1¢ -

Security deposit placed with
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limiled} - - - - 64.43 -
Edelweiss Rura) & Corporate Scevices Limited - - - - 51.77 -




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Sceurities Limited)

Motes to the Consclidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency:ludian rupees in million)

49, Related Party Disclosure for the year caded March 31, 2022

Suhsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fcllow entity Assaciste/ JV of Management
. Holding exercising  of the ultimate . entity Personnel
Name of related party Company significant Halding Associate exercising (KMF) and
influence Company signifleant relatives of
influence KMP
Trade and other payables to
Asia Pragali Strategic Investment Fund - - 250,00 - - -
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 0,02 -
Edel Finance Company Limited - - - . 0.00 -
Edel Inveslments Limited - - - - 0.24 -
ECap Equities Limited (formerly known as Edel Land
Limited} - - - - 7.51 -
Edelweiss Alternative Assetl Advisors Limited . - - - 342 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Coampany Eimited - - - - 0.00 -
MNuvamna Cusiodial Services Litnited (formerly Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited) - - - 315 - -
Edelweiss Comtrade Limgted - - - - 0.00 -
Edehweiss Financial Services Limited - 50.62 - - - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1.17 - . - -
Zuno General Insurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
General Insurance Company Limited) - . - - 0,08 .
Mido Home Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Invesiment Advisors Limited - - - - 0.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 74.81 -
PAG Investment Advisors Pie. Lid. - - 65.33 - - -
Edelweiss Financiai Services Limited* - 241 - - - -
Edelweiss Rural & Comporate Services Limited® - - - - 0.02 -
Trade and other recelvables from
ECL Finance Limited - - - - 1.71 -
Eidel Finance Company Limited - - - - 2.i5 -
ECap Equities Limited {formerly known as Edel Land
Limited) - - - B 342.20 -
Edefcap Securities Limiied - - - - 0.00 -
Edeiweiss Alternalive Asset Advisors Limited - - - - 206.37 -
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited - - - - 313 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - - - - 0.22 “
Nuvama Custadial Services Limiled (formerly Edelweiss
Capital Serviees Limited) - - . 0.68 - -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 82.78 - - - -
Zuno General [nsurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
General Tnsurance Company Limited) - - - “ 1.33 -
Nido Home Finance Limited {formerly Edeiweiss
Housing Finance Limiied) - - - - ol -
Edehweiss Intemational {Singapere) Pte Limited - - - - 0.24 -
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - - - - 02 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - - - - 085 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - - - - 176 -
Edelweiss Securifies And Investments Private Limited - - - - 0.02 -
Edelweiss Tokio Lifc Insurance Company Limiied - - - - 46,22 -
ECap Eqguities Limited {{ormerly known as Edel Loand Lir - - - - 7.25 -
Edelweiss Comtrade Eimited* - - - . 0.15 -

Zuno General Insurance Limited {formerly Edelweiss
General Insurance Company Limited)® . - - - Q.02 -




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Mates to the Consolidated Finaneial Statement for the year exded March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in miliicn)

49. Related Party Disclosure for the vear ended March 31, 2022

Subsidiaries/ Key
Entity Fellaw entity Associate! JV of Mansgement
i Holding exercising  of the ultimate entity Personnel
Name of related purty Company  significant  Holding  “"°®®  oyerelsing  (KMP)and
influence Campszny significant relatives of
influence KMP
Off- Balance sheet items
Corporate guaranice taken from
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled - 9,089.77 - - - -
Liguidity support srrangement {rom
- 30,000.00 - - -

Asia Pragati Strategic Investment Fund -

*Pertains to Wealth Management Business undertaking demerged frow Edebweiss Global Wealth Management Limited, accounted in accordance with
appendix C of IND A8 103 (Business Combinations of entities under comman controd).

Note:

Information refating to remuncration paid to key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for pratuity and provision for made for
peeformance bonus, which is provided on an overall basis. These are included on cash basis.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Nofes to the Consplidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:1ndian rupees in miflion)

50, Capital managemoent

The primary objective of the Group's capital management policy is 1o ensure that the Group complies with externally imposed
capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise
shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of its activities, In order {0 maintain or adjust the capisal structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend
payment 1a shareholders, refum capital to shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives,
policies and processes from the previcus years. However, they are under constant review by the Boatd,

In addition {o above, {he subsidiaries of Group are required to maintain minimum networth as prescribed by various regulatory
authorities. The management ensures that this is complied.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Nofes to the Censelidated Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian ropees in mifion)

51. Fair Value measurement:

A, Valuation principles

C

Fair value is the price that would be received %o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most
atdvantageous) market at the measurement date smder cuirent market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is dircctly
observable or estimated using a valuation technigue. In order to show how fair vaiues have been derived, financial instruments are classified
based on 8 hicrarchy of valoation techniques:

Level |- valuation technigue wsing quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets
that Groun can access at the measunement date,

Level 2 ~ valuation technique using observable inputs: Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived
from direcily or indirectly observable market data available over the entire perzod of the mstrument’s life.

Level 3 — valuation technigue with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unohservable input that is significant ta
the measurement as whole,

Refer note 5.10 for more details on fhir vaiue hierarchy
Valuation governance framework

The Group's fair value methedology and the govemance over s models includes a number of controls and other procedures to ensure
appropriate safeguands are in place to ensurs its quality and adequacy. All new product initiatives {including their valuation methadologies)
are subject 1o approvals by various functions of the Group incloding the risk and finance functions.

Where fair values ave determined by reference 1o externally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to models, independent price
detennination or validation i5 used. For inactive markets, Group sources alternative market informatipn, with grealer weipht given to
information that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

The responsibility of ongping measurement resides with the business and product Hne divisions. However finance department is also
responsible for establishing procedures poveming valuation and ensuring fair valucs are in compliance with accounting standards.

The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at March 31, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on 2 recurring hasis

BPerivative financial instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives 2,920.12 127.06 - 3,047.18
OTC derivatives - 132 - 332
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 327815 3276.13
Tatal derivative financial instruments - A 2,920.12 13038 327615 6,326.65

Securitics held for trading

BErebt securitics 4,302.07 2,132.90 - 643497

Exchange traded funds / Mutual funds 3,145.89 - - 3,145.89

Equity instrumenis 501,80 3,016,581 - 351871
Total Financial assets held for trading - B 7.949.76 5,149,581 - 13,099.57
Investments

Units of Trust - 3.60 “ 3.60

Units of AIF - 209,65 - 209.65
Tatal investments measurcd af fair value - C - 21325 - 213.25
Total (A+B+C) 10,869.88 5,493.44 3,276.15 18,632.47

Liabilities measnred at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative financial instrurments

Exchange-traded derivatives 60331 238.40 - 841.71
OTC derivatives - 169 - (.69
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 289.08 28%.08

£03.31 1,131.48




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Fdelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

51. Fair Value measurement:

As at Mareh 31, 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair valuc on a recurring basis

Derivative financinl instruments

Exchange-traded derivatives [,[84 44 51.06 - 1,235.30

Embedded dedvatives in market-tinked debentures - - 918.57 978.57
Taotal derivative financial instruments - A 1,184 .44 51.06 078,57 2.214.07
Securities eld for trading

Debt securities 1,519.01 78320 . 2,302.21

Muteai fund units 3,000.30 - - 3,000,390

Equity instrumecnts [,959.60 1,341.68 . 3,341.28

Preference shares - 252.02 - 252.02
Fatal fimamcial assets hebd for teading - B 5,518.91 2,376.00 - 8,895.81
Investments

Units of AIF - 189.40 B 189,48
Tetal invesiments measured at fair value - C - 189.40 - 189,40
Total (A+B+C) 7.705.38 7.617.36 978.57 11,299.28

Liabilitics measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Derivative finzncial instruments

Exchange-taded derivatives 542,18 4943 - 591,64
Embedded derivatives in market-linked debentures - - 88.91 85.91
54218 39,43 §58.91 680,52

D. Valuation technigues:
Government debt securities;
Govemment debt secarities are financial instruments issued by sovereign governments and include both long-term bonds and short-term
bonds with fixed or floating rate interest payments, These instuments are generally highly quid and traded in active markets resulting in 2
Level 1 classification,

Debt securities:

Whilst most of these instuments are standard fixed or floating rate securities, however market linked debentures have embedded derivative
characteristics. Fair value of debt securities is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yields prevailing in the market as at the
reporting, date. The Group has used quoted price of Exchanges wherever bonds are traded actively. Tn cascs where debt securities are not
activity traded, Group has used CRISIL Corporate Bond Valuer mode] for ipcasuring fair value,

Equity instruments:

Equity instruments are aclively traded on steck exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis. Such instuments are
classificd as Level 1. Equity instruments in poa-listed entities are initially recognised at iransaction price and re-measured at cach reporting
date at valuation provided by external valuer at instrument level.

Units of AIF Furd and Mutual funds:

Units held in ATF funds are measured based on their published net asset valoe (NAV), taking into account redemption andfor ather
restrictions. Such instruments are classified as Level 2.

{Inits of mutual funds are measured based on their published net asset value {NAVY}, taking into account redemption and/or other restrictions.
Such instruments are also classified as Level 1.
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51. Fair Value measurement:

Embedded derivative:

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid strument that also includes a nen-derivative host contract with the effect that some of
the cash flows of the cambined instrament vary in a way similar 1o a stand-alone derivative.

The Group uses valuation models which calcufate the present value of expected fitare cash flows, based upon ‘no arbitrage’ principles.
Inputs to valuation models are determined from observable market {Indices) data wherever possible, including prices available from
exchanges, dealers, brokers. Group classify these embedded derivative as level 3 instmments,

Exchange traded derivatives:

Exchange traded derivatives inciudes indexfstock options, indexfstock fuwires. The Group wses exchange traded prices lo value these
derivative and classify these instrument as kevel 1.

E. There have becn no transfers between levels during the year ended March 31, 2023 ard year ended March 31, 2022,

=

. The following table shows 3 reconciliation of {he opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of
the fair value hicrarchy.

Embedded Options
Financizi year ended March 31, 2023 Assets Liabilities Net Balance
Asat April 1, 2022 978.57 38.91 889.66
Issuances 2,034.29 196.47 1,837.82
Settlements - - -
Changes in value of aptien 26329 376 259.59
As at March 31, 2023 3,276.15 289.08 2,987.07

Embeddcd Options
Financial year ended March 31, 2022 Assets Liabilitics Mot Balance
As at April 1, 2021 0.37 5512 (54.75)
[ssuances 1,088.52 - 1,088.52
Settlements 0.26) - (0.26)
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss {110.06) 33.79 (143,835}

As af March 31, 2022 978.57 88.91 889.66
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Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in million)

51, Fair Value measurement;

H. Fair value of financisl instryments not measured at fair value:

The 1able below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's financial instruments thiat are not
carried at fair value in the financial statements. Carrving amounts of Cash and cash eguivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents, Trade receivables, Loan, Other financial asseis, Trade and other payables, Borrowings {other than debt securities) and
Other financial Habilities approximate the fair value because of their short-term nature. This table does not iaclude the fair values of
noa—financial assets and non—financial liahilities.

Fair value
it T
As at March 31, 2023 Carrying Yalue Level 1 Levet 2 Level 3 otal
Financial Liabilitics
Debt securnities 46,352.01 - - 446,532.01 46,5352.01
Subordinated Liabilities 151.75 - - 151.35 i51.75
Fair value
Carrying Value Total
Ag at March 31, 2022 Level 1 Level2 Level 3
Financial Liabifities
Debt securities 32,037.43 - - 3202743 3202743

Suberdinated Liabilities £53.40 - - 153.40 £53.40
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52, Risk Management

52.A Intreduction amd risk profile

The Grouwp's overail objective is to manage its broking business, clearing business, trading business, lending business, other fee based
business and the associated risks, (such as eredit risk, liquidity risk, market risk, operational risk etc.) in & manner that balances serving the
interests of its customers and investors and protects the safety and soundness of the Group. The Group provides a broad mnge of Wealth
Management services 10 a substantial and diversified client base (hat includes corporations, instiutions and individuals. The Group's
services span multiple asset classes and consumer segments across domestic and global geographies.

Risk is an inherent part of Group's business activities. When the Group extends loans, buys or sells securities in market, offers other
products or services, the Group takes on some degree of risk. The Group's overal! objective is to manage its businesses and the associated
risks, in a manner that the balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and piotects the safety and soundness of the Group.

The Group believes that effective risk management requires:

1) Accepance of responsibilily, including identification and escalation of risk issses, by all individuals within the Group,

2) Ownership of risk idemtification, assessment, data and management within each aof the lines of business and Corporate; and
3) Firm wide structures for risk governance

The gertain subsidiaries of Group are regulated by SEBI & respective exchanges with special focus on trade execution & clearing, clicnt
fund/secusity management, exchange & client reporting ete. Also, the one of the subsidiary of the Group is regulated by the RBI with a
special focus on asset fiability management, liquidity cushion, ete. The Group strives for continual improvement through efforts 4o enlance
systemic & manwal controls, ongoing employee training and development and other measures.

52.B Risk Mansagement Structure

The Group has a well-defined risk management process framework for risk identification, assessment and control in owder to effectively
manage risks associated with the various business activitics. The risk function is monitored primarily by the 1isk group.

The Group's strong sisk management process ensures that fhe margin menitoring processes withstand market volatility. As a result, the
Group follows strict margin call process and limits are set and monitored on an ongoing basis.

The Group's board of directors have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk management framework.
They are assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undenakes both repular and adhoc reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the resalts of which are reported to the audit committee.

The audit committee oversess how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk management policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The audit committes is assisted in its
oversight roe by internal audit, Internal audit undertakes both reputar and ad hee reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the
resolts of which are reported to the audit commitice.

52.C Risk mitigation and risk cultore

The Group's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Chient intreduction, client
on-boarding, credit control processes, centralised operations unit, independent internal auditors for checking compliance with the preseribed
policies/processes at each transaction fevel ave all segrepated. The Group®s risk management processes and policies ailow layers of mulliple
checks and verifications. The key business processes are regularly monitored by the head of business or operations.

1t is the Group's policy to ensure that a robust risk awareness is embedded in its organisational risk culture. Employees are expected to take
ownership and be accountable for the risks the Group is exposed to, The Group's continuous training and development emphasises that
employees are made aware of the Group's nisk tolerance and they are supperted in their roles and responsibilitics 1o moniter and keep their
exposure [0 risk within the Group's risk tolerance limits. Compliance breaches and internal audit findings are imperiant elements of
employees” annual Fatings and remuneration reviews.
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52, Risk Management

52.D Types of Risks

The Group's risks are genenally categorized in the following risk types:

Notes

Risks

Arisiny from

Measurcment, monitoring and management of risk

52.0.1

Credit risk

Credit risk is the visk of financial
foss if a customer or counterparty
fails to meet an obligation under a
cOntract.

Arises principally from
financing, dealing in Corporate
Bonds, Investments in Mutual
Fund, Equity, but also from
certain other products such as
derjvatives.

Measured as the amount that could be lost if a custaner]
ot countespanty fails to make repayments;

Monitored using various internal risk management
measures and within Hinits approved by individuals
within & {ramework of delegated authorities; and

Managed through a robust risk control framework,
which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles|
and guidance for risk managers,

movements in market factors, such
as Interest rates, equity prices and
Index prices, will reduce our income
or the value of our portfolios

52.D.2|Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that we do| Liguidity risk armses from| Measured using a range of metrics, including Asset]
not have sufficient financiall ismatches in the timing of cash| Liability mismatch, Debt Equity Ratio,
resources to meet our obligations as| flows.
{they fall due or that we can only do
so at an excessive cost. Arises  when illiquid assef] Regular monitoring of funding levels to ensure to meet
positions canmot be Funded at the| the requirement for Business and wmaturity of our
expected temms and when| liabilitics,
required.
Maingain diverse sources of funding and liguid assets o
facilitate {flexibility in meeting our liquidity
requivements of the Group.
52.D.3{Market risk
Market rigk is the risk that Exposure to market risk is] Measured using sensitivities, detailed picture of]

separated  into two  pontfolios:
trading and non-trading.

potential gains and losses for a range of markel
movements and scenarios,

Monitored vsing measures, including the sensitivity of}
net interest income,

Managed using approved dsk limits
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52.D.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk arises when a cuslomer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contract ar financial insttument, leading
to a financial loss and arises primarily from trade receivables and loans. The Group has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy
counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriaie, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The
Group is exposed to credit risk from iis operating activities primarily trade receivables, loans, receivable fiom exchanges/clearing bouses.
Group has no significant conceniration of credit risk with any counterparty.

The Group’s management policy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their credit ratings, financial
statetnents and press release on regular basis.

The Group’s financial assets that are subject to the expected credit loss model are onfy short-term trade receivables and foans. All trade
receivables are expected to be collected in less than twelve months. Group applies the expected credit loss modei for all financial asseis
and simplified approach for (rade receivables for recognition of impairment foss. Expected credit oss allowance based on simplified
approach in respect of receivables is computed based oo a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Group and market intelligence,
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The credit quality review process aims to aflow the Gronp to assess the
potential loss as a result of the risks {0 which it i5 exposed and take correciive actions.

Derivative financial Instruments:

Credit risk arising from derivative financial instruments is, at any time, limited 10 those with positive fair values, as recorded on the
balance sheet. With gross—settled derivatives, the Group is also exposed to a setilement risk, being the risk that the Group honours its
obligation, but the counterparty {ails {o deliver the counter value.

Impairment Assessment:

The Group applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impaimment loss. The expected credit loss allowance is computed based
on a provision matrix which 1akes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-Inoking information.

The expected credit Joss is & product of exposure at default, probability of defauit and loss given defanlt. The Group has devised an
internal model to evaluate the probability of default and loss piven default based on the parameters set ont in Ind AS. Accordingly, the
loans are classified into various stages as follows:

Internal rating grade Internal prading description Stages
Porforming
High grade Odpdand ] to 30 dpd Stage 1
Standard grade 31 to 90 dpd Stage
Non-performing
[ndividually impaired 00+ dpd Stage 111

Credit loss is the difference between all conraciual cash flows that are due to an entity in accordanee with the contrace and ail the cash
flows that the entity expects to receive {i.e, all cash shortfalls), discounted a1 the original EIR. Expected Cradit Loss (ECL} computation is
nat driven by any single methodology, however methodology and approach used mast reflect the following:

1) An unbiased and probability weighted amount that evaluates a range of possible owtcomes

2) Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost and effort at the reporting date about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic canditions;

3) Time value of money
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52.D.1 Credit Risk

While the time value of money element is currenily being faciored inio ECL measurement while discounting cash flows by the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR), the objective of developing a macroeconomic madel using exogenous macroeconomic variables (MEVs) is to address
the first iwo requirements, This kas been achieved by using the model output to adjust the PD risk component in order to make it forward
lucking and probability-weighted.

Sigmificant increase in credit risk (SICR)

The Group considers a financial instrument defaulted, classified as Stage 3 {credit-impaired) for ECL calculations, in all cases when the
borrower becomes D0 days past due, Classification of assets form stage 1 to stage 2 has been carried oul based on SICR criterion,
Accounds which are more than 30 days past due have been identifted as accounts where sipnificant increase in eredit risk has been
obscrved. These accounts bave been classified as Stage 2 assets. When such events occur, the Group carefully considers whether the event
should resukt in freating the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is
appropriate.

Probabhility of Default

Probability of default (PD) is an estimate of the liketihood of default over a given time horizon. PD estimation process is done based on
historical internal data available with the Group. While arriving at the PD, the Group also ensures that the factors that affects the macro
econamic trends are considered to & reasonable extent, wherever necessary. Group caleulates the 12 month PD by taking inlo account the
historical trends of the Loans/portfolio and its credit performance. In case of assets where there is a significant increase in credit risk /
credit impaired assets, lifetime PD has been applied.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

The LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of defauli, taking into account, among other attributes, the mitigating
effect of collateral value at ihe time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money. Sioce the Group is into the business of
tending against securities, haircut as per Group's policy is applied on the value of the collateral, based on hasel haiseat values for corporate
securities. The cxposure amount that is over and above the collateral (with haircut) is considered as the effective exposure. The LGD of
65% is used for the unsecured exposure the portfolio carries.

Exposure at Default {EADY

The amount which the borrower will owe to the portfolio al the time of default is defined as Exposure at Defanlt (EAD). While the drawn
credit line reflects the explicit exposure for the Group, there might be variable exposure that may increase the EAD. These exposures are of
the nature where the Group provides future comnmitnents, in addition to the cument credit. Therefors, the exposure will contain both on
and off balance sheet vaiues,

Risk Concentration

The Group provides broking and clearing services to institutional and retail clients including High Net Worth ladividuals (HNIs). Further,
it also provides loans against secusities/coliaterals in form of financial instruments to its retail clients including HNIs and family offices.
The Group does nol have a significant concentration with regard o single/group client and industry.
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52.D.1 Credit Risk (Contd.)

Caoliateral and other credit enhancements

The tables below shows the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset along with details on collaterals held against
EXPOSUrE.

Maximum exposure to credit risk
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Principal type of collateral

Financial Assots
Cash and cash equivalents 7,881.05 10,004,938

Ranl balances other than cash and
cash equivalents

45,396.52 37.511.82

Derivative financial instruments 6,127.00 2,126.47

The Group invest in high rated corporate bonds,
Securities held for trading 13,6%9.57 8,895.81 highly listed equity shares, liquid centeal/state
government securities & other marketable securities

Trade receivables 8,900.34 8,924.38  Securities, fixed deposits, bank guarantees ele.
. . d .

Loans 35,533.36 29.530.64 ftr;]:mty shares, Mutual fund units, Bonds, AIF units,
Investinents

(Government securities 975.64 -

QOthers 72102 F01.97

. imark i ivable fi

Other financial assets 3,651.32 4,303 .90 Primarily contains receivable from

exchange/clearing house carrying minimum risk.

122,286.72 101,099.97
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52.D.2 Liquaidity Risk

Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settied by defivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Group might be unable to meet its
payment ohligations when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the viring of the cash flows snder both normal and siress circumstances,

Liguidity risk emanates from the mismatches existing on the balance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment proftle of assets and
liabititics. These mismatches could either be forced in nature due to market conditions or created with an interest rate view. Such risk can
lead to a possibility of unavailability of finds to meet upcomming obligations arising from liability maturities. Te avoid such a scenario, Group
ensures maintenance of adequate Liguidity Cushion in the form of Fixed Deposits, Mutual Funds, Cash, G-Sec, cte. These assets carry
mirimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a very short period of time. Fusther, Group has undrawn bank facilities and liquidity support from
its holding company.

The Group had aceess 10 the following vndrawn borrowing facilitics at the end of the reporting year

Asat Asat

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Committed Lincs from Banks 2,660.30 2,561.90
Liquidity support amrangement 30,000.00 30,0060.00

Analysis of financial assets and liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Group's financial assets and liabilities as at:

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars O to 3 months 3 to 6 months :.::“1!?5 1to3years Over3 Years Total

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7,881.85 - - - - 7,881,935
f;ﬁgzr;ms other than cash and eash 40,673.75 1.872.64 2,803.56 46.57 . 45,396.52
Derivative financial instrumenis 284754 4.9 20.73 2.571.78 612,18 6,127.00
Securities held for trading £2,960.10 - 139.47 - - 13,099.57
Trade receivables 7.347.79 674.04 733.50 §45.01 - 8.900.34
Leans 5,180.07 5871.43 2383402 637.84 - 35,533.36
Investreents - 975.65 19.62 32.11 86928 1,696.66
Other financial assels ! 295844 5.82 46.21 175.84 465.01 3,651.32

Total undiscounted fnancial assets 79,855.64 941435 27.657.11 3,609.15 1,T46.47 122,286.72

Financial Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 83812 - 2747 22442 - 1,050.01
Trade payables 17,543.40 19.76 2.75 - - 17,565.91
Debt securities 11,169.22 i,834.27 5,620.65 22,366.84 5,56E.03 46,552.01
Borrewings {ofher than debt securities) 742774 - - - - 7427714
Subordinated Liabilities 13.4% 138.27 - - - 151.75
Other Nnancial labilities 25,162.41 145.69 28.37 328,85 812,92 30,548.24

Total undiscounted financial lisbilities 66,154.37 2,137.89 5,749.24 22,920.11 $,373.05 103,335.66

Total net financiak assets / (liabikities) 13,705.27 T7,276.36 21,907.87 (19,310.946) (4,627.48) 18,951.06
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52.D.2 Liquidity Risk

The table below summarises the matority profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Group's financial assets and liabilhies as at:

As at March 31, 2022
Parcticolars 0 tc 3 months 3 to & months 8012 Itodyears Owverd Years Total
months

Financial Assots
Cash and cash equivalenis 10,004.98 - - - - 10,004 98
:::::‘v;:ﬁ‘;ces other than cash and cash 33,891.17 1,612.21 2,000.59 7.85 - 37,511.82
Derivative financial instraments 1,147.90 - - 1i0.13 R68.44 2,12647
Securities held for trading 8,595.81 “ - - - 8,895.81
Trade and other receivables 8,385.97 60.59 304.8] 173.01 - 8,924 38
Loans 5,109.33 5,084.28 18,867.50 469.53 - 29,530.64
Investments - - - - T0L97 701.97
Other financial assets 3,744 .48 2.52 21.80 179.26 355.84 4,.303.50

Total undiscounted financiai assets 71,179.64 6,759.60 21,194.70 939,78 1,926.25 101,99%.97

Financial Liabilities
Berivative financial instruments 564.43 - - 8891 - 65334
Trade payables 16,365.10 208 11.45 - - 16,378.63
Debt securities 5.363.62 1,058.44 5,151453 9,150.43 7,303.49 3202743
Borowings {other than debt securities) 3,308.68 - - - - 3,308.68
Subordinated Liabitities 13.63 - - 13977 - £53.40
Other financial jiabilities 32,180.46 39.72 265.80 186.76 634.38 3331112

Total undiscounted financiai lisbilities 51,795.92 1,100.24 543270 9,565.87 7,937.87 85,832.60

Total net financial assets / (labilitics) 9,383.72 5,659.36 15,7620 {8,616.09) (6,011.62) 16,167.37
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Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formeriy known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in million}
52.D.3 Market Risk (Cantd))

Interest Rate Risk

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are expased is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows or fair
vahues of financial instruments because of a change in market interest rates.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being
constant) of the Group’s statement of profit and loss and equity. The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of
the assumed changes in interest rates on the profit or loss for a year, based on the floating rate non—trading financial assets and
financial liabilities held at March 31, 2023 and at March 31, 2022,

Interest rate sensitivity

As at March 31,2023

Debt securities
Other traded securities

Increase in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity of

Decrease in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity of

price { Yol Profit Equity price (%) Profit Equity
0.25 (16.09} - 0.25 16.09 -
025 {(7.88) - 0.25 7.88 -

As at March 31, 2022

Dehbt securities
Other traded securities

Increase in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity of

Decrease in  Sensitivity of Sensitivity of

nrice {%0) Profit Equity price (%) Profit Equity
0.25 (5.70) - 0.25 5.76 -
0.25 {7.50} - 0.25 7.50 -

Price risk

The Group’s expasure 1o price risk arises from investments held in Equity Shares, Exchange traded futures, Mutual fund units,
all classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from such investments, the

Group diversifies its portfolio.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the
level of individual investment in prices of financial instruments.

As at March 31, 2023

Increase in  Sensitivity  Sensitivity

Decrecase in - Sensitivity  Sensitivity

price (%) of Profit of Equity price (%) of Profit of Equity

Derivative instruments 0.25 18.65 - 025 {18.65) -

Securities held for trading 0.25 32.75 - 023 {32.73) .

Units of ATF 0.25 0.52 - 025 (0.52) -
As at March 31, 2022

Derivative instruments
Securities held for trading
Units of ALF

Increase in  Sensitivity  Sensitivity

Decrease in - Sensitivity  Sensitivity

price (%) of Profit of Equity price (%) of Profit of Equity
0.25 3.83 - 0.25 3.83) -
0.25 22.24 - 0.25 {22.24) -
0.25 047 - 0.25 (0.47) -




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

53. Margin received from clients

As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Cash margin - A 24,519.30 21,3458.46
Non-cash margin
Securities (refer note below) 94,798.86 74,139.05
Fixed deposits - 2242
Bank guarantees - 57.50
Total non-cash margin - B 94,798.86 74.218.97
Total margin received - (A+B) 119,318.16 93,567.43

Note:

Securities includes following -

i) Securities assigned under the “margin pledge” created in favour of the Company as non-cash margin
from the clients in accordance with the SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/MIRSD/DOP/CIR/P/2020/28
“Margin obligations to be given by way of Pledge/Re-pledge in the Depository System” applicable

effectively from September 01, 2020 and

if) Securities received as non-cash margin from clients lying in the client demat account of the Company
for disputed cases.




Nuvama Wealth Management Limnited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes 1o the Consolidated Financizl Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023
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54. Business combinations
{a) Summary of acquisition
Financial vear ended March 31, 2023

On March 13, 2023, the Group acquired 74% stake in Pickright Technologies Private Limited for a purchase consideration of
Rs. 230 million.

Fair value of assets and liabilities recognised as a result of acquisifion is as foHows:

Particulars Amount
ASSETS

Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 172.82
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 0.52

MNon-finzncial assets

{a} Current tax assets {net) 0.00
(b) Property, plant and equipment 0.04
(c) Intangible assets under development 4.39
(d) Other intangible assets 12.05
(e} Cther non- financial assets 1.34
Total assefs 191.17
LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

{a) Trade payables 2.10
(&) Other financial liabilities 9.65
Non-financial liabilities

{(a) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 0.10
(b) Provisions 1.79
{c) Other non-financial liabilities 1.37
Taotzl liabilities 15.01
Net identifiable assets acquired 176.16
Purchase consideration transferred 230.00

NCI, based on their proportionate interest in the
recognised amounts of the assets and fiabilities 45.80

Goodwill on acguisition of subsidiary 99.64




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formexly known as Edelbweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)
55. Interest in other entities
Below is the details of subsidiary that has non-controlling interest (NCI} that are material to the group.
As at March 31, 2023

The following table summarises the information relating to each of the Group’s subsidiaries that has material NCI, before any
intra group eliminations.

- Country of TJWIIEI’S]]I[J Profi¢ / (loss) OCI allocated
Name of Subsidiary 1 " interests held by allocated to to NCI
ncorporation . NCI (V
Pickright Technologies Private Limited India 26.00% {0.22) (0.00}

Summarised financial informetion in respect of Pickright Technologies Private Limited is set out below. The amounts

disclosed below are before inter-company eliminations.

Ag at

Particulars March 31, 2023

Financial assets 163.84
Mon-financial assets 18.45
Financial labilities 342
Non-financial liabilities 3.56
Equity attributable to owners of the company 128.73
Non-controlling interest 4558

For the period ended from March

Particulars 13,2023 to
March 31, 2023
Total income 0.34
Total expenses 1.23
Profit/(Loss) before tax {0.80)
Tax Expense {0.05})
Profit/(Loss) for the year {0.84)
Tetal Comprehensive Income/(Loss) {0.85}
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to owners of the parent {0.63)
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to non-controlling interests {0.22)
Cash flows used in operating activities (9.71)
Cash flows used in investing activities {140.25)
Cash flows used in financing activities (0.09)
Net cash outflow (150.05)

As at March 31, 2022

There are no subsidiaries that had non-controfling interest (NCT) as at March 31, 2022




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
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56. Composition of the Group
The consolidated financial statements of the Group inelude subsidiades listed in the table below:

Proportion of ownership interest

Country of As at As at
Name of the Entity Incorperation March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Custodial India 100% 100%

Services Limsted)

Nuvama Financial Services Inc (Formerly Edelweiss Financial Services United States of

100% 100%

Inc) America * °
Nuvama Investment Advisors (Hosgkong) Private Limited (formerly

. " . .. 100%
Edclweiss Securities {Hong Kong) Private Limited) Hong Kong 100% %
Nuvama Financial Services (UK) Limited (formerly Edelweiss Financial . . o o
Services (UK) Limited) United Kingdom 160% 100%
Nuvama Wea.lt}f Finance Limited {formerly Edelweiss Finance and India 100% 100%
Investments Libsted)
Nuvama Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited) India 130% 100%

W .. . .

N‘u\r‘ama ealth and Investment Limited (formerly Edelweiss Broking India 100% 100%
Limited)
Nuvama Capital Services (IFSC) Limited {formerly Edelweiss Securities . o
(IFSC) Limited) India 100% 100%
Nuvama Investment Advisors Private Limited (formerly Edelweiss . N o
Investment Advisors Private Limited) Singapore 100% 100%
Pickright Techinologies Private Limited (w.e,f, March 13, 2023) India 4% -

Assoriate

1} The Group had 49% interest in Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (Formerly Edefweiss Capital Services Limited).
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57. Compuosite scheme of arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company at its ineeting held on April 07, 2021, had approved the Composite scheme of arrangement
amongst Nuvama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited) ("WWML"), Edehweiss
Securities And Invesiments Prvate Limited ("ESIPL™), Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited ("EGWML") and their
respective shareholders and creditors, under section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which
inter-alia envisaged the following:

(i} Demerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking 1" as defined in the Scheme) of the Company
into ESIPL.

(i} Demerper of Wealth Management Business Undertaking ("Demerged Undertaking 2" as defined in the Scheme) of EGWML
inlo the Company,

The National Coempaay Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai (Fribunal) had approved the aforementioned Scheme vide its order dated
March 31, 2022 under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Certified copy of the said ordet of the Tribunal was
received by the Company on April 03, 2022 and filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 22, 2022,

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the respective companies at its meeting held on April 22, 2022 had decided 1o give effect 1o
the Scheme in the following manner based on the order of Tribosak: '

(i) Demerger of Asset Management Business Undertaking with effect from Appointed date April 01, 2021.
(ii) Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking with effect from Appointed date April 26, 2022,

As per the Scheme, the Company transferred assets and liabilities of Asset Management Business Underiaking to ESIPL at their
respective book values from the appointed date. Also, EGWML transferred assets and liabilities of Wealth Management Business
Undertaking to the Company at their respective book values from the appointed date.

Since the Scheme was sanctioned by the NCLT on March 31, 2022, for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, it was an
adjusting event in accordance with IND AS 10, Accordingly, the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 were
presented after taking effect of aforementioned demerger considering book value of assets and liabilities of Asset Managemeni
Business Undertaking and Wealth Managemeat Business Undertaking.

57.1 Demerger of Assef Management Business Undertaking of the Company into ESIPE

Assels and Liabilities of Asset Management Business Undertaking as ai Appoinied date i.e. Apnil 01, 2021

As at
Particulars April 01, 2021
Asselg
Financial assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalenis* E022.43
{b) Investinents 5,7759.27
Non-financial assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment .01
Total assets 6,801.71
Liakilitics
Non-financial liabilities
{a) Provisions 0.03
{b) Other non-financial liabiities 483.37
Totai liabilities 48540
Net assels transferred 6,316.31




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)}

Pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Amangement, ESIPL had issued 436,710 equity shares of Rs 10 each toe EGWML. and
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled, the specified equity sharchoiders of the Company, a5 a consideration for transfer of Asset
Management Business Undertaking.

$7.2 Demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company
Demerger of Wealith Management Business Undertaking of EGWML into the Company has been accounted under Fooling of
Interests Method' in accordance with Appendix C of IND AS 03 (Business Combinations of entities under common control).

Accordingly, financial statements has been restated from March 26, 2021 (the date from which the said business undertaking was in
comman control with respect 1o NWML and EGWNML).

Assets and Liabilitics of Wealth Management Business Undertaking:

Asat Asat As at

Particulars April 26, 2022  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Assets

Financial assets

{a) Cash and cash equivalents 136.54 51.17 -

{b) Trade Receivables 18.96 33.62 40.05

{c} Investments 21,576.52 21,576.52 21,576.52

{d) Other financial assets 11.76 43.58 70.61

Non-financial assects

(a) Property, plant and equipment 221 2.27 5.83

(b) Other intangible assets 178.68 187.43 313,52

(c) Other non- financial assets 53622 536.18 60047
A. Total Assets 22,460.89 22.461,3% 22,618.00

Liabilitics

Financial liahilities

{a) Trade payables .06 743 19.86

{b) Borrowings {oiher than debt securities) - . 484.83

{¢) Other financial liabilities 73.32 62.97 4870

Non-financial liabilitics

{a) Provisions 11.64 11.51 12,19

{b) Other non-financial liahilities G.40 0.40 832
B. Total Liabilities 9342 82.31 574.00
C. Instruments in the nature of equity 22,044.00 22,044.60 22,044.00
D. Loss transferred under the Scheme 176.53 164.92 -
E. New equity share capital issued as a consideration B.00 0.00 -

Capital reserve created from above (A-B-C+D-E) 500.00 500.00 0.00




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
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{(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

Pursuant 1o the Composite Scheine of Arrangement and upan the Scheme coming into effect -

i. The Company had issued 100 equity shares of Rs 10 each on Apnl 27, 2022 10 Edebweiss Financial Services Efmited, heing
equity sharcholder of EGWML, as a consideration for transfer of Wealth Management Business Undertaking to the Company.

ii. 17,555,986 equity shares of Rs 14 each held by EGWML in the Company had been extinguished and cancelled on April 26,

iil. The Company had on Aprit 27, 2022 issued 22,044,000 CCDs of Rs. 1,000 each to PAGAC Ecstasy Ple Limited in liew of
22,044,000 CCDs of Rs. 1,000 hield by PAGAC Festasy Pte Limited in EGWML,

Following table shows movemeni on account of cancellation equity share capital and investments:

Particulars Amount
A. Cancellation of investments in the Company held by EGWML 21,576.52
B. Equity share capital 10 be cancelled 175.56
C. Securities premium to be cancelled on account of eancetlation of above equity shares 5,800.57

Retained earnings to be debited (A-B-C) 15,600.39
58, Scheme of arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 13, 2022, had approved the Scheme of arrangement between
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL"} and Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities
Limited) {NWML"} and their respective shareholders and creditors, under section 230 10 232 read with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, which inter-alia envisaped demerger of Wealth Management Business Undertaking {'Demerged Undertaking'
as defined in the Scheme) of EFSL into the Compaay.

The National Company Law Tribunal Bench at Mumnbai (Tribunal) has approved the aforementioned Scheme vide ils order dated
April 27, 2023 under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Certified copy of the said order of the Tribunal was
received by the Company on May 12, 2023 and filed with the Repistrar of Companies on May 18, 2023. Accordingty, Effective date
of the scheme is May 18, 2023, Consequently, Company will account for the same demerger in its books of accounts in accordance
with the provisions of IND AS and Seheme it financial year 2023-24.
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59. Discontinued operation

The Group had entered into an agreement dated March 17, 2021 with Edelweiss Capital Services Limited, an associate
entity, to sell its business of being a custodian of securities and designated depository participant, and securities lending
and borrowing (“Transfer business™ for consideration of Rs. 101.16 millions. The sale transaction was concluded on June
18,2021.

Basis ahove, the Group had classified net assets as at March 31, 2021, pertaining to the Transfer business as *Assets held

for sale” in accordance with IND AS 105. The profit & loss and cash flows pertaining to the Transfer business have been
presented as “Profit/loss from discontinued operations’ and *Cash flows from discontinued operations” respectively,

Financial performance and cash flow information pertaining to Transfer business is as below:

For the period from For the year ended
Particuiars April 01, 2021 to
June 18, 2021 March 21, 2021

Revenue from operations

{a} Interest income 6.35 112.37

(b) Fee and commissicn income 41.04 196.21

Total income 41.3% 308.58

Expenses

{a) Finance costs - 42.41

(b) Employee benefits expense 23.78 68.77
{c)} Impairment on financial instruments - 0.50
{d) Other expenses 14.13 92.39
Total expenses 373 204.07
Profit before tax 348 10451

Income tax expense 9.88 26.30
Profit after tax 2.60 78.21

Net cash inflows/{outflow) from operating activities 36.11 (15.57)
Net cash outflows from investing activities (32.63} (15.75)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash generated from discontinued operations 3.48 (3L.32)
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59. Discontinued operatior (centinued)

Assets and liabilities of disposal group :

Asat Asat
Particulars June 18, 2021 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 1.459.00 323.94
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 216.90 214.30
{¢} Trade Reccivables 31.78 35.24
(&) Gther financial assets 289.75 151.66
Non-financial assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment L7 1.78
{b) Other intangible assets 37.36 34.32
Total assets 2,036.96 761.24
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
{a) Trade payables 1,642.17 33179
(d) Other financial Habilitics 284.56 319.15
Non-financial liabilities
{a) Other non-financial liabilities 9.07 8.99
Total liabilities 1,935.80 659.93

Net assets of disposal group 101.16 101.31
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60. NSE Clearing Ltd (NCL) conducted an inspection it the matter of trading member Vrise Securities Pvt Ltd and issued a show cause

61.

notice to Nuvama Clearing Services Ltd (Formerly Edelweiss Custodial Services Ltd) (NCSL), a subsidiary of the Company, The
MCSEGF Conunittee of NSE Clearing Limited issued order lo reinstate securities worth Rs. 293.3 miliion. NCSL had filed an appeal
agatnst the impugned order of NCL with Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and SAT by its order had granted a stay on the matter.
The matier has been listed for further hearing. NCSL has assessed such liability to be remote. Accordingly, there is no adjustment
required in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023,

NCSL has challenged an order, by an investigating agency, marking lign on its clearing account, before the 47th Additional Chief
Metropolitan Magistrate Court, Mumbai. Since the investigation against one of the tmding member, for which NCSL was a Clearing
Member was under process, the Court contended that it had no objection to setting aside the lien order issued by the investigating
agency, upon NCSL providing an undertaking to keep sufficient assets unencumbered. NUSL has since provided undertaking to keep
sufficient assets amounting to Rs. 4606.9 million unencumbered and the said lien order has been set aside. Subsequently, the Mise,
Application fited by NCSL before 47th Additional Chief Metropolitan Magistrate’s Court at Esplanade, Mumbai has now been
transferred to the City Civil & Sessions Court under M.P.LD. Act, The matter has been listed for Turther hearing.

NSE Clearing Ltd (NCL) had conducted an inspection in the matter of trading member Anugrah Share & Brokers Pvt Ltd {Anugrah)
and issued a show cause notice to NCSL. The MCSGF Committee of NCL has directed NCSL to adhere to instroctions of National
Stock Exchange (NSE) / NCL. NCSL. filed an appeal against the impugned order with Securities Appeliate Tribunal {SAT) and SAT
by its order had granted a stay on the matter. The matter has been listed for further hearing.

Various Arbitration/Writ Petitions have been filed before the Hon’ble Bombay High Court (Hon’ble Court) by various end clients of
Anugrah against Anugrah and its associates. NCSL has been made party to the same. Some of the Writ Petitions have been tagped
together and commeon orders have been passed to be heard together. The matters are under process for further hearing.

NCSL believes that it has acted in accordance with the agresment entered with the trading member i.c. Anugrah and in accordance
with applicable laws and regulations. Accordingly, there is no adjustment required in the consofidated financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2023,
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62. During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, the controlling stake in the Group was transferred by its erstwhile ultimate parent
viz Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ("EFSL"), to Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 'EGWML’), as a part of the
overall mransaction conswnmated with PAGAC Eestasy Pte. Lid (*PAG’). PAG had infused Compulsorily Convertibie Debentures
{"CCDs") in EGWML whereby it acquired intercst in relation to the Wealth Management business only.

As a part of the overall restructuring process to enable the transaction -

(i} the Asset Management business of the Group is carved out to facilitate effective transfer of interest over the Wealth Management
business to PAG.

(ii) the Group’s subsidiary, Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited (“ECSL™), in accordance with the directions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, has fransferred the custodial and designated depository participant services to another entity i.c. Edelweiss
Capital Services Limited, in which 51% is held by EFSL and 49% is held by the Group.

iii} The Board of Directors of the Group, EGWML and Edelweiss Securities and Investments Private Limited (“ESTPL™), had applied
for a Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20£3
(‘Scheme’) to the National Group Law Tribunal Bench at Mumbai (*Tribunal®) for an envisaged demerger of the Asset Management
business (Demerged Undertaking |, as defined in the Scheme) of ESL into the BSIPL and demerger of the Wealth Management
business (Demerged Undertaking 2, as defined in the Scheme) of EGWML into the NWML, with Appointed Date for the demergers,
as provided in the Scheme.

The Scheme provides for non-reciprocal transfer of the whole undertaking of the Group, which comprises of assets and Habilities, o
Edelweiss Securities and Investmenis Private Limited (“ESIPL™. a whelly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited (“EFSL™).

Such non-reciprocal transfers are recorded only when they are appropriately authorised and no longer disceetionary. In this case, the
approval of the Tribunal is required to consider such a transfer and as such the Board of Directors by applying for the Scheme have
“propesed” for the transfer. Until such time, the assets and Liabilities continue fo remain as assets of the Group.

Since the transfer pursuant to the Scheme is non-resiprocal, the Group had impaired the carying values of Asset Management
Business Undertaking pursuant to Ind AS 36 in financial year ended March 31, 2021 and disclosed as an "Exceptional item” in the
statement of profit and loss amounting to Rs 5,316.32 million (Envestment in associate - Rs. 5,779.22 million and Investment in
subsidiary - Rs. 537.10 mitlion}. Subsequently in financial year ended March 31, 2022, consequent to prouncement of scheme and
inline with IND AS requirement, the Company has given effect as per the scheme of arrangement (refer note 57). Correspondingly
the Company has reversed the aforementioned impairment of Asset Management Business Undertaking and the same has been
diselosed in the staterment of profit and loss as an “Exceptional item™.
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63. Other statatory information

(i) The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding

any Benami property.

(i} The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with RQC beyond the statutory perind.

(iit} The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial vear.

(iv)

{v)

{vi)

64,

The Group has not advanced or leaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shali:

() directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entjties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreipn entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;

(@) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Group does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the baoks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The Company has created pledge on the shares of Nuvama Weaith Finance Limited("NWFL™) (formerly Edelweiss Finance &
Investmenis Limited}.

A) 19,03,114 (Previous year: 19,03,114) equity shares have been pledged for intraday facility taken by Navama Clearing Services
Ltd (formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial services Ltd} in favour of ICICI bank.

B) 46,38,000 {Previous year: 18,00,000) equity shares towards non-convertible debentures issued by Nuvama Wealth and
Investment Limited (formerty Edebweiss Broking Limited) in favour of Catalyst Trasteeship Limited,

C} 2347,000 (Previous year: Nil) equity shares have been pledged in favour of Beacon Trusteeship Limited towards non-convertible
debentures issued by Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (formerly Edelweiss Broking Limited),




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian rupees in million)

65. Transactions with struck off companies

As at March 31, 2023
Nature of transactions with struck Balance
Name of the struck off company off company outstanding Eelationship
Arihant Capitai Markets Lid Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Br Wealth Advisors Private Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Mayur Share Broking Private Limited Margin Received 0.01 -
Moneyflow Securities Pvi. Lid. clearing services 0.20 -
PCS Securities Ltd Comimission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Quantum Securities Pvt Ltd Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Sowing Bean (India) Private Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Redington India Limited Commission lncome D22 -
Orion Richiz Stock Broking Private Limited Broking - -
Lalji Financial Advisors Private Limited Broking - -
Arpit Fincap Private Limited Breking - -
Sagar Associates Private Limited Broking - -
Verb Consultanis Private Limited Breking - -
Om Sai Associates Private Limited Broking - -
Shashwat Wealth Creators Private Limited Breking - -
Artham Securities Private Limited Broking - -
Neelam Private Limited Broking - -
Bharati Private Limited Broking - -
Indu Private Limited Broking .79 -
Prem Kumar Private Limited Broking - -
Tigerlily Capitai Advisors Private Limited Broking - -
As at Mareh 31, 2022
Nature of transactions with struck Balance

Name of the struck off company off company outstanding Relationship
Aakanksha Leasing And Services Private Limited  Referrals and commissions - .
Agarwal Industries Private Limited Advisory Fees - -
Arihant Capital Markets Limited Commission & Brokerage Expenses - -
Br Wealth Advisors Private Limited Referrals and commissions - -
DNM Finserve Private Limited Referrals and commissions - -
Falguni Sates Trading Agency Private Limitad Broking and depositery 0.00 -
Jyoti Financial Consultant Private Limited Broking and depository 0.00 -

Market Hub Stock Broking Pyt Limited
PCS Securities Limited

Shamli Steels Private Limited

Writer Business Services Pyt Limited

Commission & Brokerage Expenses
Commission & Brokerage Expenses
Advisory Fees Income

Office Expenses
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66. Additional Information, as required under Schedule 1H to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises tid

Asgat March 31, 2023

as ¥ OF A iat

Net Assers Le. Toinl Assels

Share in Profit or Lo

Share in Other Comprehensdve

Share in Fotal Comprohensive

iinns Total Liahilities Fneome (0T} Incame {TC)
Nagse of the Enity As Vool As % of As e of A3 % of
lidated A t ® Yidated A nt lidated Arount consolidated At
et Axsers prafat or boss ocT TCE

Pareat

Wuvani Wealth Managemza Limited {Fonugrky

Edchwiss Secuntics Limled) TER% 16,265.37 2.06%% al6% - (2 28} | 7% 0.7
Subsidiaries

Indian

Muvama Clearing Services Limited (Farmerly

Eilalweizs Custodiol Servies Limited) 17.12% 3,867 36 32 18% 978.61 . (098] 31 724 977.63

Nuvama Wealth Finance Limuted { Focmerly

Edel Finance & | Limuted) 14085 A6B0.20 23 52% TI758 {15.58%%) [4.85) 23.13% 27

Nuvaa Asset Manapement Limited {Farmesly

ESL Scl:unncs Lintited) 0 63% 15304 [0 56%) {17.0M - Lilii} (I 55%) {l6.87y

N Wealih and i Limited ( Formerly

Erdalwaiss Broking Limited) 30.04% 6,785.04 46 63% 1,432 32 - {743) 4501% 1414 95

N Assat M Limited (fc by

ESL Securities Limited) 4.59% 121.27 {0.58%¢) (17 58y 30.61% 253 {0 206%%) (B 43)

Picknght Technologies Private Limited 0.78%% 17531 {0.03%5) {0.64) [6.83%%) 01 {003%) {0.B5)

Forcign

Nuvama Financiat Services Inc (Formerly

Edeiweiss Financial Services 1I‘!C‘} NE8%% 1%Y.89 (3.247%) (7 36} 36.63% 15.76 0.27% ®.40

{Farmesly Edulweiss Financial Services (UK)

Limited} 0.§5% 3446 & 08% 243 3EM 1.20 4 12% 173

Ni h Achisors [Hi ) Privare

Limited (formerly Edclweiss Secunlies (Hong

Kong) Private Lymted} 0.20%% G440 0.16% 490 15.23% 474 031% 964

Nuvame Investiment Advisoes Private Limited

{formerly Edelweiss ] Advisors Privae

Limited} 5045 114,55 031% 954 47.839% {469 0.79% 2443
Asaneizte {Invesineents az per the eqaliy method)

Nuvama Custodial Services Limited (Farmarly

Edehweics Capital Services Edmited) - - 0.31% 951 - - n.og %53
Mon-Conlralliog Interests 0.20% 45.59 {D.01%) @223 - - - @.22)
Adjustrients acising ool of consalidatien (S7.04%)  {12,907.12] (3.75%) {11439 1.16% Q.36 [3.70%5) [113.97
Toal 1004 231.587.95 Hi%a 305069 E34%5 2112 100%% A03E.52
Ay at March 31, 2022

et Assets iew Total Assers

Share in Prelit or Loss

Share in Other Comprehensive

Share in Toial Comphehensive

minus Todal }Anbilittes Tngome (OLT Tncames (TCH
Mame ef the Enfity
As % of As %ol As % of As %% ol
¢ Hdated :! lidated Amouni I lidated A L lidated Amount
Tl amats prefit or loss act TC1

Parent _

Nuvama Wealth Monagement Limited {Formeriy

Edelweiss Secunitios Liminedy §322%  1591am 21.92% 1.879.41 162.50%% [3.56) 21.88% 187551
Subsidiaries

Tadian

Muvama Clearing Services Limited (Formedy

Fdelweiss Custodial Services Limited) 1544% 29544 T35% 63061 406.25% {111 T34% 62950

Navana Wealth Finance Limited (Formerdy

Edelwess Finance & Investinemts Limited) 16.48% 4,564G3 3.23%, 448,24 134.07% (32) 5199 445.02

Nuvems Asser Management 1imited {Formerly

ESL Seeurities Limited) 0,334 6260 (1 4433 {123.56} 10,8325 0.92) (145%) (12154

by Weglths and T Limited (Formerdy

Edelwetis Broking Limited) 2791% 533879 11.04% 446.49 405834 (4.74) 15,532 936 75

Muvarre: Assel Managemen Linuted (formerly

ESL Securittes Limuied) 0.61% 11695 {0 18%) (15.65) (157.5085) 178 (0 14%) (BT

Foreign

Nuvanu Financial Services Inc (Formedy

Edehyeiss Funmeial Services Inc) 054, 18%.4% 0 2% L H 1229, 1728} 550 0.19% 1595

[farnerhy Edelveiss Finangin) Serviees {UK)

Limizd) 0.16% 092 2023 166 109355 10.26) 002%; L.40

N I Advisors (Hongkengs Privete

Limited (formerly Edebweiss Socurities (Hang

EKong) Frivate Limited) 0.2%% 5476 0 05% 430 {65.008%) 136 0075 586

Nuvama Investosnt Advisors Privato Livsted

[£2 {y Edehwess I Advisars Private

Liznited} 0.72%% 138 30 0.09% 797 (L60.4255) 385 o 1% 15.82
Aspciate (Investmenis as per 1he equity meihad)

Nuvana Custedial Services Limited (Formicrly

Edehweiss Capital Services Limited) 0o - 01255 10073 - - LR [D.03
Adjustments neising out of conzotidalion (66.02%) (12,639 83) S5.68% 477358 (B2.33%%) 232 55.92% 47710

oy [ [1]v} Y 19,128,498 @% EATINE L% 100%




Novama Wealth Management Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Seeurities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Currency:Indian repees in million)

&7.A Information as required pursuant to Regulation 52 (4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,

2015,
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2622
i. Debt-equity Ratio (Refer note ] below) 240 1.86
2. Mei worth (Rs.in Miilion) (Refer note 2 below) 22,587.99 19,128.48
3. Debtservice caverage ratio (Refer nare 3 below) 033 0.35
4, Interesi Service Coverage Ratio (Refer note 4 below) 2.06 2.13
3. Owstanding redeemable preference shares (no.of shares) 9,218,000 9,318,000
6. QOutstanding redeemable preference shares {including dividend accrued but
not due) (Rs.in Million) (Face Value of T 10/~ each) 15175 153.40
7. Capital redemption reserve (Rs.in Million) 137.44 11644
8. Dcbentwre redemption reserve (Rs.in Million) 207.83 207.83
9. Net profit after tax {Rs.in Crore) 3,050.69 8,573.93
10, Earmings per share (Rs.) (Face Value of Rs.10/- each)
- Basic {Refer note 5 below) 92.407 499,13
- Diluted {Refer note 5 betow) 9247 244.67
1E.  Total debt to Total assets (Refer Note 6 below) 043 0.33
12, Net profit margin (%) {Refer Note 7 below) 13.68% 12.66%
Note:
1. Debt-equity Ratio = Total debt {Debt securities + Borrowings (other than debt securities) + Subordinated Habilities] / Net worth
2. Net worth = Equity share capital + Instruments entirely equity in nature + Qther equity + Non controliing interests

67.B

$7.C

- Debt Service Coverage Ratio = (Profit before tax, Exceptional items and Finance cost excluding IND AS 116 impact) / { Finance cost

excluding IND AS 116 impact + Principal repayment in next six months)

. Iverest Service Coverage Ratio = (Profit before tax, Exceptiona) Hleins and Finance sost exciuding IND AS E 16 impact) / (Finance cost

exciuding IND AS E16 impacy)

- Earnings per share is ealeulated on Net profit for the period which includes profits from discontinuing operations.
. Total debt 1o Total assets = Total debt [Debt securities + Borrowings (other than debt securities) + Subordinated liabilities] / Total assets
. Net profit margin = Net profit for the period excluding exceptional items / Total income

. Current ratio, Long feon debt to working capital, Bad Debis to account seceivables ratio, Current liability ratio, Debtors turnover,

Inventery turnover and Operating margin (%4 are not applicable cwing to the business model of the company.

The Group has a proecess whereby periodically all long tern contracts { including derivative contracts) are assessed for material
foreseeable losses. At the year cud, the Group has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law/ accounting
standards for material foresceable losses on such long term contracts { including derivative contracts) has been made in the books of
2ccounts,

Nuvama Asset Manapement Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited), subsidiary company, had acquired "Infinity PMS businsss' of
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited in the month of June 2021 by executing a Slump Sale Agreement. As per the aforemeniionad
agreement, Infinity PMS business together with all the righs, title, interest and obligation associated with i is transferred to Nuvama
Asset Management Limited (formerly ESL Securities Limited) for iotal consideration of Rs 15 million { Asset management rights of Rs,
14.13 million and computers & software’s of Rs. .87 million) .




Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securities Limited)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Currency:Indian rupees in million)

68. The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Scoutity, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and
rules ther¢ under. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on November 13, 2020 and has invited
suggestions from stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Group will evaluate the rules, assess the impact
if any, and account for the same once the rules are notified and become effective,

69. The Group has complied with the Rule 3 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 amended on August 5, 2022 relating 1o maintenance of
clectronic books of account and other relevant books and papess. The Group's books of accounts and relevant hooks and papers are
accessible in India at all thnes and backup of accounts and other relevant books and papers are maintained in electronic mode within India

and kept in servers physically Iocated in India on daily basis.

78, The previous year fipures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even daie attached
For 8, R. Batlibot & Co. LLP

Clartered Accountants
ICAI Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

L(a 5_—-g;-—.-a [
per Shrawan Jalan

Pariner
Membership No: 102102

Mumbai, May 25, 2023

For and on behakf of the Board of Directors

Ash i Nikhil Kumar Srivastava
anaging Director & CEQ Non-Executive Director
DIN: 07789972 DIN : 7308617
N8 % @ﬁmm
Aswin Vikram Mihir Nanavati
Mon-Executive Director Chief Financial officer
DIN : 08895013

-,

Pooja Poshi ’
Company Secretary
Mumbai, May 25, 2023
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